From: Mullen, Timothy A (MIL)

To! Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA)
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] RE: Historic Files: Lease Extension
Date: Monday, August S, 2021 3:08:38 PM

Al active links contained in this email were disabled. Please verify the identity of the sender, and confirm the
authenticity of all links contained within the message prior to copying and pasting the address to a Web browser.

Sir,

Some news articles from the period:

Caution-

Caution-https://www.peer.org/tag/massachusetts/page/17/

Recommend check with JAG on current, applicable procedures (e.g., state administrative procedures act
applicability; public notice, etc) for lease extension.

V/R

Timothy Mullen

Colonel, State Staff

State Quartermaster

Commonwealth of Massachusetts Military Division
Massachusetts National Guard Joint Force Headquarters
2 Randolph Road

Hanscom Air Force Base, MA 01731-3001

Work: 339-202-3942

Cell: 508-958-3178

From: Mullen, Timothy A. (MIL)

Sent: Monday, August 09, 2021 2:54 PM

To: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA) <christopher.m.faux.nfg@mail.mil>
Subject: RE: Historic Files: Lease Extension

Sir,

1966 state AG opinion - only Governor has the power to enter into a lease with the federal Government for the

MMR/IBCC.

V/R

Timothy Mullen
Colonel, State Staff
State Quartermaster

Commonwealth of Massachusetts Military Division Massachusetts National Guard Joint Force Headquarters

2 Randolph Road

Hanscom Air Force Base, MA 01731-3001
Work: 339-202-3942

Cell: 508-958-3178



From: Mullen, Timothy A. (MIL)

Sent: Monday, August 09, 2021 2:50 PM

To: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA) <christopher.m.faux.nfg@mail.mil>
Subject: RE: Historic Files: Lease Extension

Sir,
A historical doc from the [then] state Attorney General.
V/R

Timothy Mullen

Colonel, State Staff

State Quartermaster

Commonwealth of Massachusetts Military Division Massachusetts National Guard Joint Force Headquarters
2 Randolph Road

Hanscom Air Force Base, MA (01731-3001

Work: 339-202-3942

Cell: 508-958-3178

From: Mullen, Timothy A. (MIL)

Sent: Monday, August 09, 2021 2:46 PM

To: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA) <christopher.m.faux.nfg@mail.mil>
Subject: RE: Historic Files: Lease Extension

Sir,
For starters here's the Lease amendment that changed it from 2026 to 2051,

Timothy Mullen

Colonel, State Staff

State Quartermaster

Commonywealth of Massachusetts Military Division Massachusetts National Guard Joint Force Headquarters
2 Randolph Road

Hanscom Air Force Base, MA 01731-3001

Work: 339-202-3942

Cell: 508-958-3178

From: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA) [Caution-mailto:christopher.m.faux.nfg@mail.mil]

Sent: Monday, August 09, 2021 2:02 PM
To: Mullen, Timothy A. (MIL) <timothy.a.mullen@mass.gov>
Subject: Historic Files: Lease Extension

CAUTION: This email originated from a sender outside of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts mail system. Do
not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Tim,
Trying to keep this conversation out of the limelight....but need to start looking into what is needed to extend the all
applicable JBCC leases from the Commonwealth . Do you have anything from the last time we did this?

Chris



Brigadier General (ret) Christopher M.Faux Executive Director Joint Base Cape Cod Assistant Adjutant General -
Military Division
IBCC 3468 Beaman St
Camp Edwards. MA 02342
(339) 202-9391
Hanscom 2 Randolph Rd,Bldg 1505
Hanscom AFB, MA 01731
(339) 202- 3913
Cell (508) 958 7259
Christopher.m.faux.nfg@mail.mil



From: RILEY, SEAN D Col USAF ANG 102 IW/IW/CC

To: EAUX, CHRISTOPHER M CIV USAF MAANG NGMA
Subject: Accepted: Lease Discussion

Start: Wednesday, May 4, 2022 10:00:00 AM

End: Wednesday, May 4, 2022 11:00:00 AM

Location: Mil Div Conf Room or call in below




From:
To:
Subject:
Start:
End:
Location:

Oberton, Jason Douglas COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)
Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA)

Accepted: Lease Discussion

Wednesday, May 4, 2022 10:00:00 AM

Wednesday, May 4, 2022 11:00:00 AM

Mit Div Conf Room or call in below




From: Driscoll, John 3 BG USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)

To: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA)
Subject: Declined: Lease Discussion

Start: Wednesday, May 4, 2022 10:00:00 AM
End: Wednesday, May 4, 2022 11:00:00 AM

Location: Mil Div Conf Room or call in below




From: Kolva, Kathleen A CIV NG MAARNG (USA)

To: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA)
Subject: Accepted: Lease Discussion

Start: Wednesday, May 4, 2022 10:00:00 AM
End: Wednesday, May 4, 2022 11:00:00 AM

Location: Mil Div Conf Room or call in below




From: Gaitan, Jamie J SEC USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)

To: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA)
Subject: RE: Conference Room and Line
Date: Monday, May 2, 2022 12:46:02 PM

Sir heres dial information

Line: 571-616-7541
1D: 3000505504
Conference Host 77732 (host of the meeting is the only one who needs this number)

From: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA) <christopher.m.faux.nfg@army.mit>

Sent: Monday, May 2, 2022 12:42 PM

To: Gaitan, Jamie J SFC USARMY NG MAARNG (USA) <jamie.j.gaitan.mil@army.mil>
Subject: RE: Conference Room and Line

Lease Discussion...as soon as you have a number, please let me know so | can include it in the invite

thanks Jamie

From: Gaitan, Jamie J SFC USARMY NG MAARNG (USA) <jamie.j.gaitan.mil@army.mil>

Sent: Monday, May 2, 2022 12:20 PM

To: Autenback, Tammy S NFG (USA) <tammy.s.aulenback nfe@army.mil>; Faux, Christopher M NFG
(USA) <christopher.m faux.nfg@army.mil>

Subject: RE: Conference Room and Line

Sir I can set up a line do you have a reference for the meeting so | can create it?

From: Aulenback, Tammy S NFG {USA) <tammy.s.aulenback.nfg@army.mil>

Sent: Monday, May 2, 2022 11:48 AM

To: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA} <christopher.m.faux.nfg@army.mil>

Cc: Gaitan, Jamie J SFC USARMY NG MAARNG (USA) <jamie.j.gaitan. mil@army.mil>
Subject: Re: Conference Room and Line

I will make that happen. Tammy

From: "Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA)" <christopher.m.faux.nfg@army.mil>
Date: Monday, May 2, 2022 at 10:48:00 AM

To: "Aulenback, Tammy S NFG (USA)" <tammy.s.aulenback.nfg@army.mil>
Cc: "Gaglio, Virginia | (Ginger) Brig Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA)"
<virginia.i.gaglio.mil@army.mil>

Subject: Conference Room and Line

Tammy<



I need to reserve the conference room and ensure there is a call in line for 1000 this
Wednesday, if possible. Sorry for he short notice, it literally came about this morning.

Thanks
Chris

| have switched over to the new email system where my email is
Christopher.m.faux.nfg@army.mil. Please note, the change wiped out most of my
contacts.....slowly putting them back together. If you need me during non-office hours
feel free to text.

Brigadier General {ret} Christopher M.Faux
Executive Director Joint Base Cape Cod
Assistant Adjutant General — Military Division
JBCC 3468 Beaman St
Camp Edwards. MA 02542
(339) 202-9391
Hanscom 2 Randolph Rd,Bldg 1505
Hanscom AFB, MA Q1731

Cell {508) 958 7259
Christopher.m faux.nfg@army.mi




From: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA)

To: Gordon, Timothy Joseph Col USAF 102 IW (USA); FAUX, CHRISTOPHER M CIV USAF MAANG NGMA
Cc: Ritey, Sean D Col USAF 102 TW (USA)

Subject: RE: Lease

Date: Monday, May 2, 2022 12:44:22 PM

Tim,

I’'m waiting on the call in number so 1 can include it in the invite. | will get it out today, before |
leave. | have medical appointments tomorrow, s | took the entire day.

V/r
Chris

From: GORDON, TIMOTHY J Col USAF ANG 102 MSG/CC <timothy.gordon.1@us.af.mil>
Sent: Monday, May 2, 2022 12:41 PM

To: FAUX, CHRISTOPHER M CIV USAF MAANG NGMA <christopher.faux.2@us.af.mil>
Cc: Riley, Sean D Col USAF 102 IW (USA) <sean.riley@us.af.mil>

Subject: RE: Lease

General — 1000 on Wednesday works for me. Tim

From: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA) <christopher.m.faux.nfg@army.mil>

Sent: Monday, May 2, 2022 10:36 AM

To: GAGLIO, VIRGINIA | Brig Gen USAF ACC 102 IW/IFHQ-MA <virginia.gaglio@us.af.mil>; Oberton,
Jason Douglas COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA) <jason.d.oberton. mil@army.mil>

Cc: RILEY, SEAN D Col USAF ANG 102 IW/IW/CC <sean.riley@ys.af.mil>; GORDON, TIMOTHY J Col
USAF ANG 102 MSG/CC <timothy.gordon.1@us.af mil>; Porter, Matthew N COL USARMY NG
MAARNG (USA) <matthew.n.porter.mil@army.mil>; Ahaesy, Lisa M Col USAF NG MAANG (USA)
<lisa.m.ahaesy.mil@mail.mil>; Kolva, Kathleen A CIV NG MAARNG {USA)
<kathleen.a.kolva.civ@army.mil>

Subject: RE: Lease

ALCON,
Trying to set up a meeting/call for this Wednesday at 1000. Does that work for all involved? If so, |
can send out an invite and ensure we have a call line available.

V/r
Chris

From: Faux, Christopher M NFG {USA)

Sent: Monday, May 2, 2022 9:18 AM

To: Gaglio, Virginia | (Ginger) Brig Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA) <yirginia.i.gaglio.mil@army.mil>;
Oberton, Jason Douglas COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA} <jason.d.oberton.mil@army.mil>

Cc: Riley, Sean D Col USAF 102 IW (USA) <sean.riley@us.af. mil>; Gordon, Timothy Joseph Col USAF
102 W (USA) <timothy.gordon.1@us.af mil>; Porter, Matthew N COL USARMY NG MAARNG {USA)
<matthew.n.porter. mil@army.mil>




Subject: RE: Lease

ALCON,

it appears that everything is now ready for Gov Baker’s signature, from both Army and Air. We need
to talk about the strategy of release of this information and the exact message we want to
accompany it. Since the decision has been made to bring this effort into the public realm before it is
finalized, 1 believe the MCCC s the appropriate forum . I'd like to get everyone together before the

18t , physically or by telcon, to lay out the verbiage and identify possible retorts.

V/r
Chris

From: Gaglio, Virginia | (Ginger) Brig Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA) <yirginia.i.gaglio.mil@army.mil>
Sent: Friday, April 29, 2022 1:10 PM

To: Oberton, Jason Douglas COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA) <jason.d.oberton.mil@army.mil>;
Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA) <christopher.m.faux.nfg@army.mil>

Subject: Fw: Lease

Jay,

This will need Governor Baker's signature. | can't see the document well on my computer at
home, but if this needs to be reformatted before going to his staff for review we can do it
Monday. Can you take a look and see if it's ready for his signature?

Thanks,
Ginger

Fincluded Chris Faux in case he needs to provide any clarifying remarks.

From: Aulenback, Tammy S NFG (USA) <tammy.s.aulenback.nfe@army.mii>

Sent: Friday, April 29, 2022 1:.07 PM

To: Gaglio, Virginia | (Ginger) Brig Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA) <virginia.i.gaglio.mil@army.mil>
Subject: Lease

Here is the lease....

Tammy Aulenback

Executive Assistant

Adjutant General’s Office
Major General Gary W. Keefe
JFHQ

2 Randolph Road

Hanscom AFB

Bedford, MA 01731
339-202-3900 Office
774-286-6342 Cell



PLEASE NOTE NEW EMAIL ADDRESS: tammy.s.aulenback.nfe@army.mil



From: GORDON, TIMOTHY J Col USAF ANG 102 MSG/CC

Fo: FAUX, CHRISTOPHER M CIV USAF MAANG NGMA
Cc: Riley, Sean D Col USAF 102 IW (USA)

Subject: RE: Lease

Date: Monday, May 2, 2022 12:41:16 PM

General — 1000 on Wednesday works for me. Tim

From: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA) <christopher.m.faux.nfg@army.mil>

Sent: Monday, May 2, 2022 10:36 AM

To: GAGLIO, VIRGINIA | Brig Gen USAF ACC 102 IW/JFHQ-MA <virginia.gaglio@us.af.mil>; Oberton,
Jason Douglas COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA) <jason.d.oberton.mil@army.mil>

Cc: RILEY, SEAN D Col USAF ANG 102 IW/IW/CC <sean.ritey@us.af.mil>; GORDON, TIMOTHY 1 Col
USAF ANG 102 MSG/CC <timothy.gordon.1@us.af.mil>; Porter, Matthew N COL USARMY NG
MAARNG (USA) <matthew.n.porter.mil@army.mil>; Ahaesy, Lisa M Col USAF NG MAANG (USA)
<lisa.m.ahaesy.mil@mail.mil>; Kolva, Kathleen A CIV NG MAARNG (USA)
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

To: Gaglio, Virginia | (Ginger) Brig Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA) <virginia.i.gaglio.mil@army.mil>;
Oberton, Jason Douglas COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA) <jason.d.oberton.mil@army.mil>

Cc: Riley, Sean D Col USAF 102 IW {USA) <sean.riley@us.af.mil>; Gordon, Timothy Joseph Col USAF
102 IW (USA) <timothy.gordon.1@us.af mil>; Porter, Matthew N COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)
<matthew.n.portermil@army.mit>

Subject: RE: Lease

ALCON,

It appears that everything is now ready for Gov Baker's signature, from both Army and Air. We need
to talk about the strategy of release of this information and the exact message we want to
accompany it. Since the decision has been made to bring this effort into the public realm before it is
finalized, | believe the MCCC is the appropriate forum . I'd like to get everyone together before the

18th , physically or by telcon, to lay out the verbiage and identify possible retorts.

V/r
Chris

From: Gaglio, Virginia | {(Ginger) Brig Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA) <virginia.i.gaglio.mil@army.mil>




Sent: Friday, April 29, 2022 1:10 PM

To: Oberton, Jason Douglas COL USARMY NG MAARNG {USA) <jason.d.oberton.mil@army.mil>:
Faux, Christopher M NFG {USA) <christopher.m.faux.nfg@army.mil>

Subject: Fw: Lease

lay,

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

fincluded Chris Faux in case he needs to provide any clarifying remarks.

From: Aulenback, Tammy S NFG {USA) <tammy.s.aulenback nfg@army.mil>

Sent: Friday, April 29, 2022 1:07 PM

To: Gaglio, Virginia | {Ginger) Brig Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA) <virginia.j.gaglio. mil@army.mil>
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

PLEASE NOTE NEW EMAIL ADDRESS: tammy.s.aulenback.nfg@army.mil



From: Kolva, Kathleen A CIV NG MAARNG (USA)

To: Faux, Christopher M NEG (USA)
Subject: RE: Lease
Date: Monday, May 2, 2022 11:04:00 AM

I am available 1000 Wednesday.

Best Regards,
Kathleen Kolva

Mrs. Kathleen A. Kolva

Community Relations Specialist

HQ, Camp Edwards Training Site

Bldg. 102, 26th Yankee Division Blvd

Camp Edwards, MA 02542

Office: 339-202-9307

Cell: 774-286-8108 ‘
https://www.massnationalguard.org/index.php/about-us/instatiations/camp-edwards.html

From: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA} <christopher.m.faux.nfg@army.mil>

Sent: Monday, May 2, 2022 10:36 AM

To: Gaglio, Virginia | {Ginger) Brig Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA) <virginia.i.gaglioc.mil@army.mil>;
Oberton, Jason Douglas COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA) <jason.d.oberton.mil@army.mil>

Cc: Riley, Sean D Col USAF 102 IW (USA) <sean.riley@us.af.mil>; Gordon, Timothy Joseph Col USAF
102 IW (USA) <timothy.gordon.1@us.af.mil>; Porter, Matthew N COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)
<matthew.n.porter.mil@army.mil>; Ahaesy, Lisa M Col USAF NG MAANG (USA)
<lisa.m.ahaesy.mil@mail.mil>; Kolva, Kathleen A CIV NG MAARNG (USA)
<kathleen.a.kolva.civ@army.mil>

Subject: RE: Lease

ALCON,
Trying to set up a meeting/call for this Wednesday at 1000. Does that work for all involved? if so, |
can send out an invite and ensure we have a call line available.

V/r
Chris

From: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA)

Sent: Monday, May 2, 2022 9:18 AM

To: Gaglio, Virginia | (Ginger) Brig Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA) <virginia.i.gaglio.mil@army.mit>;
Oberton, Jason Douglas COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA) <jasqn.d.oberton. mil@army.mil>

Cc: Riley, Sean D Col USAF 102 IW (USA) <sean.riley@uys.af.mil>; Gordon, Timothy Joseph Col USAF
102 1W {USA) <timothy.gordon.1@us.af.mil>; Porter, Matthew N COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)
<matthew.n.porter.mil@army.mil>




Subject: RE: Lease

ALCON,

It appears that everything is now ready for Gov Baker’s signature, from both Army and Alr. We need
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

From: Gaglio, Virginia | (Ginger) Brig Gen USAF NG MAANG {USA) <virginia.i.gaglio.mil@army.mil>
Sent: Friday, April 29, 2022 1:10 PM

To: Oberton, Jason Douglas COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA) <jason.d.oberton. mil@army.mil>;
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

l'included Chris Faux in case he needs to provide any clarifying remarks.

From: Aulenback, Tammy S NFG (USA) <tammy.s.aulenback.nfg@army.mil>

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



Front: Gaglio. Virginia I (Ginger) Brig Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA)

To! Eaux, Christopher M NFG (USA)
Subject: RE: Lease
Date: Monday, May 2, 2022 10:38:56 AM

It works for me.

VIRGINIA |. GAGLIO, Brig General, MA ANG
Commander

Assistant Adjutant General-Air, State Military Division
ANG Assistant SAF/MR

339-202-3705 work

From: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA) «<christopher.m.faux.nfg@army.mil>

Sent: Monday, May 2, 2022 10:36 AM

To: Gaglio, Virginia | (Ginger) Brig Gen USAF NG MAANG {USA) <virginia.i.gaglio.mil@army.mil>;
Oberton, Jason Douglas COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA) <jason.d.oberton.mil@army.mil>

Cc: Riley, Sean D Col USAF 102 IW (USA) <sean.riley@us.af.mil>; Gordon, Timothy Joseph Cot USAF
102 IW (USA) <timothy.gordon, 1@us.af.mil>; Porter, Matthew N COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)
<matthew.n.porter.mil@army.mil>; Ahaesy, Lisa M Col USAF NG MAANG {USA)
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

From: Faux, Christopher M NFG [USA)

Sent: Monday, May 2, 2022 9:18 AM

To: Gaglio, Virginia | (Ginger) Brig Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA) <yirginia.i.gaglio.mil@army.mil>:
Oberton, Jason Douglas COL USARMY NG MAARNG {USA) <jason.d.oberton.mil@army.mil>

Cc: Riley, Sean D Col USAF 102 IW (USA) <sean.riley@us.af.mil>; Gordon, Timothy Joseph Col USAF
102 IW (USA] <timothy.gordon.1@us.af.mil>; Porter, Matthew N COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)
<matthew.n.porter.mil@army.mil>

Subject: RE: Lease

ALCON,

It appears that everything is now ready for Gov Baker’s signature, from both Army and Air. We need

to talk about the strategy of release of this information and the exact message we want to

accompany it. Since the decision has been made to bring this effort into the public realm before itis

finalized, | believe the MCCC is the appropriate forum . I'd like to get everyone together before the
th



18 , physically or by telcon, to lay out the verhiage and identify possible retorts.

V/r
Chris

From: Gaglio, Virginia | (Ginger) Brig Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA) <virginia.i.gaglio.mil@army.mil>
Sent: Friday, Aprit 29, 2022 1:10 PM

To: Oberton, Jason Douglas COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA) <jason.d.oberton.mil@army.mit>:
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

tincluded Chris Faux in case he needs to provide any clarifying remarks.

From: Aulenback, Tammy S NFG (USA) <tammyv.s.aulenback.nfe@army.mil>

Sent: Friday, April 29, 2022 1:07 PM

To: Gaglio, Virginia I (Ginger) Brig Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA) <virginia.i.gaglio.mil@army.mil>
Subject: Lease

~

Hereis the lease....

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



From: Gaglio, Virginia I (Ginger) Brig Gen USAE NG MAANG (USA)

To: Eaux, Christopher M NFG (USA)
Subject: RE: Lease
Date: Monday, May 2, 2022 10:24:04 AM

My availability on Wednesday is from 10-1300 at Hanscom, Monday I'm traveling. FYSA
Ginger

VIRGINIA . GAGLIO, Brig General, MA ANG
Commander

Assistant Adjutant General-Air, State Military Division
ANG Assistant SAF/MR

339-202-3705 work

From: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA) <christopher.m.faux.nfg@army.mil>

Sent: Monday, May 2, 2022 10:08 AM

To: Gaglio, Virginia | {Ginger) Brig Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA) <virginia.i.gaglio.mil@army.mil>
Subject: RE: Lease

Ginger,

Right now , I ‘m scheduled to beat Hanscom this Wednesday, and next Monday ( Armory
Commission). Either day is fine and we can use whatever combination of in person/ cyber meeting is
reguired,...if that doesn’t work, we will find a day,

Vit
Chris
PS hope the shoulder is getting better

From: Gaglio, Virginia | (Ginger) Brig Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA) <yirginia.i.gaglio.mil@army.mil>
Sent: Monday, May 2, 2022 9:58 AM

To: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA) <christopher.m.faux.nfe@army.mil>; Oberton, Jason Douglas
COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA) <jason.d.oberton.mil@army.mil>

Cc: Riley, Sean D Col USAF 102 IW (USA) <sean.riley@us.af.mil>; Gordon, Timothy Joseph Col USAF
102 W (USA) <timothy.gordon.1@us.af.mil>; Porter, Matthew N COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)
<matthew.n.porter.mil@army.mil>

Subject: RE: Lease

Standing by for that phone call. If possible I'll be in person but other than Friday my schedule is
pretty busy with travel and I’d have to take by phone.
Ginger

VIRGINIA I. GAGLIO, Brig General, MA ANG
Commander

Assistant Adjutant General-Ajr, State Military Division
ANG Assistant SAF/MR



339-202-3705 work

From: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA) <christopher.m.faux.nfg@army.mil>

Sent: Monday, May 2, 2022 9:18 AM

To: Gaglio, Virginia | (Ginger} Brig Gen USAF NG MAANG [USA) <virginia.i.gaglio.mil@army.mil>;
Oberton, Jason Douglas COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA) <jason.d.oberton.mil@army.mil>

Cc: Riley, Sean D Col USAF 102 1W (USA) <sean.riley@us.af.mil>: Gordon, Timothy Joseph Col USAF
102 1W (USA) <timothy.gordon.1@us.af.mil>; Porter, Matthew N COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)
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

v/
Chris

From: Gaglio, Virginia | (Ginger) Brig Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA) <yirginia.l.gaglio.mil@army.mil>
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

lincluded Chris Faux in case he needs to provide any clarifying remarks.

From: Aulenback, Tammy S NFG (USA) <tammy.s.aulenback.nfg@army.mil>

Sent: Friday, Aprit 29, 2022 1:07 PM

To: Gaglio, Virginia | {(Ginger) Brig Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA) <virginia.i.gaglio.mil@army.mil>
Subiject: Lease

Here is the lease....



Tammy Aulenback

Executive Assistant

Adjutant General’s Office
Major General Gary W. Keefe
JFHQ

2 Randolph Roead

Hanscom AFB

Bedford, MA 01731
339-202-3900 Office
774-286-6342 Cell

PLEASE NOTE NEW EMAIL ADDRESS: tammy.s.aulenback.nfg@army.mil



Frofm: Gaglio, Virginia I (Ginger) Brig Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA)

To: Oberton, Jason Douglas COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA): Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA) .
Suhject: Fw: DAF EXTENSION LETTER

Date: Friday, April 29, 2022 1:11:14 PM

Attachments: DAF Extension Request.pdf

Here is the other document that goes with the lease. It has Gen Keefe's signature. The other
for Governor Baker's signature has been separately.
Ginger

From: Aulenback, Tammy S NFG (USA) <tammy.s.aulenback.nfg@army.mil>

Sent: Friday, April 29, 2022 1:04 PM

To: Gaglio, Virginia | (Ginger) Brig Gen USAF NG MAANG {USA) <virginia.i.gaglo.mil@army.mil>
Subject: DAF EXTENSION LETTER

Here is the firstone Tammy

Tammy Aulenback

Executive Assistant

Adjutant General’s Office
Major General Gary W. Keefe
JFHQ

2 Randolph Road

Hanscom AFB

Bedford, MA 01731
339-202-3900 Office
774-286-6342 Cell

PLEASE NOTE NEW EMAIL ADDRESS: tammy.s.aulenback.nfe/@army.mil



From: Aulenback, Tammy S NFG (USA)

To: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA)
Subject: FW: Lease

Date: Wednesday, May 4, 2022 10:40:21 AM
Attachments: ANG Lease Mod 6 DACA51-75-293.pdf

From: Aulenback, Tammy S NFG (USA)

Sent: Friday, April 29, 2022 1:07 PM

To: Gaglio, Virginia I {Ginger) Brig Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA) <virginia.i.gaglio.mil@army.mil>
Subject: Lease

Here is the lease....

Tammy Aulenback

Executive Assistant

Adjutant General’s Office
Major General Gary W, Keefe
JFHQ

2 Randolph Road

Hanscom AFB

Bedford, MA 01731
339-202-3900 Office
774-286-6342 Cell

PLEASE NOTE NEW EMAIL ADDRESS: tammy.s.aulenback.nfg@army.mil



Fromi Gaglio, Virginia I (Ginger) Brig Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA)

To: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA)
Subject: Re: IMPORTANT: RE: JBCC ANG Lease
Date: Friday, Aprit 29, 2022 12:17:25 PM

Tammy is working. You should have on Monday. I'll send electronically if she doesn't.
Ginger

From: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA)

Sent: Friday, April 29, 2022 12:08 PM

To: Gaglio, Virginia | (Ginger) Brig Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA)
Subject: RE: IMPORTANT: RE: JBCC ANG Lease

Ginger,

These all came in at once...assume after our conversation and by the content below that we are all
set?

Chris

From: Gaglio, Virginia | (Ginger) Brig Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA) <virginia.l.gaglio.mil@army.mil>
Sent: Friday, April 29, 2022 10:47 AM

To: Aulenback, Tammy S NFG (USA) <tammy.s.aulenback.nfg@army.mil>

Cc: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA) <christopher.m.faux.nfg@army.mil>

Subject: Fw: IMPORTANT: RE; JBCC ANG Lease

Tammy,
Please use the word document on this email and put it on TAG Letterhead with his signature.
Once complete, if you could provide to me that would be great.

Thanks,
Ginger

From: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA) <christopher.m.faux.nfg@army.mil>

Sent: Friday, April 29, 2022 10:26 AM

To: Keefe, Gary W Maj Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA) <gary.w.keefe mil@army.mil>; Gaglio, Virginia |
(Ginger) Brig Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA) <virginia.i.gaglio.mil@army.mil>; Driscoll, John J BG
USARMY NG MAARNG (USA) <john.j.driscoll.mil@army.mil>

Cc: Riley, Sean D Col USAF 102 IW (USA) <sean.riley@us.af.mil>; Gordon, Timothy Joseph Col USAF
102 1w (USA) <timothy.gordon. 1@us.af.mil>; Porter, Matthew N COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)
<matthew.n.porter.mil@army.mil>; Aulenback, Tammy S NFG (USA)
<tammy.s.aulenback.nfg@army.mil>; Oberton, Jason Douglas COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)
<jason.d.oberton.mil@army.mil>; Rossignol, Andrea L NFG USAF 102 {W (USA)
<andrea.rossignol@us.af.mil>

Subject: IMPORTANT: RE: JBCC ANG Lease




ALCON,
Ms. Rossignol is waiting on this letter for the ANG lease extension package. The MA ARNG has
already submitted for 2099 and received the response from NGB. Please make this a priority.

V/r
Chris

From: Faux, Christopher M NFG {USA)

Sent: Wednesday, April 6, 2022 2:42 PM

To: Keefe, Gary W Maj Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA) <gary.w.keefe.mil@army.mil>; Gaglio, Virginia |
{Ginger) Brig Gen USAF NG MAANG {USA) <virginia.i.gaglio.mil@army.mil>; Driscoll, John J BG
USARMY NG MAARNG (USA) <john.j.driscoll. mil@army.mil>

Cc: Riley, Sean D Col USAF 102 1W (USA) <sean.riley@us.af.mil>; Gordon, Timothy Joseph Col USAF
102 tW (USA) <timothy.gordon.1@us.af.mil>; Porter, Matthew N COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)
<matthew.n.porter. mil@army.mil>; Aulenback, Tammy S NFG (USA)
<tammy.s.aulenback.nfg@army.mil>; Oberton, Jason Douglas COL USARMY NG MAARNG {USA)
<jason.d.oberton.mil@army.mil>

Subject: IBCC ANG Lease

ALCON,
| ‘ve coordinated with Ms. Rossignol and Cols Riley and Gordon to produce the attached lease
extension request. Please note, it is the meat of the letter and requires Tammy’ s expert touch to
finish and format for TAG signature. Several questions still require answers....
1. Are we going for a 25 year extension { 2076) or until 2099, which would be a 48 year
extenision....| know both dates have been tossed around, and
2. Do we have the appropriate info and contact info to send to the requisite DA office for the
same issue...and at the same time? | think we should try our best to have the two requests
mave forward at simultaneously .
The other attachment is the most recent modification identified as an attachment in the letter

V/r
Chris

I have switched over to the new email system where my email is Christopher.m.faux.nfg@army.mil.
Please note, the change wiped out most of my contacts.....slowly putting them back together. If you
need me during non-office hours feel free to text.

Brigadier General (ret) Christopher M.Faux
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
Christopher.m faux.nfg@army.mil




From: Gaglio, Virginia I (Ginger) Brig Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA)

To: Aulenback, Tammy S NFG (USA)

ca Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA)
Subject: Fw: IMPORTANT: RE: JBCC ANG Lease
Date: Friday, April 29, 2022 10:47:16 AM

Attachments: ANG Lease Mod 6 DACA51-75-293.pdf
DAF Extension Request {Keefe).docx

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
USARMY NG MAARNG {USA) <john.j.driscoll. mil@army.mil>

Ce: Riley, Sean D Col USAF 102 IW (USA) <sean.riley@us.af.mil>; Gordon, Timothy Joseph Col USAF
102 Iw (USA) <timothy.gordon.1@us.af.mil>; Porter, Matthew N COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)
<matthew.n.pofter.mi|@army.mil>; Aulenback, Tammy S NFG {USA)
<tammy.s.aulenback.nfg@army.mil>; Oberton, Jason Douglas COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)
<jason.d.oberton.mil@army.mil>; Rossignol, Andrea L NFG USAF 102 IW (USA)
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
USARMY NG MAARNG (USA) <john.j.driscoll.mil@army.mit> ’

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
<jason.d.oberton.mil@army.mif>

Subject: JBCC ANG Lease



ALCON,
I've coordinated with Ms. Rossignol and Cols Riley and Gordon to produce the attached lease
extension request. Please note, it is the meat of the letter and requires Tammy’ s expert touch to
finish and format for TAG signature. Several questions still require answers....
1. Are we going for a 25 year extension { 2076) or until 2099, which would be & 48 year
extension....| know both dates have been tossed around, and
2. Do we have the appropriate info and contact info to send to the requisite DA office for the
same issue....and at the same time? | think we should try our best to have the two requests
move forward at simultaneously .
The other attachment is the most recent modification identified as an attachment in the letter

V/r
Chris

| have switched over to the new email system where my email is Christopher.m.faux.nfe@army.mil.
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
Assistant Adjutant General— Military Division
1BCC 3468 Beaman St
“Camp Edwards. MA 02542

(339) 202-9391
Hanscom 2 Randolph Rd,Bldg 1505

Hanscom AFB, MA 01731

Cell (508) 958 7259
Christopher.m.faux.nfg@army.mil




From: Aulenback, Tammy S NFG (USA)

To: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA); Keefe, Gary W Maj Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA); Gaglio, Virginia I (Ginger) Brig
Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA); Driscoll, John 1 BG USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)

Cc: Riley, Sean D Col USAF 102 IW (USA); Gordon, Timothy Joseph Col USAF 102 IW (USA): Porter, Matthew N COL
USARMY NG MAARNG (USA); Oberton, Jason Douglas COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA); Rossignol, Andrea L
NEG USAF 102 TW (USA)

Subject: Re: IMPORTANT: RE: JBCC ANG Lease

Date: Friday, April 29, 2022 10:46:30 AM

I just spoke with General Gaglio and we are working on it. Tammy

From: "Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA)" <christopher.m.faux.nfg@army.mil>
Date: Friday, April 29, 2022 at 10:26:34 AM

To: "Keefe, Gary W Maj Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA)"

< w.keefe.mil@army.mil>, "Gaglio, Virginia I (Ginger) Brig Gen USAF NG
MAANG (USA)" <virginia.i.gaglio.mil@army.mil>, "Driscoll, John ] BG
USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)" <john.j.driscoll. mil@army.mil>

Ce: "Riley, Sean D Col USAF 102 IW (USA)" <sean.ri us.af.mil>, "Gordon,
Timothy Joseph Col USAF 102 IW (USA)" <timothy.gordon.1@us.af.mil>,
"Porter, Matthew N COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)"

<matthew.n er.mil@army.mil>, "Aulenback, Tammy S NFG (USA)"
<tammy.s.aulenback.nfg@army.mil>, "Oberton, Jason Douglas COL USARMY
NG MAARNG (USA)" <jason.d.oberton.mil@army.mil>, "Rossignol, Andrea L
NFG USAF 102 IW (USA)" <andrea.rossignol@us.af. mil>

Subject: IMPORTANT: RE: JBCC ANG Lease

ALCON,

Ms. Rossignol is waiting on this letter for the ANG lease extension package. The
MA ARNG has already submitted for 2099 and received the response from NGB.
Please make this a priority.

V/r

Chris

From: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA)

Sent: Wednesday, April 6, 2022 2:42 PM

To: Keefe, Gary W Maj Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA)
<gary.w.keefe.mil@army.mil>; Gaglio, Virginia I (Ginger) Brig Gen USAF NG
MAANG (USA) <virginia.i.gaglio.mil@army.mil>; Driscoll, John ] BG
USARMY NG MAARNG (USA) <john.j.driscoll.mil@army.mil>

Cec: Riley, Sean D Col USAF 102 IW (USA) <sean.riley@us.af.mil>; Gordon,
Timothy Joseph Col USAF 102 IW (USA) <timothy.gordon. 1 @us.af. mil>;



Porter, Matthew N COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)
<matthew.n.porter.mil@army.mil>; Aulenback, Tammy S NFG (USA)
<tammy.s.aulenback.nfg@army.mil>; Oberton, Jason Douglas COL USARMY
NG MAARNG (USA) <jason.d.oberton. mil@army.mil>

Subject: JBCC ANG Lease

'ALCON,

I *ve coordinated with Ms. Rossignol and Cols Riley and Gordon to produce the
attached lease extension request. Please note, it is the meat of the letter and
requires Tammy’ s expert touch to finish and format for TAG signature. Several
questions still require answers.....

1. Are we going for a 25 year extension ( 2076) or until 2099, which would be
a 48 year extension....I know both dates have been tossed around, and

2. Do we have the appropriate info and contact info to send to the requisite
DA office for the same issue....and at the same time? I think we should try
our best to have the two requests move forward at simultaneously .

The other attachment is the most recent modification identified as an attachment
in the letter

Vir

Chris

[ have switched over to the new email system where my email is

Christopher.m.faux.nfg@army.mil. Please note, the change wiped out most of my

contacts.....slowly putting them back together. If you need me during non-office
hours feel free to text.

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

hristopher.m.faux nfe@army.mil



From: Gaglio, Virginia I (Ginger) Brig Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA)

To: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA); Keefe, Gary W Maj Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA)

Cc: Riley, Sean I Col USAF 102 IW (USA); Gordon, Timothy Joseph Col USAF 102 TW (USA); Oberton, Jason Douglas
COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA); Rossignol, Andrea L NFG USAF 102 TW (USA)

Subject: Re: IMPORTANT: RE: JBCC ANG Lease

Date: Friday, April 29, 2022 10:46:20 AM

Fwill work with Tammy on this for Gen Keefe's signature.

From: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA)

Sent: Friday, April 29, 2022 10:26 AM

To: Keefe, Gary W Maj Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA); Gaglio, Virginia | (Ginger) Brig Gen USAF
NG MAANG (USA); Driscoll, John J BG USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)

Cc: Riley, Sean D Col USAF 102 IW (USA); Gordon, Timothy Joseph Col USAF 102 IW (USA);
Porter, Matthew N COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA); Aulenback, Tammy S NFG (USA);
Oberton, Jason Douglas COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA); Rossignol, Andrea L NFG USAF 102
IW (USA)

Subject: IMPORTANT: RE: IBCC ANG Lease

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

Sent: Wednesday, Aprit 6, 2022 2:42 PM

To: Keefe, Gary W Maj Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA) <gary.w.keefe.mil@army.mil>; Gaglio, Virginia t
{Ginger) Brig Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA) <virginia.i.gaglo.mil@army.mil>; Driscoll, John J BG
USARMY NG MAARNG (USA) <john.j.driscoll.mil@army.mit>

Cc: Riley, Sean D Col USAF 102 1W (USA) <sean.riley@us.af.mil>; Gordon, Timathy Joseph Col USAF
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
t ‘ve coordinated with Ms. Rossignol and Cols Riley and Gordon to produce the attached lease
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
same issue...and at the same time? I think we should try our best to have the two requests
move forward at simultaneously .
The other attachment is the most recent modification identified as an attachment in the letter

V/r
Chris

I have switched over to the new email system where my email is Christopher.m faux.nfe@army.mil.
Please note, the change wiped out most of my contacts.....slowly putting them back together. If you
need me during non-office hours feel free to text.

Brigadier General {ret) Christopher M.Faux
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
Christopher.m faux.nfe@army.mil




From: Gaglio, Virginia I (Ginger) Brig Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA)

To: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA); Keefe, Gary W Maj Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA); Driscoll, John J BG USARMY
NG MAARNG (USA)

Cc: Riley, Sean D Col USAF 102 TW (USA); Gordon, Timothy Joseph Col USAF 102 IW (USA); Porter, Matthew N COL
USARMY NG MAARNG (USA); Aulenback, Tammy S NFG (USA); Qberton, Jason Douglas COL USARMY NG
MAARNG (USA); Rossignol, Andrea L NFG USAF 102 IW (USA)

Subject: Re: IMPORTANT: RE: JBCC ANG Lease

Date: Friday, April 29, 2022 10:33:48 AM

Chris,

What action do you need by me? It looks like the letters are ready. If | am holding up the Air |
need to know specifically what needs to be completed. I'm available for discussion.

Ginger
339-202-3705

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

To: Keefe, Gary W Maj Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA) <gary.w keefe.mil@army.mil>; Gaglio, Virginia |
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
<matthew.n.porter.mil@army.mif>; Aulenback, Tammy S NFG (USA)
<tammy.s.autenback.nfg@army.mil>; Oberton, Jason Douglas COL USARMY NG MAARNG {USA)
<jason.d.oberton.mil@army.mil>

Subject: IBCC ANG Lease



ALCON,
| ‘ve coordinated with Ms. Rossignol and Cols Riley and Gordon to produce the attached lease
extension request. Please note, it is the meat of the letter and requires Tammy' s expert touch to
finish and format for TAG signature. Several questions still require answers....
1. Are we going for a 25 year extension ( 2076) or until 2099, which would be a 48 year
extension....l know both dates have been tossed around, and
2. Do we have the appropriate info and contact info to send to the requisite DA office for the
same issue...and at the same time? | think we should try our best to have the two requests
move forward at simuitaneously .
The other attachment is the most recent modification identified as an attachment in the letter

V/r
Chris

I'have switched over to the new email system where my email is Christopher.m.faux.nfe@army.mil.
Please note, the change wiped out most of my contacts.....slowly putting them back together. If you
need me during non-office hours feel free to text.

Brigadier General (ret) Christopher M, Faux
Executive Director Joint Base Cape Cod
Assistant Adjutant General —Military Division
IBCC 3468 Beaman St
Camp Edwards. MA 02542
{339) 202-9391
Manscom 2 Randolph Rd,Bldg 1505
Hanscom AFB, MA 01731

Cell {(508) 958 7259
Christopher.m.faux.nfg@army.mil




From: ROSSIGNOL, ANDREA | CIV USAF ANG 102 CES/CERR

To: FAUX, CHRISTOPHER M CIV USAF MAANG NGMA

Ce: Riley, Sean D Col USAF. 102 IW (USA); Gordon, Timothy Joseph Col USAFE 102 IW (USA)
Subject: RE: Lease extension date

Date: Friday, April 29, 2022 9:02:45 AM

Attachments: DAF Extension Request (Keefe).docx

FW Mission Summary and Community Support for lease agreement (16.4 KB) msa

Good Morning Sir,
'm just waiting for the final request letter from TAG to renew the USAF Lease DACA51-5-75-293 and

License DACA33-3-06-104.

Andrea Rossignol

Realty Specialist, 102/CERR
971 South Outer Rd

Otis ANGB, MA 02649

Cell (774) 313-6282

From: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA) <christopher.m.faux.nfg@army.mil>

Sent: Friday, April 29, 2022 7:40 AM

To: ROSSIGNOL, ANDREA L CIV USAF ANG 102 CES/CERR <andrea.rossignol@us.af.mil>

Cc: RILEY, SEAN D Col USAF ANG 102 tW/IW/CC <sean.riley@us.af.mil>; GORDON, TIMOTHY J Col
USAF ANG 102 MSG/CC <timothy.gordon.1@us.af.mif>

Subject: FW: Lease extension date

Andrea,
After polling both sides, all entities feit going with 2099 for the new lease was the appropriate way
forward. Please let me know if anything else is needed to ensure the AF lease end date matched that

of the Army.

Thanks
Chris

From: Shannon, David W COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA) <david.w.shannon3.mil@army.mil>
Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2022 6:53 PM

To: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA) <christopher.m.faux.nfg@army.mil>

Cc: Cipro, Richard P COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA) <richard.p.cipro.mil@army.mil>; Dinoto, Eric
John COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA) <gric.].dinoto.mil@army.mil>

Subject: Lease extension date

Sir,



In an effort to have matching documents, | asked Andrea what is the date on the Otis fease
extension, she stated it was with you. The Army updated our lease extension to 30SEP99.

Do you require anything to synchronize this effort.
Thanks
V/R

Dave



From: Shannon, David W COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)

To: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA)

Cc: Cipro, Richard P COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA); Dinoto, Eric John COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)
Subject: Lease extension date

Date: Thursday, April 28, 2022 6:53:21 PM

Attachments: REQUEST FOR DIRECTIVE - Lease License Extension V2.pdf

Sir,

In an effort to have matching documents, | asked Andrea what is the date on the Otis lease
extension, she stated it was with you. The Army updated our lease extension to 30SEP9S.

Do you require anything to synchronize this effort.
Thanks
V/R

Dave



From: Keefe, Gary W Maj Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA)

To: Faux, Christopher M.NFG (USA); Driscoll, John 1 BG USARMY NG MAARNG (USA); Gaglic, Virainia I (Ginger) Brig
Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA)
Cc: Riley, Sean D Col USAF 102 IW (USA); Gordon, Timothy Joseph Col USAF 102 IW (USA): Porter, Matthew N COL

USARMY NG MAARNG (USA); Aulenback, Tammy S NFG (USA); Oberton, Jason Douglas COL USARMY NG
MAARNG (USA); Kalin, Mark Evan COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)

Subject: RE: JBCC ANG Lease
Date: Friday, April 8, 2022 7:24:54 AM

Makes sense, what is the time frame for Army Guard to get in sync with the rest of the package.

GK

From: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA) <christopher.m.faux.nfg@army.mil>

Sent: Friday, April 8, 2022 7:23 AM '

To: Keefe;, Gary W Maj Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA) <gary.w.keefe.mil@army.mil>; Driscoll, John |
BG USARMY NG MAARNG {USA) <john.j.driscoll. mil@army.mil>; Gaglio, Virginia | {(Ginger) Brig Gen
USAF NG MAANG (USA) <virginia.i.gaglio.mil@army.mil>

Cc: Ritey, Sean D Col USAF 102 IW {USA) <sean.riley@us.af.mil>; Gordon, Timothy Joseph Col USAF
102 W (USA) <timothy.gordon.1@us.af.mil>; Porter, Matthew N COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)
<matthew.n.porter.mil@army.mil>; Aulenback, Tammy S NFG (USA)
<tammy.s.aulenback.nfg@army.mil>; Oberton, Jason Douglas COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)
<jason.d.oberton.mil@army.mil>; Kalin, Mark Evan COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)
<mark.e.kalin.mil@army.mil>

Subject: RE: JBCC ANG Lease

Boss,
The letter drafted was recommended by Ms. Rossignol as a “skid greaser” between you and Mr.
Walterscheid. The lease renewal package will follow the path below...also from Ms. Rassignol:

The signatories for this action are: Lease from Commonwealth to USAF/ Governor to Chief of Real
Property Management Division AFCEC (Mr. David Walterscheid) ; License from USAF to MA NG/ Mr.
Walterscheid to TAG. To attain Mr. Walterscheid’s signature the renewal package will be routed
through NGB A4 to AFCEC/CIT for approvals.

The 102" is ready to push it forward....| am waiting on status from MA ARNG in an effort to
synchronize the packages as much as pdssible. The intent is to hand both to the Governor at the
same time for his signature. Although they don’t have to be moving exactly down the same paths at
the same time, I’'m trying to avoid one organization lagging too far behind the other.

v/r
Chris

From: Keefe, Gary W Maj Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA) <gary.w.keefe mil@army.mil>
Sent: Thursday, April 7, 2022 4:08 PM
To: Faux, Christopher M NFG {USA) <christopher.m.faux.nfg@army.mil>; Driscoll, John J BG USARMY




NG MAARNG {USA) <john.j.driscoll.mil@army.mil>; Gaglio, Virginia | (Ginger) Brig Gen USAF NG
MAANG (USA) <virginia.i.gaglio.mil@army.mil>

Cc: Riley, Sean D Col USAF 102 IW (USA) <sean.riley@us.af.mil>; Gordon, Timothy Joseph Col USAF
102 1W (USA) <timothy.gordon.1®us.af. mil>; Porter, Matthew N COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)
<matthew.n.porter.mil@army.mil>; Aulenback, Tammy S NFG (USA)
<tammy.s.aulenback.nfg@army.mil>; Oberton, Jason Douglas COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)
<jason.d.oberton.mil@army.mil>; Kalin, Mark Evan COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)

<mark.e kalin.mil@army.mil>

Subject: RE: JBCC ANG Lease

Is this document finalized, and ready to proceed for signatures?

GK

Sent: Thursday, April 7, 2022 9:37 AM

To: Driscoll, John J BG USARMY NG MAARNG (USA) <john.j.driscoll. mil@army.mif>; Keefe, Gary W
Maj Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA) <gary.w.keefe.mil@army.mil>; Gaglio, Virginia | (Ginger) Brig Gen
USAF NG MAANG (USA) <virginia.i.gaglic.mil@army.mil>

Cc: Riley, Sean D Col USAF 102 IW (USA) <sean.riley@us.af.mil>; Gordon, Timothy Joseph Col USAF
102 IW (USA) <timothv.gordon.1@us.af.mil>; Porter, Matthew N COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)
<matthew.n.porter.mil@army.mil>; Autenback, Tammy S NFG (USA)
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

ALCON ‘

Agree across the board....my original point was simply that it needs to be coordinated to be the
same date and that | was looking to hear reasons why we shouldn’t go for the gusto and resolve this
issue for the next generation(s) with a lease that takes to the end of this century.... It appears there
are none!

That being said, we are ready to start pushing this through DAF, but need to know if the Army side is
ready to proceed..and if not, when. I’'m trying to prevent one organization being too far ahead of
another

V/r

Chris

From: Driscoll, John J BG USARMY NG MAARNG (USA) <john.j.driscoll. mit@army.mil>

Sent: Wednesday, April 6, 2022 5:07 PM

To: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA) <christopher.m.faux.nfg@army.mil>; Keefe, Gary W Maj Gen
USAF NG MAANG (USA) <garv.w.keefe mil@army.mil>; Gaglio, Virginia | (Ginger) Brig Gen USAF NG
MAANG (USA) <virginia.i.gaglic. mil@army.mil>




Cc: Riley, Sean D Col USAF 102 1W (USA) <sean.riley@us.af.mil>; Gordon, Timothy Joseph Col USAF
102 IW (USA) <timothy.gordon.1@us.af.mil>; Porter, Matthew N COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)
<matthew.n.porter. mil@army.mil>; Aulenback, Tammy S NFG (USA)

<tammy.s.aulenback nfe@army.mil>; Oberton, Jason Douglas COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)
<jason.d.oberton.mil@army.mil>; Kalin, Mark Evan COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)

<mark.e kalin.mil@army.mil>

Subject: Re: IBCC ANG Lease

Chris
I will ask for 2099 for for ease for all.

John

BG JOHN J. DRISCOLL
Land Component Commander
MA Army National Guard
John.j.driscoll. mil@army.mi
Cell - 781-879-6612

Note: please update your contact with the new A365 @army.mil email

From: "Faux, Christopher M NFG {USA)" <christopher.m.faux.nfg@army.mil>

Date: Wednesday, April 6, 2022 at 12:42:30 PM

To: "Keefe, Gary W Maj Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA)" <gary.w.keefe. mil@army.mil>,
"Gaglio, Virginia | (Ginger) Brig Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA)"
<virginia.i.gaglio.mil@army.mil>, "Driscoll, John J BG USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)"
<john.j.driscoll.mil@army.mil>

Cc: "Riley, Sean D Col USAF 102 IW (USA)" <sean.riley@us.af.mil>, "Gordon, Timothy
Joseph Col USAF 102 IW (USA)" <timothy.gordon.1@us.af.mil>, "Porter, Matthew N
COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)" <matthew.n.porter.mil@army.mil>, "Aulenback,
Tammy S NFG (USA)" <tammy.s.aulenback.nfg@army.mil>, "Oberton, Jason Douglas
COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)" <jason.d.oberton.mil@army.mil> ‘
Subject: JBCC ANG Lease

ALCON,

| ‘ve coordinated with Ms. Rossignol and Cols Riley and Gordon to produce the
attached lease extension request. Please note, it is the meat of the letter and requires
Tammy’ s expert touch to finish and format for TAG signature. Several guestions still
require answers....

1. Are we going for a 25 year extension ( 2076) or until 2099, which would be a 48
year extension....| know both dates have been tossed around, and
2. Do we have the appropriate info and contact info to send to the requisite DA



office for the same issue....and at the same time? | think we should try our best
to have the two requests move forward at simultaneously .
The other attachment is the most recent modification identified as an attachment in
the letter

V/r
Chris

I have switched over to the new email system where my email is
Christopher.m.faux.nfge@army.mil. Please note, the change wiped out most of my
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

To: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA); Driscoll, John J BG USARMY NG MAARNG (USA); Gaglio, Virginia I (Ginger) Brig
Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA)

Cc: Riley, Sean D Col USAF 102 IW {USAY: Gordon, Timothy Joseph Col USAF 102 IW (USA); Porter, Matthew N COL
USARMY. NG MAARNG (USA); Aulenback, Tammy S NEG (USA); Oberton, Jason Douglas COL USARMY NG
MAARNG (USA); Kalin, Mark Evan COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)

Subject: RE: JBCC ANG Lease

Date: Thursday, April 7, 2022 4:08:15 PM

Is this document finalized, and ready to proceed for signatures?

GK

From: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA) <christopher.m.faux.nfg@army.mil>

Sent: Thursday, April 7, 2022 9:37 AM

To: Driscoll, John J BG USARMY NG MAARNG (USA) <john.j.driscoll. mil@army.mil>; Keefe, Gary W
Maj Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA) <gary.w.keefe.mil@army.mil>; Gaglio, Virginia | (Ginger) Brig Gen
USAF NG MAANG (USA) «virginia.i.gaglio.mil@army.mil>

Cc: Riley, Sean D Col USAF 102 tW (USA) <sean.riley@us.af.mil>; Gordon, Timothy Joseph Col USAF
102 |W (USA) <timothy.gordon.1@us.af.mil>; Porter, Matthew N COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)
<matthew.n.porter.mil@army.mil>; Aulenback, Tammy S NFG (USA)
<tammy.s.aulenback.nfg@army.mil>, Oberton, Jason Douglas COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)
<jason.d.cberton.mil@army.mil>; Kalin, Mark Evan COL USARMY NG MAARNG {USA)
<mark.e.kalin.mil@army.mil>

Subject: RE: JBCC ANG Lease

ALCON

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
ready to proceed...and if not, when. I'm trying to prevent one organization being too far ahead of
another

V/r
Chris

From: Driscoll, John J BG USARMY NG MAARNG (USA) <john.j.driscoll.mil@army.mil>

Sent: Wednesday, April 6, 2022 5:07 PM

To: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA) <christopher.m.faux.nfg@army.mil>; Keefe, Gary W Maj Gen
USAF NG MAANG (USA) <gary.w.keefe.mil@army.mil>; Gaglio, Virginia | (Ginger) Brig Gen USAF NG
MAANG (USA) <virginia.l.gaglio.mil@army.mil>

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
<jason.d.oberton.mil@army.mil>; Kalin, Mark Evan COL USARMY NG MAARNG {USA)

<mark.e kalin.mil@army.mil>

Subject: Re: JBCC ANG Lease

Chris
| will ask for 2099 for for ease for all.

John

BG JOHN J. DRISCOLL
Land Component Commander
MA Army National Guard
John.j.driscoll. mil@army.mil
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

To: "Keefe, Gary W Maj Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA)" <gary.w.keefe.mil@army.mil>,
"Gaglio, Virginia | {Ginger) Brig Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA)"
<virginia.igaglio.mil@army.mit>, "Driscoll, John J BG USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)"
<john.j.driscoll mil@army.mil>

Cc: "Riley, Sean D Col USAF 102 IW (USA)" <sean.riley@us.af.mil>, "Gordon, Timothy
Joseph Col USAF 102 IW (USA)" <timothy.gordon. 1@us.af.mil>, "Porter, Matthew N
COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)" <matthew.n.porter.mil@army.mil>, "Aulenback,
Tammy S NFG (USA)" <tammv.s.aulenback.nfg@army.mil>, "Oberton, Jason Douglas
COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)" <jason.d.oberton.mil@army.mit>

Subject: JBCC ANG Lease

ALCON,

{ ‘ve coordinated with Ms. Rossignol and Caols Riley and Gordon to produce the
attached lease extension request. Please note, it is the meat of the letter and requires
Tammy’ s expert touch to finish and format for TAG signature. Several guestions still
require answers....

1. Are we going for a 25 year extension ( 2076) or until 2099, which would be 3 48
year extension....l know both dates have been tossed around, and
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

I'have switched over to the new email system where my email is
Christopher.m.faux.nfg@army.mil. Please note, the change wiped out most of my
contacts.....slowly putting them back together. If you need me during non-office hours
feel free o text.

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

Cell (508)958 7259
Christopher.m.faux.nfg@army.mil




From: Keefe, Gary W Maj Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA)

To: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA); Driscoll, John J BG USARMY NG MAARNG (USA); Gaglio, Virgini inger) Bri
Gen USAE NG MAANG (USA)
Cc: Riley, Sean D Col USAF 102 IW (USA); Gordon, Timothy Joseph Col USAF 102 IW (USA); Porter, Matthew N COL

USARMY NG MAARNG (USA); Aulenback, Tammy S NFG (USA); Oberton, Jason Douglas COL USARMY NG
MAARNG (USA); Kalin, Mark Evan COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)

Subject: RE: JBCC ANG lLease

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

To: Driscoll, John J BG USARMY NG MAARNG (USA) <john.j.driscoll.mil@army.mil>; Keefe, Gary W
Maj Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA} <gary.w.keefe.mil@army.mil>; Gaglio, Virginia | (Ginger) Brig Gen
USAF NG MAANG (USA) <virginia.i.gaglio.mil@army.mil>

Cc: Riley, Sean D Col USAF 102 IW (USA) <sean.riley@us.af.mil>; Gordon, Timothy Joseph Col USAF
102 IW {USA) <timothy.gordon.1@us.af.mil>; Porter, Matthew N COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)
<matthew.n.porter.mil@army.mil>; Aulenback, Tammy S NFG (USA)
<tammy.s.aulenback.nfg@army.mil>; Oberton, Jason Douglas COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)
<jason.d.oberton.mil@army.mil>; Kalin, Mark Evan COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)

<mark.e. kalin.mil@army.mil>

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
are nonel

That being said, we are ready to start pushing this through DAF; but need to know if the Army side is
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

To: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA) <christopher.m faux.nfg@army.mil>; Keefe, Gary W Maj Gen
USAF NG MAANG (USA) <gary.w.keefe.mil@army.mil>; Gaglio, Virginia | (Ginger) Brig Gen USAF NG
MAANG (USA) <virginia.i.gaglio. mil@army.mil>

Cc: Riley, Sean D Col USAF 102 IW (USA) <sean.riley@us.af.mil>; Gordon, Timothy Joseph Col USAF
102 W (USA) <timothy.gordon.1@us.af. mil>; Porter, Matthew N COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)
<matthew.n.porter.mit@army.mil>; Autenback, Tammy S NFG {USA)




<tammy.s.aulenback nfe@army.mil>; Oberton, Jason Douglas COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)
<jason.d.oberton.mil@army.mil>: Kalin, Mark Evan COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)

<mark.e kalin.mil@army.mil>

Subject: Re: JBCC ANG Lease

Chris
F'will ask for 2099 for for ease for all.

John

BG JOHN J. DRISCOLL
Land Component Commander
MA Army National Guard
John.j.driscoll.mil@army.mil
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
<virginia.i.gaglio.mil@army.mil>, "Driscoll, John § BG USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)"
<john.j.driscoll. mil@army.mil>

Cc: "Riley, Sean D Col USAF 102 W (USA)" <sean.riley@us.af.mil>, "Gordon, Timothy
Joseph Col USAF 102 IW (USA)" <timothy.gordon.1@us.af.mil>, "Porter, Matthew N
COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)" «<matthew.n.porter.mil@army.mil>, "Aulenback,
Tammy S NFG (USA)" <tammy.s.aulenback.nfg@army.mil>, "Oberton, Jason Douglas
COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)" <jason.d.oberton.mil@army.mil>

Subject: JBCC ANG Lease

ALCON,

| ‘ve coordinated with Ms. Rossignol and Cols Riley and Gordon to produce the
attached lease extension request. Please note, it is the meat of the letter and requires
Tammy’ s expert touch to finish and format for TAG signature. Several questions still
require answers....

1. Are we going for a 25 year extension ( 2076) or until 2099, which would be a 48
year extension....] know both dates have been tossed around, and
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




From: Driscoll, John J BG USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)Y

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

Date: Wednesday, April 6, 2022 5:06:46 PM

Chris

T will ask for 2099 for for easeyfor all.

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
<gary.w.keefe.mil@army.mil>, "Gaglio, Virginia I (Ginger) Brig Gen USAF NG
MAANG (USA)" <virginia.i.gaglio.mil@army.mil>, "Driscoll, John ] BG
USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)" <john.j.driscoll. mil@army.mil>

Ce: "Riley, Sean D Col USAF 102 IW (USA)" <sean rilev@us.af mil>, "Gordon,
Timothy Joseph Col USAF 102 IW (USA)" <timothy.gordon.1@us.af.mil>,
“Porter, Matthew N COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)"

<matthew.n.porter.mil{@army.mil>, "Aulenback, Tammy S NFG (USA)"
<t .s.aulenback.nfe@army.mil>, "Oberton, Jason Douglas COL USARMY

NG MAARNG (USA)" <jason.d.oberton.mil@army.mil>
Subject: JBCC ANG Lease

ALCON,

1 ‘ve coordinated with Ms. Rossignol and Cols Riley and Gordon to produce the
attached lease extension request. Please note, it is the meat of the letter and
requires Tammy’ s expert touch to finish and format for TAG signature. Several
questions still require answers....

1. Are we going for a 25 year extension ( 2076) or until 2099, which would be
a 48 year extension....I know both dates have been tossed around, and

2. Do we have the appropriate info and contact info to send to the requisite
DA office for the same issue....and at the same time? | think we should try



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

contacts. ....slowly putting them back together. If you need me during non-office
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

Cc: Riley, Sean D Col USAF 102 W (USA); Gardon, Timothy Joseph Col USAF 102 IW (USA); Porter, Matthew N COL
USARMY NG MAARNG (USA); Aulenback, Tammy S NFG (USA); Oberton, Jason Douglas COL USARMY NG
MAARNG (USA)

Subject: Re; JBCC ANG Lease

Date: Wednesday, Aprit 6, 2022 3:11:12 PM

I think both Army and Air should be 2099 ideally. If there is push back we could change to
2075.

I think both Army and Air should be the same.

For consideration,
Gen Gaglio

From: "Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA)" <christopher.m.faux.nfg@army.mil>
Date: Wednesday, April 6, 2022 at 2:42:30 PM

To: "Keefe, Gary W Maj Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA)"
<gary.w.keefe.mil@a il>, "Gaglio, Virginia I (Ginger) Brig Gen USAF NG
MAANG (USA)" <virginia.i.gaglio.mil@army.mil>, "Driscoll, John J BG
USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)" <john.j.driscoll mil@army.mil>

Cec: "Riley, Sean D Col USAF 102 IW (USA)" <sean.riley@us.af.mil>, "Gordon,
Timothy Joseph Col USAF 102 IW (USA)" <timothy.gordon.l(@us.af.mil>,
"Porter, Matthew N COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)"
<matthew.n.porter.mil@a il>, "Aulenback, Tammy S NFG (USA)"
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



From: Cipro, Richard P.COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)

To: Shannon, David W COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA); Faux, Christopher M.NFG (USA); Dinoto, Eric John COL
USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)

Cc: "Cipro, Richard P COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USAY"; Porter, Matthew N COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA);
Childress, Andrew Keith LTC USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)

Subject: RE: JBCC Lease

Date: Wednesday, March 30, 2022 10:31:08 AM

Dave,

Can you please provide an update on where in the process the JBCC Lease is, as we need to get this
in front of the Governor, Thanks

v/t

Richard Cipro

COL, MP

Chief of Staff

Massachusetts Army National Guard
2 Randolph Road

Hanscom AFB, MA 01731
Desk-339-202-3050

Cell- 774-286-6104

Cell (P) 774-242-3170
richard.p.cipro.mil@army.mil

From: Shannon, David W COL USARMY NG MAARNG {USA) <david.w.shannon3.mil@army.mil>
Sent: Monday, February 21, 2022 2:49 PM

To: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA) <christopher.m.faux.nfg@army.mil>

Cc: 'Cipro, Richard P COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)' <richard.p.cipro.mil@mail.mil>; Porter,
Matthew N COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA) <matthew.n.porter.mil@army.mil>; Childress, Andrew
Keith LTC USARMY NG MAARNG (USA) <andrew.k.childress.mil@army.mil>

Subject: RE: IBCC Lease

Sir,

My staff is reaching out to NGB for clarification. ‘I'm sorry my communications were misunderstood.
| said we may not need the Governor’s signature.

Dave

From: Faux, Christopher M NFG {(USA) <christopher.m.faux.nfg@army.mil>
Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2022 11:11 AM




To: Shannon, David W LTC USARMY NG MAARNG (USA) <david.w.shannon3 mil@army.mil>
Cc: 'Cipro, Richard P COL USARMY NG MAARNG {USA)' <richard.p.cipro.mil@mail.mil>; Porter,
Matthew N COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA) <matthew.n.porter. mil@army.mil>

Subject: IBCC Lease

Dave,

fn a telcon with TAG, he mentioned your comment that “the Governor doesn’t need to sign the lease
or an updated MOA”. That is inconsistent with everything | have heard and viewed to date? From
where did you get his information. The attached were both signed by the Governor?

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
Christopher.m.faux.nfg@armyv.mil




From: Cipro, Richard P COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA

To: Eaux, Christopher M NFG (USA)
Subject: RE: Lease Signature ‘
Date: Wednesday, March 30, 2022 10:25:46 AM

Roger, wi}lget update. B
From: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA) <christopher.m.faux.nfg@army.mil>

Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2022 10:25 AM

To: Cipro, Richard P COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA) <richard.p.cipro.mil@army.mil>

Subject: FW: Lease Signature

FYSA- Awaiting COL ? Shannon’s response

From: Faux, Christopher M NFG {USA)

Sent: Monday, March 28, 2022 8:11 AM

To: Rossignol, Andrea L NFG USAF 102 1w (USA) <andrea.rossignol@us.af.mil>; Shannon, David W
COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA) <david.w.shannon3.mil@army.mil>

Cc: Riley, Sean D Col USAF 102 IW {USA) <sean.rilev@us.af.mil>; Gordon, Timothy Joseph Col USAF
102 IW (USA) <timothy.gordon.1@us.af mil>; Porter, Matthew N COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)
<matthew.n.porter. mil@army.mil>

Subject: Lease Signature

ALCON,

With the current impacts the Aquifer Review may/will have on the overall MPMG schedule, and the
desire to have that behind us before taking on the lease issue with the State House, [ need an
accurate timeframe for the lease extension being ready for the Governor’s signature, so we can
work the calendar backwards to ensure the current administration will be able to handle both issues.
Please provide me an update on the status from both the Air and Army lease actions and the
timeframe in which they will be ready to put before Gov Baker.

V/r
Chris

| have switched over to the new email system where my email is Christopher.m.faux.nfg@army.mil.
Please note, the change wiped out most of my contacts.....slowly putting them back together. if you
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
Christopher.m.faux.nfge@army.mil




From: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA}

To: Rossignol, Andrea [ NFG USAF 102 TW (USAY; FAUX, CHRISTOPHER M CIV USAF MAANG NGMA; FAUX
CHRISTOPHER M CIV USAF MAANG NGMA

Cc: Riley, Sean D Col USAF 102 IW (USA); Gordon, Timothy Joseph Col USAF 102 IW (USA)

Subject: RE: Lease Extension

Date: Wednesday, March 30, 2022 10:07:36 AM

Andrea,

Thanks for the clarification and documentation

Chris

From: ROSSIGNOL, ANDREA L CIV USAF ANG 102 CES/CERR <andrea.rossignol@us.af.mil>

Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2022 10:05 AM

To: FAUX, CHRISTOPHER M CIV USAF MAANG NGMA <christopher.faux.2@us.af.mil>; FAUX,
CHRISTOPHER M CIV USAF MAANG NGMA <christopher.faux.2@us.af.mil>

Cc: Riley, Sean D Col USAF 102 IW (USA) <sean.riley@us.af.mil>; Gordon, Timothy Joseph Col USAF
102 W (USA) <timothy.gordon.1@us.af.mil>

Subject: RE: Lease Extension

Sir,
This is Modification 6 executed in 2020, removing the Fire Station and Unit K parcels from the lease.

Andrea Rossignol

Realty Specialist, 102/CERR
971 South Outer Rd

Otis ANGB, MA 02649

Cell (774) 313-6282

From: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA) <christopher.m.faux.nfg@army.mil>

Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2022 10:02 AM

To: ROSSIGNOL, ANDREA L CIV USAF ANG 102 CES/CERR <andrea.rossignol@us.af.mil>; FAUX,
CHRISTOPHER M CIV USAF MAANG NGMA <christopher. faux.2 @us.af.mil>

Cc: RILEY, SEAN D Col USAF ANG 102 IW/IW/CC <sean.riley@us.af.mil>; GORDON, TIMOTHY J Col
USAF ANG 102 MSG/CC <timothy.gordon. 1@us.af.mil>

Subject: RE: Lease Extension

Andrea,

I'm a little confused... Supplemental Agreement #5 took the lease expiration out to 30 Sep 2051. |
was expecting the next action to be #6....did something occur between #5 and now? If so, can you
please provide a copy for my files

Thanks

Chris



From: ROSSIGNOL, ANDREA L CIV USAF ANG 102 CES/CERR <andrea.rossignol@us.af.mil>

Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2022 9:28 AM

To: FAUX, CHRISTOPHER M CIV USAF MAANG NGMA <christopher.faux.2@us.af.mil>

Cc: Riley, Sean D Col USAF 102 IW (USA) <sean.riley@us.af.mil>; Gordon, Timothy Joseph Col USAF
102 IW (USA) <timothy.gordon.1@us.af.mil>

Subject: RE: Lease Extension

This letter looks good to me, I'd just add the correction that this will be Modification 7, not
Supplemental Agreement 5.

Andrea Rossignol

Realty Specialist, 102/CERR
971 South Outer Rd

Otis ANGB, MA 02649

Cell (774) 313-6282

From: Fauyx, Christopher M NFG (USA) <christopher.m.faux.nfg@army.mil>

Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2022 9:16 AM

To: ROSSIGNOL, ANDREA L CIV USAF ANG 102 CES/CERR <andrea.rossignol@us.af.mil>

Cc: RILEY, SEAN D Col USAF ANG 102 IW/IW/CC <sean.riley@us.af.mil>; GORDON, TIMOTHY J Col
USAF ANG 102 MSG/CC <timothy.gordon. 1 @us.af.mil>

Subject: RE: Lease Extension

Forgot...TAG and his advisory team have not yet decided if we will be asking for the extension to
2076 or 2099....that"s why | included both

From: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA)

Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2022 9:13 AM

To: Rossignol, Andrea L NFG USAF 102 IW (USA) <andrea.rossignol@us.af.mil>

Cc: Riley, Sean D Col USAF 102 IW (USA) <sean.riley@us.af.mil>; Gordon, Timothy Joseph Col USAF
102 1W (USA) <timothy.gordon. 1 @us.af.mil>

Subject: Lease Extension

Andrea,
First draft of TAG Letter is attached....thoughts? Please ignore formatting, that is taken care of by
TAG’s Management Assistant, Ms. Aulenback.

V/r
Chris



'have switched over to the new email system where my email is Christopher.m faux.nfg@army.mil.
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




From: ROSSIGNOL, ANDREA { CIV USAF ANG 102 CESZCERB

To: FAUX, CHRISTOPHER M CIV USAF MAANG NGMA; FAUX, CHRISTOPHER M CIV USAF MAANG NGMA
Cc: Riley, Sean D Col USAF 102 IW (USA); Gordon, Timothy Joseph Col USAF 102 IW (USA)

Subject: RE: Lease Extension

Date: Wednesday, March 30, 2022 10:06:02 AM

Attachments; ANG Lease Mod 6 DACA51-75-293.pdf

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

Cc: RILEY, SEAN D Col USAF ANG 102 1W/IW/CC <sean.ritey@us.af.mil>; GORDON, TIMOTHY J Col
USAF ANG 102 MSG/CC <timothy.gordon.1@us.af.mil>

Subject: RE: Lease Extension

Andrea,

Pro a little confused... Supplemental Agreement #5 took the lease expiration out to 30 Sep 2051. |
was expecting the next action to be #6....did something occur between #5 and now? If so, can you
please provide a copy for my files

Thanks

Chris

From: ROSSIGNOL, ANDREA L CIV USAF ANG 102 CES/CERR <andrea.rossignol@us.af. mil>

Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2022 9:28 AM

To: FAUX, CHRISTOPHER M CIV USAF MAANG NGMA <c¢hri r.faux.2 af.mil>

Cc: Riley, Sean D Col USAF 102 1W (USA) <sean.riley@us.af.mil>; Gordon, Timothy Joseph Col USAF
102 IW (USA) <ti hy.gordon.1@us.af.mil

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

Cell (774} 313-6282

From: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA) <christopher.m.faux.nfg@army.mil>

Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2022 9:16 AM

To: ROSSIGNOL, ANDREA L CIV USAF ANG 102 CES/CERR <andrea.rossignol@us.af.mil>

Cc: RILEY, SEAN D Col USAF ANG 102 IW/IW/CC <sean.ritey@us.af.mil>; GORDON, TIMOTHY J Col
USAF ANG 102 MSG/CC <timothy.gordon.1@us.af.mil>

Subject: RE: Lease Extension

Forgot..TAG and his advisory team have not yet decided if we will be asking for the extension to
2076 or 2099....that’s why | included both

From: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA)

Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2022 9:13 AM

To: Rossignol, Andrea L NFG USAF 102 IW (USA) <andrea.rossignol@us.af. mil>

Cc: Riley, Sean D Col USAF 102 1W (USA) <sean.riley@us.af.mil>; Gordon, Timothy Joseph Col USAF
102 IW {USA) <timothy.gordon.1@us.af. mil>

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

- Brigadier General (ret) Christopher M.Faux
Executive Director Joint Base Cape Cod
Assistant Adjutant General — Military Division
JBCC 3468 Beaman St
Camp Edwards. MA 02542
(339).202-9391
Hanscom 2 Randolph Rd,Bldg 1505
Hanscom AFB, MA 01731



Cell {508) 958 7259
Christopher.m.faux.nfg@army.mil




From: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA)

To: Rossianol, Andrea L NFG USAF 102 IW (USA); FAUX, CHRISTOPHER M CIV USAF MAANG NGMA
Cc: Riley, Sean D Col USAF 102 IW (USA); Gordon, Timothy Joseph Col USAF 102 W (USA)
Subject: RE: Lease Extension

Date: Wednesday, March 30, 2022 10:01:44 AM

Andrea,

I'm a little confused... Supplemental Agreement #5 took the lease expiration out to 30 Sep 2051.1
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

Cc: Riley, Sean D Col USAF 102 IW (USA) <sean.riley@us.af.mil>;, Gordon, Timothy Joseph Col USAF
102 W (USA) <timothy.gordon. 1@us.af.mil>

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

To: ROSSIGNOL, ANDREA L CIV USAF ANG 102 CES/CERR <andrea,rossignol@us.af.mil>

Cc: RILEY, SEAN D Col USAF ANG 102 IW/IW/CC <sean.riley@us.af.mil>; GORDON, TIMOTHY J Col
USAF ANG 102 MSG/CC <timothy.gordon,1@us.af.mil>

Subject: RE: Lease Extension

Forgot.. TAG and his advisory team have not yet decided if we will be asking for the extension to
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

| have switched over to the new email systerm where my email is Christopher.m.faux.nfg@army.mil.
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




From: ROSSIGNOL, ANDREA | CTV UUSAF AN 2 CES/CERR

To: FAUX, CHRISTOPHER M CIV USAF MAANG NGMA

Cc: Riley, Sean D Col USAF 102 TW (USA); Gordon, Timothy Joseph Col USAF 102 IW (USA)
Subject: RE: Lease Extension

Date: Wednesday, March 30, 2022 9:28:30 AM

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

Cc: RILEY, SEAN D Col USAF ANG 102 IW/IW/CC <sean.riley@us.af.mil>; GORDON, TIMOTHY I Col
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

To: Rossignol, Andrea L NFG USAF 102 1W (USA) <andrea.rossignol@us.af.mil>

Cc: Riley, Sean D Col USAF 102 1W {USA) <sean.riley@us.af.mil>; Gordon, Timothy Joseph Col USAF
102 W {USA) <timothyv.gordon.1@us.af.mil>

Subject: Lease Extension

Andrea,
First draft of TAG Letter is attached....thoughts? Please ignore formatting, that is taken care of by
TAG’s Management Assistant, Ms. Aulenback.

V/r
Chris

I have switched over ta the new email system where my email is Christopher.m.faux.nfg@army.mil.
Please note, the change wiped out most of my contacts.....slowly putting them back together. If you
need me during non-office hours feel free to text.




Brigadier General (ret) Christopher M.Faux
Fxecutive Director Joint Base Cape Cod
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




From: Gaitan, Jamie J SFC USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)
To: Gaglio, Virginia I (Ginger) Bria Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA); Driscolf, John J BG USARMY NG MAARNG (USA);

Cipro, Richard P COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA); Ahaesy, Lisa M Col USAF NG MAANG (USA); Faux
Christopher M NFG (USA); Porter, Matthew N COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)

Subject: JBCC Lease
Start: Tuesday, March 29, 2022 1:30:00 PM
End: Tuesday, March 29, 2022 2:00:00 PM

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer or mobile app

Click here to join the meeting <https://dod.teams. microsoft.us/l/meetup-
Jjoin/19%3adod%3ameeting_e3eelbfl12e34400b24125ab192c0d41%40thread v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22 fae6d70{-954b-4811-92b6-
0530d6184¢43%22%2¢%2201d%22%3a%224¢ead 1a5-32b7-4 7ab-bf1 6-6df4ad4c813b6%22%7d>

Or call in (audio only)

+1 571-616-7941,,813333775# <tel:+ 15716167941, 813353775#>

Phone Conference 1D: 813 353 775#

Find a local number <https://dialin.cpe.dod.teams microsoft us/159¢a8f1-dc3e-41a8-8¢5¢-2d80a8930cc5?id=813353775> | Reset PIN
<https'//dialin.cpc.dod teams.microsoft.us/usp> ‘

Learn More <https://aka.ms/JoinTeamsMeeting>




From: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA)
To: Rossignol, Andrea | NFG USAF 102 IW (USA); FAUX, CHRISTOPHER M CIV USAF MAANG NGMA; FAUX,
CHRISTOPHER M CIV USAF MAANG NGMA; FAUX, CHRISTOPHER M CIV USAF MAANG NGMA; Shannon, David W

COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)

Cc: Riley, Sean D Col USAF 102 IW (USA); Gordon, Timothy Joseph Col USAF 102 IW (USA); Porter, Matthew N COL
USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)

Subject: RE: Lease Signature

Date: Monday, March 28, 2022 11:27:34 AM

Thanks...l'll get that going

From: ROSSIGNOL, ANDREA L CIV USAF ANG 102 CES/CERR <andrea.rossignol@us.af.mil>

Sent: Monday, March 28, 2022 11:15 AM

To: FAUX, CHRISTOPHER M CIV USAF MAANG NGMA <christopher.faux.2@us.af. mil>; FAUX,
CHRISTOPHER M €IV USAF MAANG NGMA <christopher.faux.2 @us.af.mil>; FAUX, CHRISTOPHER M
CIV USAF MAANG NGMA <christopher.faux.2@us.af.mil>; Shannon, David W COL USARMY NG
MAARNG (USA) <david.w.shannon3.mil@army.mil>

Ce: Riley, Sean D Col USAF 102 IW (USA) <sean.riley@us.af.mil>; Gordeon, Timothy Joseph Col USAF
102 IW (USA) <timothy.gordon.1@us.af.mil>; Porter, Matthew N COL USARMY NG MAARNG {USA)
<matthew.n.porter.mil@army.mil>

Subject: RE; Lease Signature

That's a good idea. His signature block reads:

DAVID K. WALTERSCHEID, GS-15, DAF
Chief, Real Property Management Division
Installations Directorate

From: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA) <christopher.m.faux.nfg@army.mil>

Sent: Monday, March 28, 2022 11:09 AM

To: ROSSIGNOL, ANDREA L CIV USAF ANG 102 CES/CERR <andrea.rossignol@us.af.mil>; FAUX,
CHRISTOPHER M CIV USAF MAANG NGMA <christopher faux.2@us.af.mil>; FAUX, CHRISTOPHER M
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
MAARNG (USA) <matthew.n.porter.mil@army.mil>

Subject: RE: Lease Signature

Andrea,
Should it be addressed to Mr. Walterscheid, and if so, what is his Title?

Chris

From: ROSSIGNOL, ANDREA L CIV USAF ANG 102 CES/CERR <andrea.rossignol@us.af. mil
Sent: Monday, March 28, 2022 10:09 AM

To: FAUX, CHRISTOPHER M CIV USAF MAANG NGMA <christopher.faux.2@us.af.mil>; FAUX,



CHRISTOPHER M CIV USAF MAANG NGMA <christopher.faux.2@us.af.mil>; Shannon, David W COL
USARMY NG MAARNG (USA) <david.w.shannon3.mil@army.mil>

Cc: Riley, Sean D Col USAF 102 1W (USA) <sean riley@us.af.mil>; Gordon, Timothy Joseph Col USAF
102 W (USA) <timothv.gordon.1@us.af.mil>; Porter, Matthew N COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)
<matthew.n.porter. mil@army mil>

Subject: RE: Lease Signature

Sir,

| suggest it should be under one page, specifying that there is no change in future use or acreage,
and out to 2099 or as long as is permissible. A summary of the base’s missions and importance in
the community would be helpful.

Andrea Rossignol

Realty Specialist, 102/CERR
971 South Outer Rd

Otis ANGB, MA 02649

Cell (774) 313-6282

From: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA) <christopher.m.faux.nfg@army.mil>

Sent: Monday, March 28, 2022 9:54 AM

To: ROSSIGNOL, ANDREA L CIV USAF ANG 102 CES/CERR <andrea.rossignol@us.af.mil>; FAUX,
CHRISTOPHER M CIV USAF MAANG NGMA <christopher.faux.2@us.af.mil>; Shannon, David W COL
USARMY NG MAARNG (USA) <david.w.shannon3.mil@army.mil>

Cc: RILEY, SEAN D Col USAF ANG 102 IW/IW/CC <sean.riley@us.af. mil>; GORDON, TIMOTHY | Col
USAF ANG 102 MSG/CC <timethy.gordon. 1 @us.af.mil>; Porter, Matthew N COL USARMY NG
MAARNG (USA) <matthew.n. porter. mil@army.mil>

Subject: Re: Lease Signature

Thanks Andrea... I will get your letter.... Any specifics | should include/ reference?
Vir '
Chris

From: "ROSSIGNOL, ANDREA L CIV USAF ANG 102 CES/CERR"
<andrea.rossignol@us.af.mil>

Date: Monday, March 28, 2022 at 09:51:39

To: "FAUX, CHRISTOPHER M CIV USAF MAANG NGMA"
<christopher.faux.2@us.af.mil>, "Shannon, David W COL USARMY NG
MAARNG (USA)" <david.w.shannon3.mil mil>

Ce: "Riley, Sean D Col USAF 102 IW (USA)" <sean.riley@us.af.mil>, "Gordon,
Timothy Joseph Col USAF 102 IW (USA)" <timothy.gordon.1@us.af mil>,
"Porter, Matthew N COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)"
<matthew.n.porter.mil@a il>



Subject: RE: Lease Signature

Good Morning,

I submitted the Air side for NEPA review in October. On 01/12/2022 the renewal
action cleared Cultural Resources, and on 3/23/2022 it cleared Natural

Resources. If'I put in the entire renewal package to submit to NGB/A4, it might
put a little more préssure to speed up the review and get an approved AF813. Can
I get a letter from the TAG requesting the lease be renewed until 2099 for the
existing 2,054 acres?

The signatories for this action are: Lease from Commonwealth to USAF/
Governor to Chief of Real Property Management Division AFCEC (Mr. David
Walterscheid) ; License from USAF to MA NG/ Mr. Walterscheid to TAG. To
attain Mr. Walterscheid’s signature the renewal package will be routed through
NGB A4 to AFCEC/CIT for approvals. The NGB A/4 Section Chief of Real
Property, Julie Hanania, has been really great at moving packages along to
AFCEC for us, and I think an optimistic estimate for completion is 60 days.
NEPA reviews have been brutal lately, but this has been clearing the hurdles so 1
remain hopeful. In the meantime, I am assembling the rest of the package
requirements to include a request letter from the TAG.

Respectfully,

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

To: ROSSIGNOL, ANDREA L CIV USAF ANG 102 CES/CERR
<andrea.rossignol@us.af.mil>; Shannon, David W COL USARMY NG
MAARNG (USA) <david.w.shannon3.mil@army.mil>

Ce: RILEY, SEAN D Col USAF ANG 102 IWAW/CC <sean.rilev@us.af. mil>;
GORDON, TIMOTHY J Col USAF ANG 102 MSG/CC

<timothy.gordon.1(@us.af.mil>; Porter, Matthew N COL USARMY NG
MAARNG (USA) <matthew.n.porter.mil@army.mil>

Subject: Lease Signature

ALCON,

With the current impacts the Aquifer Review may/will have on the overall
MPMG schedule, and the desire to have that behind us before taking on the lease
issue with the State House, I need an accurate timeframe for the lease extension
being ready for the Governor’s signature, so we can work the calendar backwards
to ensure the current administration will be able to handle both issues. Please
provide me an update on the status from both the Air and Army lease actions and



the timeframe in which they will be ready to put before Gov Baker.

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



From: ROSSIGNOL, ANDREA L CIV USAF ANG 102 CES/CERR

To: FAUX, CHRISTOPHER M CIV USAF MAANG NGMA; FAUX, CHRISTOPHER M CIV USAF MAANG NGMA; FAUX,
CHRISTOPHER M CIV USAF MAANG NGMA, Shannon, David W COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)

Cc: Riley Sean D Col USAF 102 TW (USA): Gordon, Timothy Joseph Col USAF 102 TW (USA); Porter, Matthew N COL
USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)

Subject: RE: Lease Signature

Date: Monday, March 28, 2022 11:15:12 AM

That's a good idea. His signature block reads:

DAVID K. WALTERSCHEID, G5-15, DAF
Chief, Real Property Management Division
Installations Directorate

From: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA) <christopher.m.faux.nfg@army.mil>

Sent: Monday, March 28, 2022 11:09 AM

To: ROSSIGNOL, ANDREA L CIV USAF ANG 102 CES/CERR <andrea.rossignol@us.af.mif>; FAUX,
CHRISTOPHER M CIV USAF MAANG NGMA <christopher.faux.2@us.af.mil>; FAUX, CHRISTOPHER M
CIV USAF MAANG NGMA <«christopher.faux.2@us.af.mil>; Shannon, David W COL USARMY NG
MAARNG (USA) <david.w.shannon3.mil@army.mil>

Cc: RILEY, SEAN D Col USAF ANG 102 IW/IW/CC <sean.riley@us.af.mil>; GORDON, TIMOTHY J Co!
USAF ANG 102 MSG/CC <timothy.gordon.1@us.af.mil>; Porter, Matthew N COL USARMY NG
MAARNG (USA) <matthew.n.porter.mil@army.mit>

Subject: RE: Lease Signature

Andrea,
Should it be addressed to Mr. Walterscheid, and if so, what is his Title?

Chris

From: ROSSIGNOL, ANDREA L CIV USAF ANG 102 CES/CERR <andrea.rossignol@us.af mil>

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

Cc: Riley, Sean D Col USAF 102 iW (USA) <sean.riley@us.af.mil>; Gordon, Timothy Joseph Col USAF
102 W (USA) <timothy.gordon. 1 @us.af.mil>; Porter, Matthew N COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)
<matthew.n.porter. mil@army.mit>

Subject: RE: Lease Signature

Sir,

I suggest it should be under one page, specifying that there is no change in future use or acreage,
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

Cell {774) 313-6282

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

Ce: RILEY, SEAN D Col USAF ANG 102 \WW/IW/CC <sean.riley@us.af.mil>; GORDON, TIMOTHY J Col
USAF ANG 102 MSG/CC <timothy.gordon.1@us.af.mil>; Porter, Matthew N COL USARMY NG
MAARNG {USA} <matthew.n.porter.mil@army.mil>

Subject: Re: Lease Signature

Thanks Andrea... I will get your letter.... Any specifics | should include/ reference?
Vir
Chris

From: "ROSSIGNOL, ANDREA L CIV USAF ANG 102 CES/CERR"
<andrea.rossignol@us.af. mil>

Date: Monday, March 28, 2022 at 09:51:39

To: "FAUX, CHRISTOPHER M CIV USAF MAANG NGMA"
<christopher.faux.2@us.af.mil>, "Shannon, David W COL USARMY NG
MAARNG (USA)" <david.w.shannon3.mil@army.mil>

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

Resources. If T put in the entire renewal package to submit to NGB/A4, it might
put a little more pressure to speed up the review and get an approved AF813. Can
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

Ce: RILEY, SEAN D Col USAF ANG 102 IW/IW/CC <sean.rilev@us.af.mil>;
GORDON, TIMOTHY J Col USAF ANG 102 MSG/CC

<timothy.gordon. 1 (@us.af mil>; Porter, Matthew N COL USARMY NG
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
Hanscom 2 Randolph Rd.Bldg 1505
Hanscom AFB, MA 01731

Cell (508) 958 7259
Christopher.m.faux.n army.mil



From: Cipro, Richard P COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)

To: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA)
Subject: RE: Lease Signature
Date: Wednesday, March 30, 2022 10:25:46 AM

Roger, WiH get update. \

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

To: Rossignot, Andrea L NFG USAF 102 IW (USA) <andrea.rossignol@us.af.mil>; Shannon, David W
COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA) <david.w.shannon3.mil@army.mil>

Cc: Riley, Sean D Col USAF 102 IW (USA) <sean.riley@us.af.mil>; Gordon, Timothy Joseph Col USAF
102 IW (USA) <timothy.gordon. 1 @us.af.mil>; Porter, Matthew N COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)
<matthew.n.porter.mif@army.mil>

Subject: Lease Signature

ALCON, :

With the current impacts the Aguifer Review may/will have on the overall MPMG schedule, and the
desire to have that behind us before taking on the lease issue with the State House, { need an
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




From: Faux, Christopher M NFG {USA

To: FORBES, ROSE H GS-13 USAF HAF AFCEC/CZ0; Rendon, Paul E NFG NG MAARNG (USA)

Subject: RE: Military-Civilian Community Council MC3) Meeting: 16-Nov-2022 (Wed) - MassDOT Presentation
Date: Friday, November 18, 2022 11:18:00 AM

Rose,

For practical purposes, the lease language/requirements have not
changed... just the end date. Everything else remains the same.

Vir
Chris

From: FORBES, ROSE H GS-13 USAF HAF AFCEC/CZO <rose.forbes@us.af.mil>
Sent: Friday, November 18, 2022 11:12 AM

To: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA) <christopher.m.faux.nfg@army.mil>; Rendon,
Paul E NFG NG MAARNG (USA) <paul.e.rendon2.nfg@army.mil>

Subject: RE: Military-Civilian Community Council MC3) Meeting: 16-Nov-2022
{(Wed) - MassDOT Presentation

Great - thank you. I'm trying to gather up all the leases with the

Commonwealth because of some issues between the regulators and our program.
MassDEP referenced some lease language in a letter they sent to us about the
old k range. The leases I have between Commonwealth and AF don't show the
language that MassDEP is referencing so I need to check the leases between

the Commonwealth and the Army. I'm also aware that USCG has a direct lease
with the Commonwealth for their antenna array on Greenway, which sits on top
of the old K range. In addition, the timeframe of the lease will make a
difference in our response.

Vir
Rose

Rose Forbes, PE, GS-13
Remediation Program Manager
Joint Base Cape Cod

Office: 508-968-4670 x 5613
Cell: 210-324-9495
Rose.forbes@us.af.mil

From: Faux, Christopher M NFG (IUSA) <christopher.m.faux.nfg@army.mil>

Sent: Friday, November 18, 2022 10:32 AM

To: FORBES, ROSE H GS-13 USAF HAF AFCEC/CZO <rose.forbes@us.af.mil>; Rendon,
Paul E NFG NG MAARNG (USA) <paul.e.rendon2.nfg@army.mil>

Subject: RE: Military-Civilian Community Council MC3) Meeting: 16-Nov-2022

(Wed) - MassDOT Presentation

Rose,

What I announced was no different than what was identified at the AFCEC
meeting. The lease has been signed by the Governor, but has not yet been
processed. It is back with the respective agencies at NGB, HAF and DA for



finalization. For all intents and purposes , the lease has been extended
through 31 Sep 2099, but has not been finalized at the federal level. Once
the final signatures are in place, 1 am more than happy fo distribute.

Vir
Chris

From: FORBES, ROSE H GS$-13 USAF HAF AFCEC/CZO <rose.forbes@us.af.mil>
Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2022 6:02 PM

To: Rendon, Paul E NFG NG MAARNG (USA) <paul.e.rendon2.nfgi@army.mil>
Cc: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA) <christopher.m.faux.nfg@army .mil>

Subject: RE: Military-Civilian Community Council MC3) Meeting: 16-Nov-2022
(Wed) - MassDOT Presentation

Thanks!

Rose

From: Rendon, Paul E NFG NG MAARNG (USA) <paul.e.rendon2.nfg@army.mil>
Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2022 5:55 PM

To: FORBES, ROSE H GS-13 USAF HAF AFCEC/CZO <rose.forbes@us.af.mik>
Ce: FAUX, CHRISTOPHER M CIV USAF MAANG NGMA
<christopher.m.faux.nfg@army .mil>

Subject: Re: Military-Civilian Community Council MC3) Meeting: 16-Nov-2022
(Wed) - MassDOT Presentation

Rose,

1 do not have a copy of the new Lease, but I'm copying BG Faux who may have

it.

v/r,

Paul E. Rendon, LEED-AP, PMP

Commonwealth of Massachusetts, Military Division
Joint Base Cape Cod (JBCC)

IJBCC Executive Officer

Building 3468, Beaman Street

Camp Edwards, MA 02542

€:774.327.0643

From: FORBES, ROSE H GS-13 USAF HAF AFCEC/C70
Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2022 5:48 PM



To: Rendon, Paul E NFG NG MAARNG (USA)
Subject: RE: Military-Civilian Community Council MC3) Meeting: 16-Nov-2022
(Wed) - MassDOT Presentation

Hi Paul - 1 heard the new lease agreement was signed and announced at the
MC3 meeting. Do you have a copy of the new lease? 1f so, can you share it
with me?

Thanks in advance.

Rose

Rose Forbes, PE, GS-13

Remediation Program Manager

Joint Base Cape Cod

Office: 508-968-4670 x 5613

Cell: 210-324-9495
Rose.forbes@us.af.mil

From: Rendon, Paul ENFG NG MAARNG (USA) <paul.e.rendon2.nfg@army.mil>
Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2022 4:10 PM

Subject: Military-Civilian Community Council MC3) Meeting: 16-Nov-2022 (Wed)
- MassDOT Presentation

All,

Please find attached the MassDOT Presentation from last night. 1{ you have

any additional questions or comments, please contact Bryan Cordeiro at:
bryan.cordeiro{@state.ma.us

Thank you.

v/iT,

Paul E. Rendon, LEED-AP, PMP

Commonwealth of Massachusetts, Military Divisipn
Joint Base Cape Cod (JBCC)

JBCC Executive Officer

Building 3468, Beaman Street

Camp Edwards, MA 02542

¢t 774.327.0643



From: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA)

To: FORBES, ROSE H GS-13 USAF HAF AFCEC/CZQ; Rendon, Paul E NFG NG MAARNG (USA}

Subject: RE: Military-Civilian Community Council MC3) Meeting: 16-Nov-2022 (Wed) - MassDOT Presentation
Date: Friday, November 18, 2022 10:32:00 AM

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
the final signatures are in place, I am more than happy to distribute.

Vir
Chris

From: FORBES, ROSE H GS-13 USAF HAF AFCEC/CZO <vose.forbes@us.af.mil>
Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2022 6:02 PM

To: Rendon, Paul E NFG NG MAARNG (USA) <paul.e.rendon2.nfg@army.mil>
Cc: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA) <christopher.m.faux.nfg@army.mil>

Subject: RE: Military-Civilian Community Council MC3) Meeting: 16-Nov-2022
(Wed) - MassDOT Presentation

Thanks!

Rose

From: Rendon, Paul E NFG NG MAARNG (USA) <paul.e.rendon2.nfg@army .mil>
Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2022 5:55 PM

To: FORBES, ROSE H GS8-13 USAF HAF AFCEC/CZO <rose.forbes@us.af.mil>
Ce: FAUX, CHRISTOPHER M CIV USAF MAANG NGMA
<christopher.m.faux.nfg@army.mil>

Subject: Re: Military-Civilian Community Council MC3) Meeting: 16-Nov-2022
{(Wed) - MassDOT Presentation

Rose,

1 do not have a copy of the new Lease, but I'm copying BG Faux who may have
it.

vit,

Paul E. Rendon, LEED-AP, PMP
Commonwealth of Massachusetts, Military Division
Joint Base Cape Cod (JBCC)

JBCC Executive Officer



Building 3468, Beaman Street
Camp Edwards, MA 02542

c: 774.327.0643

From: FORBES, ROSE H GS-13 USAF HAF AFCEC/CZ0O

Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2022 5:48 PM

To: Rendon, Paul E NFG NG MAARNG (USA)

Subject: RE: Military-Civilian Community Council MC3) Meeting: 16-Nov-2022
(Wed) - MassDOT Presentation

Hi Paul - heard the new lease agreement was signed and announced at the
MC3 meeting. Do you have a copy of the new lease? If so, can you share it
with me?

Thanks in advance.

Rose

Rose Forbes, PE, GS-13
Remediation Program Manager
Joint Base Cape Cod

Office: 508-968-4670 x 5613
Cell; 210-324-9495
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

Please find attached the MassDOT Presentation from last night. [f you have

any additional questions or comments, please contact Bryan Cordeiro at:
bryan.cordeiro@state.ma.us

Thank you.

v/r,

Paul E. Rendon, LEED-AP, PMP
Commonwealth of Massachusetts, Military Division
Joint Base Cape Cod (IBCC)

JBCC Executive Officer



Building 3468, Beaman Street
Camp Edwards, MA 02542

c: 774.327.0643



From: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA)

To: Rendon, Paul E NFG NG MAARNG (USA)
Subject: RE: MC3 Meeting Agenda/Minutes - Leases
Date: Thursday, November 17, 2022 3:02:00 PM
Paut,

I have all the historic and background ino....just need to add last nights minutes to the folder once

they are complete
Chris

From: Rendon, Paul E NFG NG MAARNG (USA) <paul.e.rendon2.nfg@army.mit>
Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2022 2:44 PM

To: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA) <christopher.m.faux.nfg@army.mil>
Subject: M(C3 Meeting Agenda/Minutes - Leases

General,
I checked the MC3 Minutes back to May 2021 (this was the first MC3 Meeting Post-Pandemic) and

the Topic of “Leases” was not brought up until May 2022 (attached). There was no mention of the
Leases in Aug 2022, because there was nothing to update...they were still “in process”.

This is all | have on this Subject.

v/r,

Paul E. Rendon, LEED-AP, PMP

Commonwealth of Massachusetts, Military Division
Joint Base Cape Cod (JBCC)

JBCC Executive Officer

Building 3468, Beaman Street

Camp Edwards, MA 02542

C:774.327.0643



From: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA)

To: Keefe, Gary W Maj Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA); Kalin, Mark Evan COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA); Gaglio,
Virginia 1 (Ginger) Brig Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA)

Cc: Poiter, Matthew N COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA); Riley, Sean D Col USAF 102 TW (USA);
paul.e.rendon?.nfg@mail.mil; Kolva, Kathleen A CIV NG MAARNG (USA)

Subject: RE: Military-Civilian Community Council (MC3) Meeting: 16-Nov-2022 (Wed), 1730, In-Person (JBCC Welcome
Center), Virtual (MS Teams)

Date: Thursday, November 17, 2022 9:39:00 AM

Just received a personal phone call from Mark Forrest apologizing for his comments/outburst last
evening. He was quite cognizant of the efforts we have put forth to better our communications as
well as the gross lack of participation from those we expect to disseminate information and work to
improve our processes. He then went into a discussion on communication strategies utilized by the
towns within the county....so, | asked if he would like to participate in our community outreach
subcommittee!

He has requested some information on the lease from Paul Rendon....I have no intention of forcing
him through a FOIA process to access public documents, but will coordinate with JFHQ for its
release. Paul will gather the requested documents ....more to follow.

Chris

From: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA)

Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2022 8:44 PM

To: Keefe, Gary W Maj Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA) <gary.w.keefe.mil@army.mil>; ginger gaglio
<virginia.i.gaglio.mil@army.mil>; Kalin, Mark Evan COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)
<mark.e.kalin.mil@army.mil>

Cc: Porter, Matthew N COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA) <matthew.n.porter.mil@army.mil>; Riley,
Sean D Col USAF 102 IW (USA) <sean.riley@us.af.mil>

Subject: Fwd: Military-Civilian Community Council (MC3) Meeting: 16-Nov-2022 (Wed), 1730, In-
Person (JBCC Welcome Center), Virtual (MS Teams)

Got this after | sent my email... maybe | was a little wound up, but | still believe we should anticipate
someone on the call bringing the issue to the attention of the local press

From: "Mark Forest” <mark.forest@barn lecounty.org>

Date: Wednesday, November 16, 2022 at 20:30:45

To: "Rendon, Paul E NFG NG MAARNG (USA)" <paul.e.rendon2.nfg@army.mil>

Cc: "Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA)" <christopher.m.faux.nfg@army.mil>

Subject: [Non-DoD Source] Re: Military-Civilian Community Council (MC3) Meeting: 16-Nov-2022
{(Wed), 1730, In-Person (JBCC Welcome Center), Virtual (MS Teams)

Paul -



| apologize for coming off as too harsh tonite regarding the lease extensions.

I appreciate your comments and those of General Faux regarding the use of the MC3 forum for
public involvement in these decisions.

I would very much appreciate getting copies of the agendas and minutes of prior MC3 meetings
concerning the long term leases.

I would also like a copy of the formal request for the lease extensions as well.
Thank you for all your assistance. Feel free to call me if you have any questions.
Mark Forest

Barnstable County Commissioner
mark.forest@barnstblecounty.org

>0n Nov 14, 2022, at 3:09 AM, Rendon, Paul E NFG NG MAARNG (USA)
‘<paul.e.rendon?2.nfg@army.mil> wrote:

> CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open

attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

vV V. V V VvV V

> Microsoft Teams meeting

> Join on your computer, mobile app or room device

> Click here to join the meeting<https.//gcc02 safelinks. protection.outiook.com/?
url=https%3A%2F%2Fdod.teams.microsoft.us%2F1%2Fmeetup-

join%2F19%253adod%253ameeting 5fca51dcf5fed502ab94fd2fd6¢24dc0%2540thread. v2%2F0%3F
context%3D%2570%2522Tid%2522%253a%2522fae6d70f-954b-4811-92b6-
0530d6f84c43%2522%252¢%252201d%2522%253a%252260b5fha8-6efd-400d-a18¢c-
7a575b811f86%2522%257d&data=05%7C01%7Cmark forest%40barnstablecounty.org%7C0dbb953
3ce(148051bd808dac649e7eb%7C84475217b42348dbb766ed4bbbea74f1%7C0%7C0%7C6380403
17991851509%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsh3d8eviWIjoiMCAwlL JAWMDAILCIONoiV2IuMzlit CIBTi6Ik]
haWwil CIXVCIEMNO%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=5%2B897p8877igav6Xk1QwhAINg04%2Bg7Q7
mCOeRFAMHYr4%3D&reserved=0>

> Learn More<https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?
url=https%3A%2F%2Faka.ms%2FloinTeamsMeeting&data=05%7C01%7Cmark. forest%40barnstablec
ounty.org%7C0dbb9533ce0148051bd808dacb49e7eb%7CR4475217b42348dbbh766ed4bbbea74f1%
7C0%7C0%7C638040317991851509%7 ClUnknown%7CTWEpbGZsb3d8evIW!oiMCAwLIAWMDALCIO
loivV2luMzIiL CIBTil6lk1haWwil CIXVCIEMNn0%3D%7C3000%7C% 7C% 7 C&sdata=%2 BIwbCabmAbV1Vb
OVjaSRuzapztJAW1gEwbiiv1r%2FSUI%3D&reserved=0> | Meeting




optiQns<htms://gcc02.safelinks.orotection.outlook.com/?
url=https%3A%2F%2Edod.teams.microsoft.us%2FmeetingOptions%2F%3Forganizerld%3D60b5fbag-
6efd-400d-a18¢c-7a575b811f86%26tenantld%3Dfae6d70f-954b-4811-92b6-
0530d6f84c43%26threadld%3D19_dod_meeting_5fca51dcf5fed502ab94fd2fd6c24dc0%40thread.y
2%26messageld%3D0%26language%3Den-

US&data=05%7C01%7Cmark. forest%40barnstablecounty.org%7C0dbb9533ce0148051bd808dact49
e7eb%7C84475217b42348dbb766ed4bbbea74f1%7C0%7C0%7C638040317991851509%7CUnknow
n%7CTWFphGZsb3d8eviWlioiMCAwl JAWMDAILCIQloiV2IuMzIiL CIBTil6Ik 1 haWwil CIXVCI6Mn0%30D
%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ViBnwDIP%2BLZOXnUG950h%2Bw2 29dvEUHQYWUzZHDBCAWB1E%3D
&reserved=0>

>

> <meeting.ics>



From: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA)

To: Gaglio, Virginia I {Ginger) Brig Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA

Subject: FW: Military-Civitian Community Council (MC3) Meeting: 16-Nov-2022 (Wed), 1730, In-Person (JBCC Welcome
Center), Virtual (MS Teams)

Date: Thursday, November 17, 2022 8:20:00 AM

Ginger,

Included you in this email script last night after the MCCC, but didn’t realize there was an error in the
email address...| just clicked on it when it came up on my phone.

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

Subject: Fwd: Military-Civilian Community Councit (MC3) Meeting: 16-Nov-2022 (Wed), 1730, In-
Person (JBCC Welcome Center), Virtual (MS Teams)

Got this after | sent my email... maybe | was a little wound up, but 1 still believe we should anticipate
someone on the call bringing the issue to the attention of the local press

From: "Mark Forest" <mark.forest@barnstablecounty.org>

Date: Wednesday, November 16, 2022 at 20:30:45

To: "Rendon, Paul E NFG NG MAARNG (USA)" <paul.e.rendon2.nfg@army.mil>

Cc: "Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA}" <christopher.m.faux.nfg@army.mil>

Subject: [Non-DoD Source] Re: Military-Civilian Community Council (MC3) Meeting: 16-Nov-2022
(Wed), 1730, In-Person (JBCC Welcome Center), Virtual (MS Teams)

Paut -
| apologize for coming off as too harsh tonite regarding the lease extensions.

| appreciate your comments and those of General Faux regarding the use of the MC3 forum for
public involvement in these decisions.

I would very much appreciate getting copies of the agendas and minutes of prior MC3 meetings
concerning the long term Jeases.

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

> 0n Nov 14, 2022, at 9:09 AM, Rendon, Paul E NFG NG MAARNG (USA)
<paule.rendon2.nfg@army.mil> wrote:

> CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

vV VvV VvV VvV VY

> Microsoft Teams meeting

> Join on your computer, mabile app or rcom device

> Click here to join the meeting<https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?
url=https%3A%2F%2Fdod. teams.microsoft.us%2F1%2Fmeetup-
[0in%2F19%253adod%253ameeting_5fca51dcf5fed4502ab94fd2fd6c24dc0%2540thread . v2%2F0%3F
context%3D%2570%2522T1d%2522%2532a%252 2fae6d70f-954b-4811-92b6-
0530d6f84c43%2522%252¢%25220id%2522%253a%252260h5fba8-6efd-400d-a18¢-
7a575b811f86%2522%257d&data=05%7C01%7Cmark.forest%40barnstablecounty.org%7C0dbb353
3ce0148051bd808dac649e7eh%7C84475217b42348dbb766ed4bbbea74f1%7C0%7C0%7C6380403
17991851509%7CUnknown%7 CTWEphGZsh3d8ey /WioiMCAWLAWMDAILCIQIjoiV2IuMzliLCIBTil6 k1
haWwil CIXVCIEMN0%3D%7C3000%7C% 7C% 7C& sdata=S%2897n8877iqay6 Xk 1QwWhANg04%2Bg7Qz
mCOeRFAMHYr4%3D&reserved=0>

> Learn More<htips://gcc02. safelinks.protection.outiook.com/?

url=https%3A%2F%2Faka.ms%2F oinTeamsMeeting&data=05%7C01%7Cmark.forest%40barnstablec
ounty.org%7C0dbb9533ce0148051hd808dact49e7eb%7C84475217b42348dbb766edAbbbea74f1%
7C0%7C0%7C638040317991851509%7Clnknown%7CTWEpbGZsh3d8evIWljoiMCAwLJAWMDAILCIQ
loiV2luMzliLCIBTil6Ik ThaWwil CIXVCI6MN0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=%2BlwbCabmAbVIVb
OVjaSRuzgpzt] AW 1gEwbiivlr%2FSUI%3D&reserved=0> | Meeting

options<https://gcc02, safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?

url=httns%3A%2F%2Fdod. teams.microsoft.us%2FmeetingQptions%2F%3Forganizerld%3D60b5fbag-
6efd-400d-al8c-7a575b811f86%26tenantld%3Dfae6d70f-954b-4811-92b6-
0530d6f84c43%26threadld%3D19 dod meeting 5fcab1dcf5fed502ah94fd2fd6c24dc0%40thread.v
2%26messageld%3D0%26language%3Den-

US&data=05%7C01%7Cmark. forest%40barnstablecounty.org%7C0dbbh9533¢e0148051bd808dact49
e7eb%7CR4475217h42348dbb766eddbbbea7af1%7CO%7C0%7C638040317991851509%7CUnknow
n%7CTWFEpbGZsh3d8evIWIjoiMCAWLIAWMDAILCIQljoiV2IuMzlil CIBTi6lIk 1haWwil CIXVCIEMn0%3D
%7C3000%7C%7C%7CRsdata=ViBnwDIP%2BIZQXnUG950h%2Bw229dvFUHOVWUzZHbCAWB1E%3D




From: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA)

To: Keefe, Gary W Maj Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA); ginger gaglio; Kalin, Mark Evan COL USARMY NG MAARNG
(USA)

Ce: Kolva, Kathleen A CIV NG MAARNG (USA)

Subject: Lease Extension-MCCC

Date: Wednesday, Novemiber 16, 2022 8:41:22 PM

Just a heads up to anticipate negative press. The lease extension was briefed at the May
MCCC; covering all significant aspects of the action. There were no comments from anyone,
including press during or after the meeting, nor after disseminating minutes which accurately
captured the information .

I provided an update tonight, basically stating that all required Commonwealth actions had
been completed, including approval from the Governor. Mark Forrest accused “us™ of once
again keeping it close hold until it was too late to comment.

I explained that we completed all required NEPA reviews and briefed the project at the forum
identified for distribution of such information with not a single comment.... and that this is an
administrative action. Anything that results from the “ownership * of the property, such as
construction / projects would be subject to separate environmental review.

We can discuss tomorrow if necessary

Vir

Chris



From: Faux,_Christopher FG (US

To: Kolva, Kathleen A CIV NG MAARNG (USA); Rossignol, Andrea L NFG USAF 102 IW (USA)

Cc: paul.erendon2.nfa@mail.mil; Riley, Sean D Col USAF 102 IW (USA); Porter, Matthew N COL USARMY NG
MAARNG (USA)

Subject: RE: MCCC Meeting vs. leases

Date: Tuesday, November 15, 2022 1:28:00 PM

Kathleen, Thanks for your inputs....
Chris

From: Kolva, Kathleen A CIV NG MAARNG (USA) <kathleen.a.kolva.civ@army.mil>

Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2022 1:27 PM

To: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA) <christopher.m.faux.nfg@army.mil>; Rossignol, Andrea L NFG
USAF 102 IW (USA) <andrea.rossignol@us.af.mil> ’

Cc: paul.e.rendon2.nfg@mail. mil; Riley, Sean D Col USAF 102 1W (USA) <sean.riley@us.af.mil>;
Porter, Matthew N COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA) <matthew.n.porter.mil@army.mil>

Subject: RE: MCCC Meeting vs. leases

From my perspective, this update is appropriate. For clarity to the civilian community,  would make
certain to verbalize/write-out all acronyms: i.e. (HAF/DA).

Best Regards,
Kathleen Kolva

Kathleen A. Kolva, Community Relations Specialist
MA Army National Guard - Camp Edwards Training Site
Joint Base Cape Cod

Kathleen.a.kolva.civ@army.mil
Office: 339-202-9307
Cell: 774-286-6108

Camp Edwards (massnationalguard.org)

From: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA} <christopher.m.faux.nfg@army.mil>
Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2022 10:30 AM

To: Rossignol, Andrea L NFG USAF 102 IW (USA) <andrea.rossignol .af.mil>; Kolva, Kathleen A CIV
NG MAARNG (USA) <kathleen.a.kolva.civ@army.mil>
Cc: paul.e.rendonZ.nfg@mail.mil; Riley, Sean D Col USAF 102 1W (USA) <sean.rile af.mil>;

Porter, Matthew N COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA) <matthew.n.porter.mil@army.mil>
Subject: MCCC Meeting vs. leases

Andrea/Kathleen

Tomorrow evening is the Military Civiian Community Council meeting. The MCCC is responsible for
cantonment area projects and informational exchange to ensure the appropriate tevel of community
awareness and interaction for projects/proposals on JBCC. During the May meeting, | identified the



lease extensions requested by MA Air and Army National Guard, from the Commonwealth , through
their respective military agencies. | will provide the required update....l'd appreciate comments on
the statement below...want to keep it short and sweet! When we introduced this action in May, we
received no questions from MCCC members, the community or news agencies....

From the May meeting minutes-

Agenda Item 4: National Guard Leases — Brid Gen (ret) Chris Faux, JBCC Executive Director Brig Gen
Faux said the Massachusetts National Guard {MANG) is going through the administrative processes
for extending the Air National Guard’s and Army National Guard’s leases on Joint Base Cape Cod
(IBCC). “Property ownership” is required for many budgetary actions including future mission
planning, realignment, manpower and some equipment purchases and infrastructure replacement. If
the MANG were to compete against another organization in another state with the same project
score and thot organization has a longer lease, the chances are that the MANG would not be
owarded that project. To remain competitive, a lease extension is needed. Approximately 1,200 acres
of IBCC is Federally owned property; the rest is owned by the Commonwealth of Massachusetts. The
Commonwealth leases the property to the Department of the Army and the Department of the Air
Force, which then licenses it back to the Air and Army National Guards at the Federal level, Currently,
the leases go to 2051 and the MANG is trying to extend them to 2099.

For tomorrow night’s meeting-

“Both the Air Guard and Army Guard leases have been vetted, approved and signed by the agencies
of the Commonwealth and are with the respective services { HAF/DA ) for final processing”.

Brigadier General (ret) Christopher M.Faux
Executive Director Joint Base Cape Cod
Assistant Adjutant General — MA Military Division
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

Date: Tuesday, November 15, 2022 11:00:00 AM

Thanks Andrea

From: ROSSIGNOL, ANDREA L CIV USAF ANG 102 CES/CERR <andrea.rossignol@us.af.mil>

Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2022 10:57 AM

To: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA) <christopher.m.faux.nfg@army.mil>; Kolva, Kathleen A CIV NG
MAARNG (USA) <kathleen.a.kolva.civ@army.mil>

Cc: paul.e.rendon2.nfg@mail.mil; Riley, Sean D Col USAF 102 IW (USA) <sean.riley@us.af.mil>;
Porter, Matthew N COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA) <matthew.n.porter.mil@army.mil>

Subject: RE: MCCC Meeting vs. leases

Good Morning Sir,
The statement is accurate as written, for my perspective.

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

To: ROSSIGNOL, ANDREA L CIV USAF ANG 102 CES/CERR <andrea.rossignol@us.af.mil>; Kolva,
Kathleen A CIV NG MAARNG (USA) <kathleen.a.kolva.civ@army.mil>

Cc: paul.e.rendon2.nfg@mail.mil; RILEY, SEAN D Col USAF ANG 102 IW/IW/CC

<sean.riley@us.af.mil>; matthew.n.porter.mil <matthew.n.porter. mil@army.mil>
Subject: MCCC Meeting vs. leases

Andrea/Kathleen

Tomorrow evening is the Military Civilian Community Council meeting. The MCCC is responsible for
cantonment area projects and informational exchange to ensure the appropriate level of community
awareness and interaction for projects/proposals on JBCC. During the May meeting, { identified the
lease extensions requested by MA Air and Army National Guard, from the Commonwealth , through
their respective military agencies. | will provide the required update.....I'd appreciate comments on
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
Faux said the Massachusetts National Guard (MANG) is going through the administrative processes
for extending the Air National Guard’s and Army National Guard’s leases on Joint Base Cape Cod
(JBCC). “Property ownership” is required for many budgetary actions including future mission
planning, realignment, manpower and some equipment purchases and infrastructure replacement. If
the MANG were to compete aguinst another organization in another state with the same project
score and that organization has a longer lease, the chances are that the MANG would not be
awarded that project.. To remain competitive, a lease extension is needed. Approximately 1,200 acres
of JBCC is Federally owned property; the rest is owned by the Commonwealth of Massachusetts. The
Commonwealth leases the property to the Department of the Army and the Department of the Air
Force, which then licenses it back to the Air and Army National Guords at the Federal fevel. Currently,
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

To: Rossignol, Andrea L NFG USAF 102 IW (USA); Kolva, Kathleen A CIV NG MAARNG (USA)

Cc: paul.e.rendon2.nfa@mail.mil; Riley, Sean D Col USAF 102 TW (USA); Porter, Matthew N COL USARMY NG
MAARNG (USA}

Subject: MCCC Meeting vs. leases

Date: Tuesday, November 15, 2022 10:30:00 AM

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
Faux soid the Massachusetts National Guard (MANG) is going through the administrative processes
for extending the Air National Guard’s and Army National Guard’s leases on Joint Base Cape Cod
(JBCC}. “Property ownership” is required for many budgetary actions including future mission
planning, realignment, manpower and some equipment purchases and infrastructure replacement. If
the MANG were to compete against another organization in another state with the same project
score and that organization has a longer lease, the chances are that the MANG would not be
awarded that project. To remain competitive, a lease extension is needed. Approximately 1,200 acres
of JBCCis Federally owned property; the rest is owned by the Commonwealth of Massachusetts. The
Commonwealth leases the property to the Department of the Army and the Department of the Air
Force, which then licenses it back to the Air and Army National Guards at the Federal level. Currently,
the leases go to 2051 and the MANG s trying to extend them to 2099.

For tomorrow night's meeting-

“Both the Air Guard and Army Guard leases have been vetted, approved and signed by the agencies
of the Commonwealth and are with the respective services ( HAF/DA ) for final processing”.

Brigadier General {ret} Christopher M.Faux
Executive Director Joint Base Cape Cod
Assistant Adjutant General — MA Military Division
IBCC 3468 Beaman St

Camp Edwards. MA 02542

{339) 202-9391

Cell (508) 958 7255
Christopher.m.faux.nfg@army.mil



From: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA)

To: Rossignol, Andrea L NFG USAF 102 TW (USA

Cc: Riley, Sean D Col USAF 102 TW (USA); Gordon, Timothy Joseph Col USAF 102 TW (LISA)
Subject: USAF Lease

Date: Monday, November 14, 2022 9:27:00 AM

Andrea,

With both leases now signed by the Governor....how long do you anticipate the final HAF signature
will take? | realize for all intents and purposes the leases have been extended to 2099...just trying to
tie up any lose ends....it will be a subject for discussion at this week’'s MCCC.

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

To: Kathleen Ferguson; Christopher Goode

Cc: Cberton, Jason Douglas COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)

Subject: FW: Signed Lease Documents_Otis Supplemental 7_CPED Supplemental 3
Date: Monday, October 31, 2022 10:31:00 AM

Attachments: Camp Edwards Lease Supplemental IGNED.pdf

Otis Lease Supplementa! 7 Supplemental 2 SIGNED.pdf

To the TRG Team,

Thanks for your incredible support, valued advice and well placed
direction! Having an updated lease through 2099 takes a huge hurdle off the
field of play and saves the next generation , possibly two, of MANG leaders
from the strife of dealing with the painful exercise of extending the lease
during tumultuous times.

Please thank the entire team/staff for a job well done

Vir
Chris

Brigadier General (ret) Christopher M.Faux
Executive Director Joint Base Cape Cod
Assistant Adjutant General - MA Military Division
JBCC 3468 Beaman St

Camp Edwards. MA 02542

(339) 202-9391

Cell (508) 958 7259
Christopher.m.faux.nfg@army.mil

From: Oberton, Jason Douglas COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)
<jason.d.oberton.mil@army.mil>

Sent: Friday, October 28, 2022 12:15 PM

To: Gaglio, Virginia I (Ginger) Brig Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA)
<virginia.i.gaglio.mil@army .mil>; Kalin, Mark Evan COL USARMY NG MAARNG
(USA) <mark.e kalinmil@army.mil>; Ahaesy, Lisa M Col USAF NG MAANG (USA)
<lisa.m.ahaesy.mil@army.mil>; Cipro, Richard P COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)
<richard.p.cipro.mil@army.mil>; Shannon, David W CIV NG MAARNG (USA)
<david.w.shannon3.civ@army.mil>; Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA)
<christopher.m.faux.nfg@army.mil>; Riley, Sean D Col USAF 102 IW (UUSA)
<sean.riley@us.af.mil>

Cc: Keefe, Gary W Maj Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA) <gary.w.keefe.mil@army .mil>;
Magurn, Francis B (MIL) <francis.b.magurn@state.ma.us>

Subject: Signed Lease Documents_Otis Supplemental 7 CPED Supplemental 3

All
Great news, please see the attached two signed léase supplemental agreements
signed by Governor Baker for follow on processing with ANG and ARNG.

ANG (Otis Lease)
- Requires signatures on Supplemental 7 and Supplemental 2 by Judith
Tepperman, Division Chief, Real Estate Management



ARNG (CPED Lease)

- The packet is fully executed, however, do we need a supplemental agreement
between the G-9 ARNG and TAG delegating responsibility for the property and
lease similar to Supplemental Agreement 2 in the ANG packet?

Once complete, please send a fully executed copy back to me for file as well
as to provide a fully executed record copy to EOPSS and DCAMM.

Thank you,
COL Oberton

Jason D. Oberton

Colonel, Military Police

Commander, 26th Maneuver Enhancement "Yankee" Brigade
Director, Strategic Plans, Policy, and Legisiation

Office of The Adjutant General

Massachusetts National Guard

Office - (339) 202-3075

Mobile - (774) 570-0253

Email - jason.d.oberton.mil@army.mil



From: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA)

To: Oberton, Jason Douglas COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA); Gaglio, Virginia I (Ginger) Brig Gen USAE MAANG
(USA); Kalin, Mark Evan COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA); Ahaesy, Lisa M Col USAF NG MAANG (USA); Cipro,

Richard P COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA); Shannon, David W CIV NG MAARNG (USA); Riley, Sean D Col USAF

102 IW (USA)
Cc: Keefe, Gary W Maj Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA); Magurn, Francis B (MIL)
Subject: RE: Signed Lease Documents_Otis Supplemental 7_CPED Supplemental 3
Date: Monday, October 31, 2022 10:20:00 AM

Great t hanks to all involved! T cannot express the enormity of the possible
future impacts to JBCC and the MANG !

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

[=t\ag

From: Oberton, Jason Douglas COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)
<jason.d.oberton.mil@army.mil>

Sent: Friday, October 28, 2022 12:15 PM

To: Gaglio, Virginia I (Ginger) Brig Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA)
<virginia.i.gaglio.mil@army.mil>; Kalin, Mark Evan COL USARMY NG MAARNG
(USA) <mark.e kalin.mil@army.mil>; Ahaesy, Lisa M Col USAF NG MAANG (USA)
<lisa.m.ahaesy.mil@army.mit>; Cipro, Richard P COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)
<richard.p.cipro.mil@army.mil>; Shannon, David W CIV NG MAARNG (USA)
<david.w.shannon3.civ@army.mil>; Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA)
<christopher.m.faux.nfg@army.mil>; Riley, Sean D Col USAF 102 IW (USA)
<sean.riley@us.af.mil>

Cc: Keefe, Gary W Maj Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA) <gary.w.keefe.mil@army.mil>;
Magurn, Francis B (MIL) <francis.b.magurn{@state.ma.us>

Subject: Signed Lease Documents_Otis Supplemental 7_CPED Supplemental 3

All,
Great news, please see the aftached two signed lease supplemental agreements
signed by Governor Baker for follow on processing with ANG and ARNG.

ANG (Otis Lease)
- Requires signatures on Supplemental 7 and Supplemental 2 by Judith
Tepperman, Division Chief, Real Estate Management '

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

Commiander, 26th Maneuver Enhancement "Yankee" Brigade
Director, Strategic Plans, Policy, and Legislation

Office of The Adjutant General

Massachusetts National Guard

Office - (339) 202-3075

Mobile - (774) 570-0253

Email - jason.d.oberton.mil@army.mil



From: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA)

To: Oberton, Jason Douglas COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA); Gaglio, Virginia I (Ginger) Brig Gen USAF NG MAANG
(USA); Kalin, Mark Evan COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA); Ahaesy, Lisa M Col USAF NG MAANG (USA); Cipro,
Richard P COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA); Shannon, David W CIV NG MAARNG (USA); Riley, Sean D Col USAF

102 IW (USA)
Cc Keefe, Gary W Maj Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA); Magurn, Francis B (MIL)
Subject: RE: Signed Lease Documents_Otis Supplemental 7_CPED Supplemental 3
Date: Monday, October 31, 2022 9:56:00 AM

" Fantastic! Well done Jay

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
(USA) <mark.e.kalin.mil@army.mil>; Ahaesy, Lisa M Col USAF NG MAANG (USA)
<lisa.m.ahaesy mil@army.mil>; Cipro, Richard P COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)
<richard.p.cipro.mil@army.mil>; Shannon, David W CIV NG MAARNG (USA)
<david,w.shannon3.civ@army.mil>; Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA)
<christopher.m.faux.nfg@army .mil>; Riley, Sean D Col USAF 102 I'W (USA)
<sean.riley@us.af.mil>

Ce: Keefe, Gary W Maj Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA) <gary,w.keefe.mil@arny .mil>;
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
signed by Governor Baker for follow on processing with ANG and ARNG,

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

Mobile - (774) 570-02353



Email - jason.d.oberton.mil{@army.mil



From:
To:

Cc:

Eaux, Christopher M NFG (USA)}

Oberton, Jason Douglas COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA); Shannon, David W CIV NG MAARNG (USA); Cipro,
Richard P COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA); Kalin, Mark Evan COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA); Porter, Matthew
N COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA); Gaglio, Virginia I (Ginger) Brig.Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA); Ahaesy, Lisa M
Col USAF NG MAANG (USA)

Kathleen Ferguson

Subject: Re: Otis and CPED Lease Update

Date:

Monday, October 17, 2022 1:08:14 PM

Jay,

Thanks for the update....as good as can be expected!

Chris

From: "Oberton, Jason Douglas COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)"
<jason.d.oberton.mil@army.mil>

Date: Monday, October 17, 2022 at 13:05:18

To: "Shannon, David W CIV NG MAARNG (USA)"
<david.w.shannon3.civ@army.mil>, "Cipro, Richard P COL USARMY NG
MAARNG (USA)" <richard.p.cipro.mili@army.mil>, "Faux, Christopher M NFG
(USA)" <christopher.m.faux.nfe@army.mil>, "Kalin, Mark Evan COL
USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)" <mark.e.kalin.mil@army.mil>, "Porter,
Matthew N COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)"
<matthew.n.porter.mil@army.mil>, "Gaglio, Virginia I (Ginger) Brig Gen USAF
NG MAANG (USA)" <virginia.i.gaglio.mil@army.mil>, "Ahaesy, Lisa M Col
USAF NG MAANG (USA)" <lisa.m.ahaesy.mil@army.mil>

Cc: "Kathleen Ferguson" <kferguson@rooseveltdc.com>

Subject: Otis and CPED Lease Update

All,
Good afternoon, | hope you all had a great weekend.

I wanted to provide a quick update on our leases so everyone is tracking the
same as it relates to the Otis and CPED lease extension.

1. CPED:

a. Received the lease back from the USACE on Friday (10/14) from Mr.
Shannon.

b. Discussed and provided to EOPSS General Counsel on 10/14.

b. The lease is currently with DCAMM for review prior to going to the GOVs
office.

2. Otis:

a. Lease review by DCAMM complete and signed off by Carol Gladstone
(DCAMM

Commissioner).

b. Lease currently with Governors General Counsel for review and final
signature.

I estimate the CPED review at DCAMM to move along quickly as they just



completed the Otis document. Additionally, TAG reached out to Commissioner
Gladstone and discussed directly the importance of these documents after our
meeting last week.

I will keep you all updated as soon as [ have further updates,

Respectfully,
Jay

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

To: Cipro, Richard P COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)

Cc: Keefe, Gary W Maj Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA); Oberton, Jason Douglas COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA);
Porter, Matthew N COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)

Subject: RE: Camp Edwards Lease

Date: Wednesday, September 28, 2022 11:17:00 AM

Cip,

Confirmed with Ms. Ferguson on today’s call that she has reached out to Ms. Coulson {DASA) is
awaiting a response.

All,

Additionally, TRG will be in MA 8-10 Nov, but has only identified a visit to Hanscom and Natick at this
point. This is the time to identify issues if we want hem to visits our installations or even take
advantage of the Hanscom visit. Catfish has info on a potential visit from CQ Brown to logan to

dedicate “Tuskegee Airman” wall ...] think he said Nov 3",

Chris

From: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA)

Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2022 10:45 AM

To: Kathleen Ferguson <kferguson@rooseveltdc.com>

Cc: Cipro, Richard P COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA) <richard.p.cipro.mil@army.mil>; Keefe, Gary
W Maj Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA) <gary.w.keefe.mil@army.mil>; Oberton, Jason Douglas COL
USARMY NG MAARNG (USA) <jasan.d.oberton.mil@army.mil>

Subject: RE: Camp Edwards Lease

Ma'am,
Just checking to see if you were able to speak with Ms. Coulson, and if so, how did it go?

V/r
Chris

From: Faux, Christopher M NFG {USA)

Sent: Tuesday, September 20, 2022 9:13 AM

To: Kathleen Ferguson <kferguson@rogseveltdc.com>

Cc: Cipro, Richard P COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA) <richard.p.cipro.mil@army.mil>; Keefe, Gary
W Maj Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA) <gary.w.keefe. mil@army.mil>; Oberton, Jason Douglas COL
USARMY NG MAARNG (USA} <jason.d.oberton.mil@army.mil>

Subject: Camp Edwards Lease

Ma’am,
I've confirmed that the subject package is with the DASA. Please engage Ms. Coulson at your earliest
convenience. As always, thank you for your valued assistance in this matter.

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



From Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA)

To: Kathleen Ferguson

Ce: Cipro, Richard P COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA); Keefe, Gary W Maj Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA): Oberton
Jason Douglas COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)

Subject: RE: Camp Edwards Lease

Date: Wednesday, September 28, 2022 10:44:00 AM

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
USARMY NG MAARNG (USA) <jason.d.oberton.mil@army.mil>

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




From: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA

To: Cipro, Richard P COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)
Subject: RE: MA ARNG- Camp Edwards Lease Exténsion
Date: Monday, September 19, 2022 1:43:00 PM

Cip,

As soon as you confirm the package is with DASA, I will contact Ms. Ferguson.

V/re
Chris

From: Cipro, Richard P COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA) <richard.p.cipro.mil@army.mil>

Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2022 12:33 PM

To: Hammett, Anthony Scott COL USARMY NG NGB (USA) <anthony.s.hammett.mil@army.mil>;
Schumer, Theresa M CPT USARMY NG NGB (USA) <theresa.m.schumer.mil@army.mil>

Cc: McCabe, Robert E Jr CIV NG NGB ARNG (USA) <robert.e.mccabe.civ@army.mil>; Parks, Ken R CTR
(USA) <ken.r.parks.ctr@army.mil>; White, Douglas L CIV NG NGB (USA)
<douglas.l.whitel2.civ@army.mil>; Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA)
<christopher.m.faux.nfg@army.mil>

Subject: Re; MA ARNG- Camp Edwards Lease Extension

Anthony,

Again Thanks for the assist with this. | am providing lease update here and just want to confirm that
alt documents are currently at DASA waiting on their action. Take care!

V/r
Rick

Richard Cipro

COL, MP

Chief of Staff

MA Army National Guard
774-286-6104 (W)
774-242-3170 (P)

From: "Hammett, Anthony Scott COL USARMY NG NGB (USA)"

<anthony.s hammett.mil@army.mil>

Date: Tuesday, August 30, 2022 at 7:30:41 AM

To: "Schumer, Theresa M CPT USARMY NG NGB (USA)"
<theresa.m.schumer.mil@army.mil>, "Cipro, Richard P COL USARMY NG MAARNG
(USA)" <richard.p.cipro.mil@army.mil>

Cc: "McCabe, Robert E Jr CIV NG NGB ARNG (USA)" <robert.e. mccabe.civ@army.mil>,
"Parks, Ken R CTR (USA)" <ken.r.parks.ctr@army.mil>, "White, Douglas L CIV NG NGB




{USA)" <douglas.l.white12 civ@army.mil>
Subject: RE: MA ARNG- Camp Edwards Lease Extension

Richard,

I'am tracking this now and will engage with DASA folks if we see this is
stalling (especially for some silly reason).

Like Theresa said, we don't controf their timeline, but we can for sure ask
guestions!

v/r,

Anthony Hammett

COL, GS

Chief, ARNG G-9

Ofc: 703-607-7901

Cell: 501-680-5469
anthony.s.hammett. mil@army.mil

From: Schumer, Theresa M CPT USARMY NG NGB (USA)
<theresa.m.schumer.mil@army.mil>

Sent: Monday, August 29, 2022 8:54 AM

To: Cipro, Richard P COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)
<richard.p.cipro.mil@army.mil> ‘

Cc: McCabe, Robert E Jr CIV NG NGB ARNG (USA)
<robert.e.mccabe.ciy@army.mil>; Parks, Ken R CTR {USA)
<ken.r.parks.ctr@army.mil>; Hammett, Anthony Scott COL USARMY NG NGB {USA)
<anthony.s.hammett, mil@army.mil>

Subject: RE: MA ARNG- Camp Edwards Lease Extension

Good morning COL Cipro,

Our team will do everything within our means to meet that suspense but
unfortunately due to external influences at the DASA level | cannot commit
to that date. Again, the ARNG G-9 Real Estate Team will do everything in our
power to meet that suspense and work with DASA to accomplish this request
but DASA is outside of my lane. We will continue to update the MA Team as
pkrogress is made 10T streamline communication.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any further questions, thank you'!

v/r,



THERESA M. SCHUMER

CPT, EN

Realty Officer

ARNG G-9 IEP-R

Herbert R. Temple, Ir., Army National Guard Readiness Center (TARC)
111 South George Mason Drive

Arlington, VA 22204

Office: (703) 607-1902

Cell: (608) 630-3037

NIPR: theresa.m.schumer.mil@army.mil
SIPR: theresa.m.schumer.mil@mail.smil.mil

From: Cipro, Richard P COL USARMY NG MAARNG {USA)
<richard.p.cipro.mit@army.mil>

Sent: Saturday, August 27, 2022 10:13 AM

To: Schumer, Theresa M CPT USARMY NG NGB (USA)
<theresa.m.schumer.mil@army.mil>

Cc: McCabe, Robert E Jr CIV NG NGB ARNG (USA)
<robert.e.mccabe civ@army.mil>; Parks, Ken R CTR (USA)
<ken.r.parks.ctr@army.mil>

Subject: RE: MA ARNG- Camp Edwards Lease Extension

CPT Schumer,

Thank you for your quick response and assistance with this extension. This
agreement is a priority for the MA Adjutant General, so that we can continue
with MILCON and other projects well into the future. As far as timing, as

you anticipate several more weeks for resolution, Is it safe to say we could
have the agreement ready for our Governors signature NLT 15 October 20227 |
ask so we can message appropriately, as we must navigate certain political
arenas here in the Commonwealth. Again, thank you and your team for
assisting in this process. Be Well!

v/r
Richard Cipro

COL, MP
Chief of Staff



Massachusetts Army National Guard
2 Randolph Road

Hanscom AFB, MA 01731
Desk-335-202-3050

Cell- 774-286-6104

Cell (P) 774-242-3170
richard.p.cipro.mil@army.mil

From: Schumer, Theresa M CPT USARMY NG NGB {USA)
<theresa.m.schumer.mil@army.mil>

Sent: Friday, August 26, 2022 3:55 PM

To: Cipro, Richard P COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)
<richard.p.cipro.mil@army.mil>

Cc: McCabe, Robert £ Jr CIV NG NGB ARNG (USA)
<robert.e.mccabe.civ@army.mil>; Parks, Ken R CTR (USA)
<ken.r.parks.ctr@army.mijl>

Subject: RE: MA ARNG- Camp Edwards Lease Extension

Good afternoon COL Cipro,

My name is CPT Theresa Schumer and | am the new Realty Officer at NGB, G9.
One of my fantastic team members (Mr. Ken Parks) informed me that you have a
couple RFls pertaining to the lease extension at Camp Edwards. Please see
updates below:

We are working with the New England District and Molly McCabe is one of the
best. As to the current status and per the email traffic from Army GS
Environmental yesterday, they are looking for the correct signatory in the

DA Environmental Office. That signature is the only blank that needs to be
filled to complete the 50-year extension supplemental agreement.

From the GS Real Estate Branch view, Camp Edwards is one of the more complex
sites with which we deal. The property belongs to the Commonwealth and is
under a long-term federal lease and then portions licensed back to the ANG

and the ARNG. What complicates actions more is that stipulations in the

lease require that the Army gain Commonwealth approval to execute changes in
the underlying grants (this takes time}.

We are proceeding as agreed at last week's meeting to locate the proper Army



Environmental person to sign the extension. We have a personal contact at
Army G9 assisting us. Our estimated time of completion is several more weeks
{based on the information we have currently).

Please feel free contact us if you have any further questions and/or
concerns regarding this matter. Enjoy our weekend and stay safe, Sir!

V/R,

THERESA M. SCHUMER

CPT, EN
. Realty Officer

ARNG G-9 JEP-R

Herbert R. Temple, Jr., Army National Guard Readiness Center (TARC)
111 South George Mason Drive

Arlington, VA 22204

Office: (703) 607-1902

Cell: (608) 630-3037

NIPR: theresa.m.schumer.mil@army.mil
SIPR: theresa.m.schumer.mil@mail.smil. mil

From: Cipro, Richard P COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)
<richard.p.cipro.mil@army.mil>

Sent: Friday, August 26, 2022 11:13 AM

To: Parks, Ken R CTR (USA) <ken.r.parks.ctr@army.mil>
Subject: MA ARNG- Camp Edwards Lease Extension

Mr. Parks,

Good Morning! | am writing concerning the Lease Extension for Camp Edwards
here in Massachusetts. | spoke with Ms. McCabe yesterday from USACE who
stated that this extension has to move to DASA at this point for review and
possible signature. Ms. McCabe also told me that you would be the person who
could give me some fidelity on the timeline for this action to take place.

I do have a question being is this the normal process for these type of

lease agreements? It seems this process is very cumbersome on Army side as



we have a similar lease extension agreement through the ANG and they are
ready for signature. Please let me know if you need any additional
information from us or anything we may do to speed the process. Thank You!

v/r

Richard Cipro

COL, MP

Chief of Staff

Massachusetts Army National Guard
2 Randolph Road

Hanscom AFB, MA 01731
Desk-339-202-3050

Cell- 774-286-6104

Cell (P) 774-242-3170

richard.p.cipro.mil@armyv.mil <mailto:richard.p.cipro.mil@army.mil>




From: Eaux, Christopher M NFG (USA)

To: Kathleen Ferguson

Subject: RE: [URL Verdict: Neutral}[Non-DoD Source] Re: Availability for a call?
Date: Tuesday, September 13, 2022 9:58:00 AM

Sorry,

The email arrived after | dialed

Chris

From: Kathleen Ferguson <kferguson@rooseveltdc.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2022 9:30 AM

To: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA) <christopher.m.faux.nfg@army.mil>
Subject: Re: [URL Verdict: Neutral}l[Non-DoD Source] Re: Availability for a call?

All active links contained in this email were disabled. Please verify the identity of the sender,
and confirm the authenticity of all links contained within the message prior to copying and
pasting the address to a Web browser.

mobile

Kathleen Ferguson | Senior Advisor
The Roosevelt Group

200 Massachusetts Ave., NW | Suite 360 | Washington, DC 20001
Office: 202-713-5625 | Mobile: 703-608-1748 | rooseveltdc.com < Caution-http://iwww.rooseveltdc.com/ >

On Tue, Sep 13, 2022 at 8:58 AM Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA)
<christopher.m.faux.nfg@army.mil < Caution-mailto:christopher.m faux.nfg@army.mil > > wrote:

Office or mobile phone?
' Chris

From: Kathleen Ferguson <kferguson@rooseveitdc.com < Caution-

mailto:kfer, n@rooseveltdc.com > >

Sent: Monday, September 12, 2022 1:38 PM

To: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA) <christopher.m.faux.nfg@army.mil < Caution-
mailto;christopher.m faux.nfg@army.mil > >

Subject: Re: [URL Verdict: Neutral][Non-DoD Source] Re: Availability for a call?




All active links contained in this email were disabled. Please verify the identity of the

~ sender, and confirm the authenticity of all links contained within the message prior to

- copying and pasting the address to a Web browser.

lets shoot for tomorrow am - 1 am good until 10.

Kathleen Ferguson | Senior Advisor
The Roosevelt Group
200 Massachusetts Ave., NW | Suite 360 | Washington, DC 20001

- Office: 202-713-5625 | Mobile: 703-608-1748 | rooseveltdc.com < Caution-

. http:/frooseveltdc.com > < Caution-Caution-http://www.rooseveltdc.com/ < Caution-

| hitp://iwww.rooseveltdc.com/ > >

On Mon, Sep 12, 2022 at 11:40 AM Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA)
<christopher.m.faux.nfg@army.mil < Caution-mailto:christopher.m.faux.nfe@army.mil < Caution-
mailto:christopher.m.faux.nfe@army. mil%C2%A0%3c%C2 %A0Caution-
mailto:christopher.m.faux.nfg@army.mil > > > wrote:

Ma’am,
Dealing with some unexpected issues...available by cell until 1300 (508 958 7259) otherwise,
will re-engage tomorrow morning if that works?

V/r
Chris

From: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA)

| Sent: Monday, September 12, 2022 10:22 AM

To: Kathleen Ferguson <kferguson@rooseveltdc.com < Caution-
. mailto:kferguson@rooseveltdc.com < Caution-

| mailto:kfereuson@rooseveltdc.com%C2%A0%3c%C2%A0Caution-
mailto:kferguson@rooseveltdc.com > > >
Subject: RE: [URL Verdict: Neutrall[Non-DoD Source] Re: Availability for a call?

Ma’am,

Do you have any time before 13007
V/r

Chris

From: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA)
Sent: Friday, September 9, 2022 3:07 PM
To: Kathleen Ferguson <kferguson@rooseveltdc.com < Caution-




- mailto:kferguson@rooseveltdc.com < Caution-
. mailto:kferguson@rooseveltdc.com%C2%A0%3c%C2%A0Caution-

mailto:kferguson@rooseveltdc.com > > >
. Subject: RE: [URL Verdict: Neutral][Non-DoD Source] Re: Availability for a cali?

| Monday is fine...the only solid thing on my schedule is a 1400 interment at which I am

3 presenting the flag to the family. Any time in the morning works quite well.

Thanks
Chris

From: Kathleen Ferguson <kferguson@rooseveltdc.com < Caution-
mailto:kferguson@rooseveltdc.com < Caution-
mailto:kferguson@rooseveltde.com%C2%A0%3c%C2%A0Caution-
mailto:kferguson@rooseveltdc.com > > >

Sent: Friday, September 9, 2022 1:40 PM

To: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA) <christopher.m.faux.nfg@army.mil < Caution-
mailto:christopher.m.faux.nfg@army.mil < Caution-

mailto:christopher.m.faux.nfg@army. mil%C2%A0%3c%C2%A0Caution-
mailto:christopher.m.faux.nfg@army.mil > > >

Subject: [URL Verdict: Neutral}[Non-DoD Source] Re: Availability for a call?

All active links contained in this email were disabled. Please verify the identity of the
sender, and confirm the authenticity of all links contained within the message prior to
copying and pasting the address to a Web browser.

Chris - can we chat Monday??

- Kathleen Ferguson | Senior Advisor

The Roosevelt Group

200 Massachusetts Ave., NW | Suite 360 | Washington, DC 20001

Office: 202-713-5625 | Mobile: 703-608-1748 | rooseveltdc.com < Caution-
http://rooseveltdc.com > < Caution-Caution-hitp:/irooseveltdc.com < Caution-
http:/frooseveltdc.com > > < Caution-Caution-Caution-http://iwww.rooseveltdc.com/ < Caution-
http://www.rooseveltdc.com/ > < Caution-Caution-hitp://www.rooseveltdc.com/ < Caution-
http://iwww.rooseveltdc.com/ > > >

On Fri, Sep 9, 2022 at 10:47 AM Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA)
<christopher.m.faux.nfg@army.mil < Caution-

mailto:christopher.m.faux.nfg@army.mil < Caution-



mailto:christopher.m.faux.nfg@army mil%C2%A0%3c%C2%A0Caution-
mailto:christopher.m. faux.nfg@army.mil < Caution-

- mailto:christopher.m faux.nfg@army.mil%C2%A0%3c%C2%A0Caution-
mailto:christopher.m faux.nfe@army. mil%C2%A0%C2%A0%3c%C2%A0Caution-
| mailto:christopher.m faux.nfg@army.mil%C2 %A0%3c%C2%A0Caution-
mailto:christopher.m.faux.nfg@army.mil > > > > wrote:

Ma'am,

At your convenience, | would like to have a short conversation with you regarding the lease
renewal efforts of the MANG on JBCC. In particular, we are looking for assistance in engaging
the Deputy Assistant Secretary of the Army , Ms. Carla Coulson. While the ANG lease is ready
for the Governor’s signature, the ARNG lease is SLOWLY winding its way through Army
process. The intent was to hand the Gov both packages at the same time. NGB and The Army
- Corps have both suggested “influencing the DASA”, but neither has the resource to do so.
Governor Baker will be in “lame duck” status as of November, so our time to act is quite
limited .

V/r

Chris

Please note new email below

Brigadier General (ret) Christopher M.Faux
Executive Director loint Base Cape Cod
Assistant Adjutant General — Military Division
JBCC 3468 Beaman St
Camp Edwards. MA 02542
(339) 202-9391
Hanscom 2 Randolph Rd,B8ldg 1505
Hanscom AFB, MA 01731

Cell (508) 958 7259

Christopher.m.faux.nfg@army.mi < Caution-
mailto:Christopher.m.faux.nfg@army.mt > < Caution-
mailto:Christopher.m.faux.nfg@army.mi < Caution-
mailto:Christopher.m.faux.nfg@army.mi > >




From: Eaux, Christopher M NFG (USA)

To: Cipro, Richard P.COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA); Keefe, Gary W Maj Gen USAE NG MAANG (USA); Kalin, Mark
Evan COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA); Oberton, Jason Douglas COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA); Porter,
Matthew N COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)

Subject: RE: MA ARNG- Camp Edwards Lease Extension
Date: Tuesday, September 13, 2022 9:55:00 AM
Boss/Cip,

I just got off the phone with Ms. Ferguson. Apparently, she knows Ms. Carla
Coulson quite well and is happy to contact her to discuss the pertinent

facts behind the need to expedite the lease. Her only caveat is she wants to
ensure the package has physically been transferred to DASA before she works
her magic. She is fully aware of the upcoming election and Gov baker's
"lame duck" status as of November.

We need to know when USACE/G9 have completed their respective efforts and
are sending it to DASA for approval....at that time , 1 will ping Ms.

Ferguson and she will make contact with Ms. Coulson. With our short window,
it is critical we stay on top of this and know when it is appropriate to

move forward with TRG support.

Vir
Chris

From: Cipro, Richard P COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)
<richard.p.cipro.mil@army.mil>

Sent: Friday, September 9, 2022 10:35 AM

To: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA) <christopher.m.faux.nfg@army .mil>; Keefe,

Gary W Maj Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA) <gary.w keefe.mil@army.mil>; Kalin, Mark
Evan COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA) <mark.e.kalin.mil@army.mil>; Oberton, Jason
Douglas COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA) <jason.d.oberton.mil@army mil>; Porter,
Matthew N COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA) <matthew.n.porter.mil@army.mil>
Subject: RE: MA ARNG- Camp Edwards Lease Extension

Sir,

[ would say yes, since her portfolio states that she overseas Real estate
and Installation Planning

From: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA) <christopher.m.faux.nfg@army.mil>

Sent: Friday, September 9, 2022 9:34 AM

To: Cipro, Richard P COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)
<richard.p.cipro.mil@army.mil>; Keefe, Gary W Maj Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA)
<gary.w.keefe.mil@army.mil>; Kalin, Mark Evan COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)
<mark.e.kalin.mil@army.mil>; Oberton, Jason Douglas COL USARMY NG MAARNG
(USA) <jason.d.oberton.mil@army.mil>; Porter, Matthew N COL USARMY NG MAARNG
(USA) <matthew.n.porter.mili@army.mil>

Subject: RE: MA ARNG- Camp Edwards Lease Extension

Gents,

Note link below.... is

Ms. Carla Coulson

Deputy Assistant Secretary, of the Army (Installations, Housing &



Partnerships)
Office of the Assistant Secretary of the Army (Installations, Energy &
Environment)

The right DASA contact for my discussion with M. Ferguson ?

https:// asaie.army.mil/Public/ih/bios/index.htmi

Vir
Chris

From: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA)

Sent: Tuesday, September 6, 2022 7:43 AM

To: Cipro, Richard P COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)
<richard.p.cipro.mil@army.mil>; Keefe, Gary W Maj Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA)
<gary.w.keefe.mil@@army .mil>; Kalin, Mark Evan COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)
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
As discussed last week, I need a actual name for the "DASA" so [ can bring
Ms. Ferguson into the loop....

Chris

From: Cipro, Richard P COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)
<richard.p.cipro.mil@army.mil>

Sent: Monday, August 29, 2022 9:37 AM

To: Keefe, Gary W Maj Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA) <gary.w.keefe.mil@army.mil>;
Kalin, Mark Evan COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA) <mark.e kalin.mil@army.mil>;
Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA) <christopher.m.faux.nfg@army.mil>; Oberton,

Jason Douglas COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA) <jason.d.oberton.mil@army.mil>;
Porter, Matthew N COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA) <matthew.n.porter.mil@army .mil>
Subject: FW: MA ARNG- Camp Edwards Lease Extension

Sir,

Below message received today from NGB. It appears we somehow need to
influence DASA, as G9 states , DASA is out of their lane. DASA action
appears to be the final hurdle as USACE and G9 state. [ am not sure if we
have a relationship with anyone at that level, or know someone who does, to
move this up the paperwork pile, Standing by for additional guidance.

v/t
Richard Cipro

COL, MP
Chief of Staff



Massachusetts Army National Guard
2 Randolph Road

Hanscom AFB, MA 01731
Desk-339-202-3050

Cell- 774-286-6104

Cell (P) 774-242-3170
richard.p.cipro.mil@army mil

From: Schumer, Theresa M CPT USARMY NG NGB (USA)
<theresa.m.schumer.mil{@army.mil>

Sent: Monday, August 29, 2022 8:54 AM

To: Cipro, Richard P COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)
<richard.p.cipro.mil@army.mil>

Cc: McCabe, Robert E Jr CIV NG NGB ARNG (USA)
<robert.e.mccabe.civi@army.mil>; Parks, Ken R CTR (USA)
<ken.r.parks.ctr@army.mil>; Hammett, Anthony Scott COL USARMY NG NGB (USA)
<anthony.s.hammett.mil@army.mil>

Subject: RE: MA ARNG- Camp Edwards Lease Extension

Good morning COL Cipro,

Our team will do everything within our means to meet that suspense but
unforturiately due to external influences at the DASA level | cannot commit

to that date. Again, the ARNG G-9 Real Estate Team will do everything in our
power to meet that suspense and work with DASA to accomplish this request
but DASA is outside of my lane. We will continue to update the MA Team as
progress is made IOT streamline communication.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any further questions, thank yoﬁ!
v/r,

THERESA M, SCHUMER

CPT,EN

Realty Officer

ARNG G-9 IEP-R

Herbert R. Temple, Jr., Army National Guard Readiness Center {TARC)
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
<ken.r.parks.ctr@army .mil>

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
have the agreement ready for our Governors signature NLT 15 October 20227 [
ask 50 we can message appropriately, as we must navigate certain political
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
<theresa.m.schumer.mil@army .mil>

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
My name is CPT Theresa Schumer and 1 am the new Realty Officer at NGB, G9.

One of my fantastic team members (Mr. Ken Parks) informed me that you have a
couple RFIs pertaining to the lease extension at Camp Edwards. Please see



updates below:.

We are working with the New England District and Molly McCabe is one of the
best. Asto the current status and per the email traffic from Army G9
Environmental yesterday, they are looking for the correct signatory in the

DA Environmental Office. That signature is the only blank that needs to be
filled to complete the 50-year extension supplemental agreement.

From the G9 Real Estate Branch view, Camp Edwards is one of the more complex
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
the underlying grants (this takes time).

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

CPT.EN

Realty Officer

ARNG G-9 [EP-R

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

Good Morning! I am writing concerning the Lease Extension for Camp Edwards
here in Massachusetts. I spoke with Ms. McCabe yesterday from USACE who
stated that this extension has to move to DASA at this point for review and



possible signature. Ms. McCabe also told me that you would be the person who
could give me some fidelity on the timeline for this action to take place.

[ do have a question being is this the normal process for these type of

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

vir

Richard Cipro

COL, MP

Chief of Staff

Massachusetts Army National Guard
2 Randolph Road

Hanscom AFB, MA 01731
Desk-339-202-3050
Cell-774-286-6104

Cell (P) 774-242-3170

richard.p.cipro.mil@army.mil <mailto:richard.p.cipro.mil@army.mil>



From: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA)

To: Kathleen Ferguson

Subject: RE: [URL Verdict: Neutral][Non-DaD Source] Re: Availability for a call?
Date: Tuesday, September 13, 2022 9:58:00 AM

Saorry,

The email arrived after | dialed

Chris

From: Kathleen Ferguson <kferguson@rooseveltdc.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2022 9:30 AM

To: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA) <christopher.m. faux.nfg@army.mil>
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
Office: 202-713-5625 | Mobile: 703-608-1748 | rooseveltdc.com < Caution-http:/iwww.rooseveltde.com/ >

On Tue, Sep 13, 2022 at 8:58 AM Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA)
<christopher.m.faux.nfe@army.mil < Caution-mailto:christopher.m. faux.nfe@army.mil > > wrote:

Office or mobile phone?
Chris

From: Kathleen Ferguson <kferguson®@rooseveltdc.com < Caution-
mailto:kferguson@rooseveltdc.com > >

Sent: Monday, September 12, 2022 1:38 PM

To: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA) <christopher.m.faux.nfg@army.mil < Caution-
mailto:christopher.m.faux.nfg@army.mil > >

Subject: Re: [URL Verdict: Neutral][Non-DoD Source] Re: Availability fora call?




- All active links contained in this email were disabled. Please verify the identity of the
- sender, and confirm the authenticity of all links contained within the message prior to
copying and pasting the address to a Web browser.

lets shoot for tomorrow am - I am good until 10.

Kathleen Ferguson | Senior Advisor

The Roosevelt Group

200 Massachusetts Ave., NW | Suite 360 | Washington, DC 20001

Office: 202-713-5625 | Mobile: 703-608-1748 | rooseveltdc.com < Caution-
hitp://rooseveltdc.com > < Caution-Caution-http://www.rooseveltdc.com/ < Caution-
| http://www.rooseveltdc.com/ > >

On Mon, Sep 12, 2022 at 11:40 AM Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA)
<christopher.m.faux.nfg@army.mit < Caution-mailto:christopher.m.faux.nfg@army.mil_< Caution-
mailto:christopher.m.faux.nfg@army.mil%C2%A0%3c%C2%A0Caution-
mailto:christopher.m.faux.nfg@army.mil > > > wrote:

Ma’am,
. Dealing with some unexpected issues...available by cell until 1300 (508 958 7259) otherwise,
will re-engage tomorrow morning if that works?

V/r
Chris

From: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA)

Sent: Monday, September 12, 2022 10:22 AM

To: Kathleen Ferguson <kferguson@rooseveltdc.com < Caution-
mailto:kferguson@rogseveltdc.com < Caution-

mailto:kfergsuson@rooseveltdc.com%C2%A0%IC%C2%A0Caution-
mailto:kferguson@rooseveltdc.com > > >
Subject: RE: [URL Verdict: Neutral][Non-DoD Source] Re: Availability for a call?

Ma’am,

Do you have any time before 13007
V/r

Chris

From: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA)
Sent: Friday, September 9, 2027 3:07 PM

To: Kathleen Ferguson <kferguson@rooseveltdc.com < Caution-




maitto:kferguson@rooseveltdc.com < Caution-
mailto:kferguson@rooseveltdc.com%C2%A0%3c%C2%A0Caution-

. mailto:kferguson@rooseveltdc.com > > >
Subject: RE: [URL Verdict: Neutral][Non-DoD Source] Re: Availability for a call?

Monday Is fine...the only solid thing on my schedule is a 1400 interment at which | am
| presenting the flag to the family. Any time in the morning works quite well.

Thanks
Chris

From: Kathleen Ferguson <kferguson@rooseveltdc.com < Caution-
mailto:kferguson@rooseveltdc.com < Caution-
mailto:kferguson@rooseveltdc.com%C2%A0%3c%C2%A0Caution-

mailto:kfer rooseveltdc.com > > >

Sent: Friday, September 9, 2022 1:40 PM

To: Faux, Christopher M NFG {USA) <christopher.m.faux.nfg@army.mil < Caution-
mailto:christopher.m.faux.nfe@army.mil_< Caution-
mailto:christopher.m.faux.nfg@army. mil%C2%A0%3c%C2%A0Caution-
mailto:christopher.m.faux.nfg@army.mil > > >

Subject: [URL Verdict: Neutral][Non-DoD Source] Re: Availability for a call?

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
http:/rooseveltdc.com > < Caution-Caution-http:/rooseveltdc.com < Caution-
hitp:/irooseveltdc.com > > < Caution-Caution-Caution-http://iwww.rooseveltdc.com/ < Caution-
http:/www.rooseveltdc.com/ > < Caution-Caution-http://www.rooseveltdc.com/ < Caution-
http:/iwvww.rooseveltdc.com/ > > >

On Fri, Sep 9, 2022 at 10:47 AM Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA)
<christopher.m.faux.nfe@army.mil < Caution-
mailto:christopher.m.faux.nfe@army.mil < Caution-




mailto:christopher.m.faux.nfg@army.mil%C2%A0%3c%C2%A0Caution-
mailto:christopher.m.faux.nfg@army.mil < Caution-

mailto:christopher.m.faux.nfg@army.mil%C2%A0%3c%C2%A0Caution-

| mailto:christo r.m.faux.nfg@army.mil%C2%A0%C2%A0%3c%C2%A0Caution-
mailto:christopher.m.faux.nfg@army.mil%C2%A0%3c%C2%A0Caution-
mailto:christopher.m.faux.nfg@army.mil > > > > wrote:

L-Ma'am,

At your convenience, I would like to have a short conversation with you regarding the lease
renewal efforts of the MANG on JBCC. In particular, we are looking for assistance in engaging
- the Deputy Assistant Secretary of the Army , Ms. Carla Coulson. While the ANG lease is ready
for the Governor’s signature, the ARNG lease is SLOWLY winding its way through Army
process. The intent was to hand the Gov both packages at the same time. NGB and The Army
Corps have both suggested “influencing the DASA”, but neither has the resource to do so.
Governor Baker will be in “lame duck” status as of November, so cur time to act is quite
limited .

V)r

Chris

Please note new email below

Brigadier General (ret) Christopher M.Faux
Executive Director Joint Base Cape Cod
Assistant Adjutant General — Military Division
- IBCC 3468 Beaman St
Camp Edwards. MA 02542
(339) 202-9391
Hanscom 2 Randolph Rd,Bldg 1505
Hanscom AFB, MA 01731

Cell (508) 958 7259

Christopher.m.faux.nfg@army.mi < Caution-
mailto:Christopher.m.faux.nfg@army.mi > < Caution-
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
Date: Monday, September 12, 2022 8:21:00 AM

Ma'am,

Have you zeroed in on a time for a call?

V/r
Chris

From: Faux, Christopher M NFG {USA)}

Sent: Friday, September 9, 2022 3:07 PM

To: Kathleen Ferguson <kferguson@rooseveltdc.com>

Subject: RE: JURL Verdict: Neutral}[Non-DoD Source] Re: Availability for a call?

Monday is fine...the only solid thing on my schedule is a 1400 interment at which | am presenting the
flag to the family. Any time in the morning works quite well.

Thanks
Chris

From: Kathleen Ferguson <kferguson@rooseveltdc.com>

Sent: Friday, September 9, 2022 1:40 PM

To: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA) <christopher.m faux.nfg@army.mil>
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
Office: 202-713-5625 | Mobile: 703-608-1748 | rooseveltdc.com < Caution-http:/mwww.rooseveitdc.com/ >

On Fri, Sep 9, 2022 at 10:47 AM Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA)
<christopher.m.faux.nfe@army.mil < Caution-mailto:christopher.m.faux.nfg@army.mil > > wrote:




' Ma'am,

. Atyour convenience, | would like to have a short conversation with you regarding the lease
renewal efforts of the MANG on JBCC. In particular, we are looking for assistance in engaging the
Deputy Assistant Secretary of the Army , Ms. Carla Coulson. While the ANG lease is ready for the
. Governor’s signature, the ARNG lease is SLOWLY winding its way through Army process. The
intent was to hand the Gov both packages at the same time. NGB and The Army Corps have both
suggested “influencing the DASA”, but neither has the resource to do so. Governor Baker will be
in “lame duck” status as of November, so our time to act is quite limited .

V/r

Chris

Please note new email below

! Brigadier General (ret) Christopher M.Faux
Executive Director joint Base Cape Cod
Assistant Adjutant General —Military Division
JBCC 3468 Beaman St
Camp Edwards. MA 02542
(339) 202-9391
Hanscom 2 Randolph Rd,Bldg 1505
Hanscom AFB, MA 01731

- Cell (508) 958 7259
Christopher.m.faux.nfe@army.mi




From: Faux, Christopher M NEG (USA)

To: Kathleen Ferguson
Subject: RE: {URL Verdict: Neutral][Non-DoD Source] Re: Availability for a calf?
Date: Friday, September 9, 2022 3:06:00 PM

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

Sent: Friday, September S, 2022 1:40 PM

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
Office: 202-713-5625 | Mobile: 703-608-1748 | rooseveltdc.com < Caution-http://www.rooseveltdc.com/ >

On Fri, Sep 9, 2022 at 10:47 AM Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA)
<christopher.m.faux.nfs@army.mit < Caution-mailto:christopher.m. faux.nfg@army.mil > > wrote:

Ma’am,

At your convenience, t would like to have a short conversation with you regarding the lease
renewal efforts of the MANG on JBCC. In particular, we are looking for assistance in engaging the
Deputy Assistant Secretary of the Army , Ms. Carla Coulson. While the ANG lease is ready for the
Governor’s signature, the ARNG lease is SLOWLY winding its way through Army process. The
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

" Cell (508) 958 7259
Christopher.m.faux.nfg@army.mi




From: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA)}

To: Kathleen Ferguson

Subject: Availability for a call?

Date: Friday, September 9, 2022 10:46:00 AM
Ma'am,

Atyour convenience, | would like to have a short conversation with you regarding the lease renewal
efforts of the MANG on JBCC. In particular, we are looking for assistance in engaging the Deputy
Assistant Secretary of the Army , Ms. Carla Coulson. While the ANG lease is ready for the Governor’s
signature, the ARNG lease is SLOWLY winding its way through Army process. The intent was to hand
the Gov both packages at the same time. NGB and The Army Corps have both suggested “influencing
the DASA”, but neither has the resource to do so. Governor Baker will be in “lame duck” status as of

November, so our time to act is quite limited .
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

To: Cipro, Richard P COL. USARMY NG MAARNG (USA); Keefe, Gary W Maj Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA); Kalin, Mark
Evan COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA}; Oberton, Jason Douglas COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA); Porter,
Matthew N COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)

Subject: RE: MA ARNG- Camp Edwards Lease Extension
Date: Friday, September 9, 2022 9:33:00 AM
Gents,

Note link below.... is

Ms. Carla Coulson.

Deputy Assistant Secretary of the Army (Installations, Housing &
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
(USA) <matthew.n.porter.mil@army.mil>

Subject: RE: MA ARNG- Camp Edwards Lease Extension

ALCON,
As discussed last week, I need a actual name for the "DASA" so 1 can bring
Ms. Ferguson into the loop....

Chris

From: Cipro, Richard P COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)
<richard.p.cipro.mil@army.mil>

Sent: Monday, August 29, 2022 9:37 AM

To: Keefe, Gary W Maj Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA) <gary.w.keefe.mil{@army .mil>;
Kalin, Mark Evan COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA) <mark.e.kalin.mil@army.mil>;
Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA) <christopher.m.faux.nfg@army.mil>; Oberton,

Jason Douglas COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA) <jason.d.oberton.mil@army .mil>;
Porter, Matthew N COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA) <matthew.n.porter.mil@army.mil>
Subject: FW: MA ARNG- Camp Edwards Lease Extension

Sir,



From: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA)

To: Cipro, Richard P.COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USAY: Keefe, Gary W Maj Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA); Kalin, Mark
Evan COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA); Oberton, Jason Douglas COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA); Porter,
Matthew N COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)

Subject: RE: MA ARNG- Camp Edwards Lease Extension
Date: Tuesday, August 30, 2022 7:52:00 AM

If you can get me a name and contact info. I can work with Ms. Fergusson to
find someone in the appropriate loop.

Vir
Chris

From: Cipro, Richard P COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)
<richard.p.cipro.mil@army.mil>

Sent: Monday, August 29, 2022 9:37 AM

To: Keefe, Gary W Maj Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA) <gary.w keefe.mil@army.mil>;
Kalin, Mark Evan COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA) <mark.e kalin.mil@army.mil>

Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA) <christopher.m.faux.nfg@army.mil>; Oberton,

Jason Douglas COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA) <jason.d.oberton.mil@army .mil>;
Porter, Matthew N COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA) <matthew.n.porter.mili@army. m11>
Subject: FW: MA ARNG- Camp Edwards Lease Extension

Sir,

Below message received today from NGB. It appears we somehow need to
influence DASA, as G9 states , DASA is out of their lane. DASA action
appears to be the final hurdle as USACE and G9 state. I am not sure if we
have a relationship with anyone at that level, or know someone who does, to
move this up the paperwork pile. Standing by for additional guidance.

v/r

Richard Cipro

COL, MP

Chief of Staff

Massachusetts Army National Guard
2 Randolph Road

Hanscom AFB, MA 01731
Desk-339-202-3050

Cell- 774-286-6104

Cell (P) 774-242-3170
richard.p.cipro.mili@army.mil

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
<ken.r.parks.ctri@army.mil>; Hammett, Anthony Scott COL USARMY NG NGB (USA)
<anthony.s.hammett.mil@army.mil>

Subject: RE: MA ARNG- Camp Edwards Lease Extension

Good morning COL Cipro,

Our team will do everything within our means to meet that suspense but
unfortunately due to external influences at the DASA level I cannot commit

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

Please feel free to contact me if you have any further questions, thank you!
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
<richard.p.cipro.mil@army .mil>

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
richard.p.cipro.mil@army .mil

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

My name is CPT Theresa Schumer and I am the new Realty Officer at NGB, G9.
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
best. As to the current status and per the email traffic from Army G9
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



(based on the information we have currently).

Please feel free contact us if you have any further questions and/or
concerns regarding this matter. Enjoy our weekend and stay safe, Sir!

VIR,

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
<richard.p.cipro.mil@army.milk>

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

To: Kalin, Mark Evan COL USARMY. NG MAARNG (USA)
Subject: RE: JURL Verdict: Neutral}{Non-DoD Source] Lease
Date: Wednesday, August 3, 2022 9:09:00 AM

My bad....environmental impact analysis process (EAIP)..normally accomplished/approved before a
project can commenqe...which makes since the EAIP is going to determine what level of
environmental analysis is required for the project.

Kind of like starting an operation before all the test results are in?!
Chris '

From: Kalin, Mark Evan COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA) <mark.e kalin.mil@army.mil>
Sent: Wednesday, August 3, 2022 8:08 AM

To: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA) <christopher.m.faux.nfg@army.mil>

Subject: RE: [URL Verdict: Neutral][Non-DoD Source] Lease

I don’t know all the acronyms and processes yet...

From: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA) <christopher.m.faux.nfg@army.mil>

Sent: Wednesday, August 3, 2022 8:03 AM

To: Kalin, Mark Evan COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA) <mark.e.kalin. mil@army.mil>
Subject: Re: [URL Verdict: Neutral][Non-DoD Source] Lease

Strange... they are in the process of working the lease renewal without the approved EAIP?

From: "Kalin, Mark Evan COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)"
<mark.e.kalin.mil@army.mil>

Date: Tuesday, August 2, 2022 at 15:50:24

To: "Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA)" <christopher.m.faux.nfg@army.mil>
Subject: RE: [URL Verdict: Neutral][Non-DoD Source] Lease

It's at NGB but not signed yet. | will have Keith Driscoll call tomorrow and see who's
sitting on it. Mare to follow.

MK

From: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA) <christopher.m.faux.nfe@army.mit>

Sent: Tuesday, August 2, 2022 2:01 PM

To: Kalin, Mark Evan COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA) <mark.e.kalin.mil@army.mil>
Subject: RE: [URL Verdict: Neutral][Non-DoD Source] Lease

Mark,



Are we all set with this...TAG has the requested documentation?

Chris

From: Kalin, Mark Evan COL USARMY NG MAARNG {USA) <mark.e kalin.mil@army.mil>
Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2022 10:18 AM

To: Faux, Christopher M NFG {USA) <christopher.m. faux.nfg@army.mil>

Subject: RE: [URL Verdict: Neutrall{Non-DoD Source] Lease

I pinged him on same.

From: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA) <christopher.m.faux.nfg@army.mil>

Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2022 10:16 AM

To: Kalin, Mark Evan COL USARMY NG MAARNG {USA) <mark.e.kalin.mil@army.mil>
Subject: FW: [URL Verdict: Neutral][Non-DoD Source] Lease

FYSA

From: Driscoll, Keith ] NFG (USA} <keith j.driscoll.nfg@army.mil>

Sent: Tuesday, February 15, 2022 8:36 AM

To: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA) <christopher.m faux.nfe@army.mil>; Deane,
Thurman R CIV USAF 102 W {USA) <thurman.deane@us.af.mil>

Cc: Porter, Matthew N COL USARMY NG MAARNG {USA)
<matthew.n.porter.mil@army.mil>; Cody, Shawn C COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)
<shawn.c.cody.mil@army.mil>; Riley, Sean D Col USAF 102 1w (USA)
<sean.riley@us.af.mil>; Gordon, Timothy Joseph Col USAF 102 W (USA)
<timothy.gordon.1@us.af.mil>

Subject: RE: [URL Verdict: Neutral][Non-DoD Source] Lease

Good morning-
Yes the Army has a similar categorical exclusion for real estate transactions.

f} Real estate activities: (1) Grants or acquisitions of leases, licenses, easements, and
permits for use of real property or facilities in which there is no significant change in
land or facility use. Examples include, but are not limited to, Army controlled property
and Army leases of civilian property to include leases of training, administrative,
general use, special purpose, or warehouse space (REC required).

A Record of Environmental Consideration (REC) will have to be submitto NGB for
review/approval.

Keith



From: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA) <christopher.m.faux.nfg@army.mil>

Sent: Tuesday, February 15, 2022 7:44 AM

To: Driscoll, Keith J NFG (USA) <keith.j.driscoll.nfe@army.mil>; Deane, Thurman R CIV
USAF 102 IW (USA) <thurman.deane@us.af.mil>

Cc: Porter, Matthew N COL USARMY NG MAARNG {USA)
<matthew.n.porter.mil@army.mil>; Cody, Shawn C COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)
<shawn.c.codv.mil@army.mil>; Riley, Sean D Col USAF 102 IW {USA)
<sean.riley@us.af mil>; Gordon, Timothy Joseph Col USAF 102 IW (USA)

<timothy.gordon.1@us.af.mil>
Subject: FW: [URL Verdict: Neutrall[Non-DoD Source] Lease

Gents,

During discussions with Ms. Ferguson from The Roosevelt Group regarding the
proposed lease extensions on JBCC, | asked for her historic perspective of lease
extensions as they relate to NEPA review and other environmental requirements. Since
an extension is an “administrative action” as long as no change in footprint or use is
proposed, her Air Force contact stated the action would receive a CATEX...see below. |
realize the Army and Air Force CATEX listing is different, but | am sure thereis a
similar/applicable CATEX in appendix B to part 651 of 32 CFR. Ms. Ferguson’s reference
below is to part 989.

We will need both the ANG and ARNG to conduct and document the appropriate EIAP
for the lease extension. Please coordinate with me as this action progresses.

V/r
Chris

From: Kathleen Ferguson <kferguson@rooseveltdc.com>

Sent: Monday, January 31, 2022 4:27 PM

To: Christopher Goode <cgoode@rooseveltdc.coms; Matthew Herrmann
<mherrmann@rooseveltdc.com>; Oberton, Jason Douglas COL USARMY NG MAARNG
(USA) <jason.d.oberton.mil@army.mil>; Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA)
<christopher.m.faux.nfg@mail.mil>

Subject: [URL Verdict: Neutral][Non-DoD Source] Lease

All active links contained in this email were disabled. Please verify the identity of the
sender, and confirm the authenticity of all links contained within the message prior to
copying and pasting the address to a Web browser.

Chris - this is what | heard back from AF ...hope
this helps!

"As long as no facilities are changing (édding/removing), they will CATEX the lease



renewal/extension. The only time I've seen an EA prepared is when they are adding or
removing land. | don’t think I've seen any EAs for standard renewals. A2.3.7
{Continuatjon of pre-existing actions) is the typical CATEX selected. "

Kathleen Ferguson | Senior Advisor

The Roosevelt Group

200 Massachusetts Ave., NW | Suite 360 | Washington, DC 20001

Office: 202.469.3490 | Mobile: 703-608-1748 | rooseveltdc.com < Caution-
http://www rooseveltde.com/ >



From: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA)

To: Rossignol, Andrea L NFG USAF 102 IW (USA)

Cc: Gaglio, Virginia I (Ginger) Brig Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA); Riley, Sean D Col USAF 102 IW (USA): Gordon,
Timothy Joseph Col USAF 102 TW (USA); Ivers, Nicole A Col USAF 102 TW (USA)

Subject: FW: JBCC/MMR Lease Status

Date: Thursday, July 28, 2022 1:01:00 PM

Andrea,

I have verbal confirmation from Col Kalin that it is with the Army Corps....l will pursue a more
detailed update next week.

V/r
Chris

From: Shannon, David W CIV NG MAARNG (USA) <david.w.shannon3.civ@army.mil>

Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2022 5:11 PM

To: Keefe, Gary W Maj Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA) <gary.w.keefe.mil@army.mil>; Cipro, Richard P
COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA) <richard.p.cipro.mil@army.mil>; Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA)
<christopher.m.faux.nfg@army.mil>; Kalin, Mark Evan COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)

<mark.e kalin.mil@army.mil>; Porter, Matthew N COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)
<matthew.n.porter.mil@army.mil>; Gaglio, Virginia | {(Ginger) Brig Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA)
<virginia..gaglo.mil@army.mil>; Ahaesy, Lisa M Col USAF NG MAANG (USA)
<lisa.m.ahaesy.mil@army.mil>; Mullen, Timothy A (MiL) <timothy.a.mullen@state.ma.us>; Magurn,
Francis Barry NFG NG MAARNG (USA) <francis.b.magurn.nfg@army.mil>; Mclaughlin, Shannon L LTC
USARMY NG MAARNG (USA) <shannon.l.mclaughlin.mil@army.mil>; Oberton, Jason Douglas COL
USARMY NG MAARNG (USA) <jason.d.oberton.mil@army.mil>

Subject: Re: JBCC/MMR Lease Status

Sir,

The document is finishing the final review at NGB and should go to the USACE next week. | will
confirm with the NGB Branch Chief tomorrow.

Dave

From: Keefe, Gary W Maj Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA)

Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2022 4:48 PM

To: Cipro, Richard P COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA); Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA); Kalin,
Mark Evan COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA); Porter, Matthew N COL USARMY NG MAARNG
(USA); Gaglio, Virginia | {Ginger) Brig Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA); Shannon, David W CIV NG
MAARNG (USA); Ahaesy, Lisa M Col USAF NG MAANG (USA); Mullen, Timothy A (MIL);
Magurn, Francis Barry NFG NG MAARNG (USA); Mclaughlin, Shannon LLTC USARMY NG
MAARNG (USA); Oberton, Jason Douglas COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)



Subject: RE: JBCC/MMR Lease Status

Cip,
Lets get the where abouts of the document. | may need you and Dave to go to NGB and get it for
us. We need this signed by THIS Governor.

GK

From: Cipro, Richard P COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA) <richard.p.cipro.mil@army.mif>

Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2022 2:41 PM

To: Keefe, Gary W Maj Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA) <gary.w.keefe. mil@army.mil>; Faux, Christopher
M NFG (USA) <christopher.m.faux.nfg@army.mil>; Kalin, Mark Evan COL USARMY NG MAARNG
{USA) <mark.e.kalin. mil@army.mil>; Porter, Matthew N COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)
<matthew.n.porter.mil@army.mil>; Gaglio, Virginia | {Ginger) Brig Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA)
<yirginia.i.gaglio.mil@army.mil>; Shannon, David W CIV NG MAARNG (USA)
<david.w.shannon3.civ@army.mil>; Ahaesy, Lisa M Col USAF NG MAANG (USA)
<lisa.m.ahaesy.mil@army.mil>; Mullen, Timothy A (MIL) <timothy.a.mullen@state.ma.us>; Magurn,
Francis Barry NFG NG MAARNG (USA) <francis.b.magurn.nfe@army.mit>; Mclaughlin, Shannon L LTC
USARMY NG MAARNG (USA) <shannon.|.mclaughlin.mil@army.mil>; Oberton, Jason Douglas COL
USARMY NG MAARNG (USA) <jason.d.oberton.mil@army.mil>

Subject: RE: IBCC/MMR Lease Status

Sir,

Has not been received from NGB (Army) as of yet, Dave Shannon is tracking it down, as to where it
is EXACTLY.

CoLC

Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2022 2:39 PM

To: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA) <christopher.m.faux.nfg@army.mil>; Kalin, Mark Evan COL
USARMY NG MAARNG (USA) <mark.e.kalin.mil@army.mil>; Porter, Matthew N COL USARMY NG
MAARNG {USA) <matthew.n.porter.mil@army.mil>; Gaglio, Virginia t (Ginger) Brig Gen USAF NG
MAANG {USA) <virginia.i.gaglio.mil@army.mil>; Shannon, David W €IV NG MAARNG (USA)
<david.w.shannon3.civ@army.mil>; Cipro, Richard P COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)
<richard.p.cipro.mil@army.mil>; Ahaesy, Lisa M Col USAF NG MAANG (USA)
<lisa.m.ahaesy.mil@army.mil>; Mullen, Timothy A (MIL) <timothv.a.mullen@state.ma.us>; Magurn,
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

Sois there a completed document ready for signature some place?



GK

From: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA) <christopher.m.faux.nfg@army.mil>

Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2022 2:30 PM

To: Keefe, Gary W Maj Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA) <gary.w.keefe.mil@army.mil>; Kalin, Mark Evan
COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA) <mark.e kalin.mil@army.mil>; Porter, Matthew N COL USARMY NG
MAARNG (USA) <matthew.n.porter.mil@army.mil>; Gaglio, Virginia | (Ginger) Brig Gen USAF NG
MAANG {USA) <virginia.i.gaglio.mil@army.mil>; Shannon, David W CIV NG MAARNG (USA)
<david.w.shannon3.civ@army.mil>; Cipro, Richard P COL USARMY NG MAARNG {USA)
<richard.p.cipro.mil@army.mil>; Ahaesy, Lisa M Col USAF NG MAANG (USA)
<lisa.m.ahaesy.mil@army.mil>; Mullen, Timothy A (MiL} <timothy.a.mullen@state.ma.us>;, Magurn,
Francis Barry NFG NG MAARNG (USA) <francis.b.magurn.nfg@army.mil>; Mclaughlin, Shannon L LTC
USARMY NG MAARNG (USA) <shannon..mclaughlin.mil@army.mil>; Oberton, Jason Douglas COL
USARMY NG MAARNG (USA) <jason.d.oberton.mil@army.mil>

Subject: RE: JBCC/MMR Lease Status

Boss,

No effect on the status, but noteworthy is the fact that this was briefed at the last MCCC and we
have yet to receive a single comment. | admit, | was expecting some pushback! This should make it
easier for the Gov’'s office to proceed with the signature

V/r
Chris

From: Keefe, Gary W Maj Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA) <gary.w.keefe mil@army.mil>

Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2022 2:15 PM

To: Kalin, Mark Evan COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA) <mark.e.kalin.mil@army.mil>; Faux,
Christopher M NFG {USA) <christopher.m.faux.nfg@army.mil>; Porter, Matthew N COL USARMY NG
MAARNG (USA) <matthew.n.porter.mil@army.mil>; Gaglio, Virginia | (Ginger) Brig Gen USAF NG
MAANG (USA) <virginia.i.gaglio.mil@army.mil>; Shannon, David W CIV NG MAARNG {USA)
<david.w.shannon3.civ@army.mil>; Cipro, Richard P COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)
<richard.p.cipro.mil@army.mil>; Ahaesy, Lisa M Col USAF NG MAANG (USA)
<lisa.m.ahaesy.mil@army.mil>; Mullen, Timothy A (MIL) <timothy.a.mullen@state.ma.us>; Magurn,
Francis Barry NFG NG MAARNG (USA) <francis.b.magurn.nfg@army.mil>; Mclaughlin, Shannon LLTC
USARMY NG MAARNG (USA) <shannon.l.mclaughlin. mil@army.mil>; Oberton, Jason Douglas COL
USARMY NG MAARNG (USA) <jason.d.oberton.mil@army.mil>

Subject: IBCC/MMR Lease Status

ALCON,
Can someone give me an update on where we are with the JBCC/MMR lease for the Governor to
sign? Our goal was to get this in his hand for July. Where are we with this?

Thanks

GWK



GARY W, KEEFE

Major General, MA ANG
Massachusetts National Guard
The Adjutant General

Office: 339-202-3900

Cell: 413-627-9857

Email: gary.w.keefe.mil@army.mil




From: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA)

To: ROSSIGNOL, ANDRFA L CIV USAF ANG 102 CES/CERR; FAUX, CHRISTOPHER M CIV USAF MAANG NGMA

Cc: Gordon, Timothy Joseph Col USAF 102 IW (USA); Ivers, Nicole A Col USAF 102 IW (USA); Tripodi, Vincent J Capt
USAF 102 IW (USA); Gaglio, Virginia I (Ginger) Brig Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA)

Subject: RE: USAF Lease Renewal

Date: Thursday, July 28, 2022 12:59:00 PM

Andrea,

First of all, thank you again for your great work. Efforts such as this
greatly highlight your expertise and are well received at JFHQ. TAG's plan
is to finalize multiple endeavors with one gubernatorial meeting prior to
the
change in administration. We are currently waiting on the lease documents
from the Army, so the entirety of the lease can be concluded in that single
session.

As I receive updates on the ARNG progress, I will ensure you and the
leadership from the 102nd are copied.

Vir
Chris

From: ROSSIGNOL, ANDREA L CIV USAF ANG 102 CES/CERR
<andrea.rossignol@us.af.mil>

Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2022 11:35 AM

To: FAUX, CHRISTOPHER M CIV USAF MAANG NGMA <christopher.faux.2(@us.af. mil>
Ce: Gordon, Timothy Joseph Col USAF 102 IW (USA)

<timothy.gordon.l{@us.af.mil>; Ivers, Nicole A Col USAF 102 IW (USA)
<nicole.iversi@us.af.mil>; Tripodi, Vincent J Capt USAF 102 IW (USA)
<vincent.tripodi.1@us.af.mil>

Subject: USAF Lease Renewal

Good Morning Sir,

NGB A/4 is ready to process the renewal package to the Air Force for
execution as soon as we get TAG and Governor's signature. Julie is asking
me to find out if there is an estimated time we can expect before getting
these signatures?

Respectfully,

Andrea Rossignol

Realty Specialist, 102/CERR
971 South Outer Rd

Otis ANGB, MA 02649

Cell (774) 313-6282



From: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA)

To: Keefe, Gary W Maij Gen USAFE NG MAANG (USA)

Cc: Oberton, Jason Douglas COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA); Gaglio, Virginia 1 (Ginger) Brig Gen USAF NG MAANG
(USA)

Subject: RE! AF Form 813

Date: Thursday, July 28, 2022 8:08:00 AM

Attachments: AFF 813 Renew AF iease from Commonwealth.pdf

Boss,

After reading the AF Form 813, | realized that the actual citation from 32 CFR, part 989, appendix B,
summarizing the categorical exclusion is no longer annotated on the form. Strictly for edification, |
added the language after section 19 of the form. Again, it is not an “official” part of the
document....which | find strange...but it circumvents the need for staffers to go hunting for language
during their review.

From: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA)

Sent: Wednesday, July 27, 2022 12:54 PM

To: Keefe, Gary W Maj Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA) <gary.w.keefe.mil@army.mil>
Subject: Fwd: AF Form 813

Attached as requested

From: "DEANE, THURMAN R GS-11 USAF ANG 102 CES/CEV"
<thurman.deane@us.af.mil>

Date: Wednesday, July 27, 2022 at 11:47:35

To: "FAUX, CHRISTOPHER M CIV USAF MAANG NGMA" <christopher.faux.2 @us.af mil>

Subject: RE: AF Form 813

General Faux,

Please see attached as requested. There was an EBS that was completed also
but it's a massive fite. | can send through SAFE if you need it.

v/r,

Thurman R. Deane

Director of Environmental Operations
102 Intelligence Wing

Otis ANGB, MA 02542-1330

(508) 968-4671



From: Faux, Christopher M NFG {USA) <christopher.m.faux.nfe@army.mif>

Sent: Wednesday, July 27, 2022 9:51 AM

To: DEANE, THURMAN R GS-11 USAF ANG 102 CES/CEV <thurman.deane@uys.af. mil>
Subject: AF Form 813

Bob,

You may have already sent it, but I'm looking for a copy of the EAIP
conducted for the lease extension

V/r

Chris

Please note new email below

Brigadier General (ret} Christopher M.Faux
Executive Director Joint Base Cape Cod
Assistant Adjutaﬁt General - Military Division
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

Date: Wednesday, July 27, 2022 12:54:27 PM
Attachments: AFF_813 Renew AF lease from Commonwealth pdf

Attached as requested

From: "DEANE, THURMAN R GS-11 USAF ANG 102 CES/CEV"
<thurman.deane(@us.af.mil>

Date: Wednesday, July 27, 2022 at 11:47:35

To: "FAUX, CHRISTOPHER M C1V USAF MAANG NGMA™"

<christopher.faux.2(@us.af.mil>
Subject: RE: AF Form 813

General Faux,

Please see attached as requested. There was an EBS that was completed also
but it's a massive file. I can send through SAFE if you need it.

V/T,

Thurman R. Deane

Director of Environmental Operations
102 Intelligence Wing

Otis ANGB, MA 02542-1330

(508) 968-4671

————— Original Message-----

From: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA) <christopher.m.faux.nfg@army.mil>
Sent: Wednesday, July 27, 2022 9:51 AM

To: DEANE, THURMAN R GS-11 USAF ANG 102 CES/CEV
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
Assistant Adjutant General - Military Division
JBCC 3468 Beaman St

Camp Edwards. MA 02542 -

(339) 202-9391

Hanscom 2 Randolph Rd,Bldg 1505

Hanscom AFB, MA 01731

Cell (508) 958 7259

Christopher.m.faux.nfg@army.mil



From: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA)

To: Keefe, Gary W Maj Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA)

Ca: Oberton, Jason Douglas COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA); Gaglio, Virginia I {Ginger) Brig Gen USAF NG MAANG
(UsA)

Subject: RE: AF Form 813

Date: Thursday, July 28, 2022 8:08:00 AM

Attachments: AFF 813 Renew AF lease from Commonwealth.pdf

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
document...which I find strange...but it circumvents the need for staffers to go hunting for language
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

Date: Wednesday, fuly 27, 2022 at 11:47:35

To: "FAUX, CHRISTOPHER M CIV USAF MAANG NGMA" <christopher.faux.2 @us.af.mil>
Subject: RE: AF Form 813

General Faux,

Please see attached as reguested. There was an EBS that was completed also
but it's a massive file. | can send through SAFE if you need it.

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

To: DEANE, THURMAN R GS-11 USAF ANG 102 CES/CEV <thurman.deane@us.af.mil>
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

Hanscom 2 Randoiph Rd,Bldg 1505

Hanscom AFB, MA 01731

Cell (508) 958 7259



From: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA)

To: Deane, Thurman R CIV USAF 102 TW (USA)
Subject: AF Form 813

Date: Wednesday, July 27, 2022 9:51:00 AM
Bob,

You may have already sent it, but I'm looking for a copy of the EAIP conducted for the lease
extension

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
(339) 202-9351
Hanscom 2 Randolph Rd,Bldg 1505
Hanscom AFB, MA 01731

Cell (508) 958 7259
Christopher.m.faux.nfg@army.mil



From: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA)

To: Keefe, Gary W Maj Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA)

Cc: Oberton, Jason Douglas COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA); Kalin, Mark Evan COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)
Subject: RE: For Base, Landowner and TAG Review - SPBN-FY2022-000645 Lease and License Renewat

Date: Wednesday, July 27, 2022 9:50:00 AM

Boss,

| will get you the 102"%s AF 813. Mark is tracking down the other document through Keith Driscoll.

Fernt

From: Keefe, Gary W Maj Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA) <gary.w.keefe.mil@army.mil>

Sent: Wednesday, July 27, 2022 8:17 AM

To: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA) <christopher.m.faux.nfg@army.mil>

Cc: Oberton, Jason Douglas COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA) <jason.d.oberton.mil@army.mit>
Subject: RE: For Base, Landowner and TAG Review - SPBN-FY2022-000645 Lease and License
Renewal

Fernt
Can you send me copies of them?

GK

From: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA) <christopher.m.faux.nfg@army.mib>

Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2022 9:22 AM

To: Keefe, Gary W Maj Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA) <gary.w.keefe. mil@army.mil>

Cc: Gaglio, Virginia | (Ginger) Brig Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA) <virginia.l.gaglio.mil@army.mil>;
Kalin, Mark Evan COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA} <mark.e.kalin.mil@army.mil>

Subject: RE: For Base, Landowner and TAG Review - SPBN-FY2022-000645 Lease and License
Renewal

Boss,

We may want to include the AF Form 813 ( USAF) arid Record of Environmental Consideration[REC]
(Army) in the package to show the Gov's office that the appropriate environmental impact analysis
process was conducted under NEPA. Both qualified for a categorical exclusion {CATEX), requiring no
further environmenta! action. These documents should help to ease the minds of the staffers
reviewing the package and help get to “yes”.

V/r
Chris

From: Gaglio, Virginia | (Ginger) Brig Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA} <virginia.l.gaglio.mil@army.mil>
Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2022 9:12 AM

To: Keefe, Gary W Maj Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA) <gary.w.keefe.mil@army.mil>; Faux, Christopher
M NFG (USA) <christopher.m faux.nfg@army.mil>; Oberer, Sandra LN (DEU)




<sandra.oberer.de@deca.mil>
Subject: Re: For Base, Landowner and TAG Review - SPBN-FY2022-000645 Lease and License
Renewal

Yes sir.
Brig Gen Gaglio

From: Keefe, Gary W Maj Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA)

Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2022 8:08 AM

To: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA); Gaglio, Virginia | (Ginger) Brig Gen USAF NG MAANG
{USA); Oberer, Sandra LN (DEU)

Subject: FW: For Base, Landowner and TAG Review - SPBN-FY2022-000645 Lease and License
Renewal

Until we get the final document signed by Gov baker and the USAF,
keep this on file should we need to reproduce.

GWK

From: Aulenback, Tammy S NFG (USA) <tammy.s.aulenback.nfg@army.mil>

Sent: Friday, July 22, 2022 9:58 AM

To: Keefe, Gary W Maj Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA) <gary.w.keefe mil@army.mil>

Subject: Fwd: For Base, Landowner and TAG Review - SPBN-FY2022-000645 Lease and License
Renewal

Digital signature next week when you return please and thank you. Tammy

From: "Forrest, Chad D Lt Col USAF NG MAANG (USA)" <chad.d.forrest.mil@army.mil>
Date: Friday, July 22, 2022 at 8:58:21 AM

To: "Aulenback, Tammy S NFG (USA)" <tammy.s.aulenback.nfg@army.mil>

Subject: FW: For Base, Landowner and TAG Review - SPBN-FY2022-000645 Lease and
License Renewal

Hi Tammy, for TAGs signature. Thanks

-----QOriginal Message----

From: ROSSIGNOL, ANDREA L CIV USAF ANG 102 CES/CERR
<andrea.rgssignol@uys.af.mil>

Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2022 11:51 AM

To: FORREST, CHAD D GS-13 US Air Force ANG A2 <chad.forrest.3@us.af.mil>
Cc: Tripodi, Vincent J Capt USAF 102 |W (USA) <vincent.tripodi.1 af.mil>;




fvers, Nicole A Col USAF 102 1W (USA) <nicole.ivers@us.af. mil>; Gordon,

Timothy Joseph Col USAF 102 IW (USA) <timothy.gordon.1@us.af.mil>; RILEY,

SEAN D Col USAF ANG 102 IW/IW/CC <sean.riley@us.af.mil>; FAUX, CHRISTOPHER M
CIV USAF MAANG NGMA <christopher.faux. 2 @us.af mil>

Subject: FW: For Base, Landowner and TAG Review - SPBN-FY2022-000645 Lease
and License Renewal

Good Morning Sir,

This real estate action is to renew the USAF Lease from the Commonwealth,
and License to the MA Air National Guard until 2099. Please ensure that the
License is reviewed and signed by TAG, and that the Lease is routed to the
Gaovernor to sign on behalf of the Commonwealth. Please feel free to call me
if you have any questions.

Respectfully,

Andrea Rossignol

Realty Specialist, 102/CERR
971 South Quter Rd

Otis ANGB, MA 02649

Cell (774) 313-6282

From: HANANIA, JULIE Y GS-13 USAF ANG ANGRC/NGB/A4AIR
<julie.hanania.l@us.af.mil>

Sent: Monday, July 18, 2022 4:05 PM

To: ROSSIGNOL, ANDREA L CIV USAF ANG 102 CES/CERR
<andrea.rossignol@us.af.mit>; TRIPODI, VINCENT J Capt USAF ANG 102 CES/BCE
<vincent.tripodi.1@us.af. mil>

Cc: SALUTER, SUSAN A GS-12 USAF ANG ANGRC/A4 <susan.saluter@us.af.mil>;
PHANG, KIRK S GS-12 USAF ANGRC NGB/A4 <kirk.phang.1@us.af. mil>; GORDON,
TIMOTHY J Col USAF ANG 102 IW/CV <timothy.gordon.1@us.af.mil>

Subject: For Base, Landowner and TAG Review - SPBN-FY2022-000645 Lease and
License Renewal

Afternoon Otis Team!

Please review the following amendments for the lease and license. After you
review, please send Lease amendment to Commonwealth for their review and
signature (if they sign and return scanned}. Also, send the License



amendment to the TAG for review and signature. After they sign, please
return to me so | can put as one document when Air Force signs.

lam prepping package for AFCEC. If there are changes, then please send to
me ASAP,

Thank you!

//SIGNED//

JULIE Y. HANANIA

Real Property Section Chief

NGB/A4AIR

3501 Fetchet Ave.

JB Andrews AFB MD 20762-5157

Comm: 240-612-7927 DSN: 612-7927

Cell: (703) 371-9210

Telework #: (703) 371-9210

Email: julie.hanania. 1@us.af.mil or NGB.A4.A4Al_RPSection Org@us.af.mil
A4AIR SharePoint Site:
hmos://intelshare.intelink.zzov/sites/ngbaél/SitePafzes/ProgramA4A.asox?P‘rera
m=88




From: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA)

To: Kalin, Mark Evan COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)
Subject: FW: [URL Verdict: Neutral][Non-DoD Source] Lease
Date: Tuesday, July 26, 2022 10:16:00 AM

FYSA

From: Driscoll, Keith J NFG (USA) <keith.j.driscoll.nfg@army.mil>

Sent: Tuesday, February 15, 2022 8:36 AM

To: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA) <christopher.m.faux.nfg@army.mil>; Deane, Thurman R CIV
USAF 102 W (USA) <thurman.deane@us.af.mil>

Cc: Porter, Matthew N COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA) <matthew.n.porter.mil@army.mil>; Cody,
Shawn C COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA) <shawn.c.cody.mil@army.mil>; Riley, Sean D Col USAF
102 IW (USA) <sean.riley@us.af.mil>;, Gordon, Timothy Joseph Col USAF 102 IW (USA)
<timothy.gordon.1@us.af.mil>

Subject: RE: [URL Verdict: Neutral][Non-DoD Source] Lease

Good morning-
Yes the Army has a similar categorical exclusion for real estate transactions.

f) Real estate activities: (1) Grants or acquisitions of leases, licenses, easements, and permits
for use of real property or facilities in which there is no significant change in land or facility
use. Examples include, but are not limited to, Army controlled property and Army leases of
civilian property to include leases of training, administrative, general use, special purpose, or
warehouse space (REC required).

A Record of Environmental Consideration (REC) will have to be submit to NGB for
review/approval.

Keith

From: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA) <christopher.m.faux.nfg@army.mil>

Sent: Tuesday, February 15, 2022 7:44 AM

To: Driscoll, Keith J NFG {(USA) <keith.j.driscoll.nfg@army.mil>; Deane, Thurman R CIV USAF 102 IW
(USA) <thurman.deane@us.af. mil>

Cc: Porter, Matthew N COL USARMY NG MAARNG {USA) <matthew.n.porter. mil@army.mil>; Cody,
Shawn C COL USARMY NG MAARNG {USA) <shawn.c.codyv.mil@army.mil>; Riley, Sean D Col USAF
102 W (USA) <sean.riley@us.af.mil>; Gordon, Timothy Joseph Col USAF 102 IW (USA)
<timothy.gordon.1@us.af.mil>

Subject: FW: [URL Verdict: Neutral][Non-DoD Source] Lease

Gents,

During discussions with Ms. Ferguson from The Roosevelt Group regarding the proposed lease
extensions on JBCC, | asked for her historic perspective of lease extensions as they relate to NEPA
review and other environmental requirements. Since an extension is an “administrative action” as
long as no change in footprint or use is proposed, her Air Force contact stated the action would



receive a CATEX...see below. | realize the Army and Air Force CATEX listing is different, but { am sure
there is a similar/applicable CATEX in appendix B to part 651 of 32 CFR. Ms. Ferguson’s reference
below is to part 989,

We will need both the ANG and ARNG to conduct and document the appropriate EIAP for the lease
extension. Please coordinate with me as this action progresses.

V/r
Chris

From: Kathleen Ferguson <kferguson@rooseveltde.com>

Sent: Monday, January 31, 2022 4:27 PM

To: Christopher Goode <cgoode@rooseveltdc.com>; Matthew Herrmann
<mherrmann@rooseveltdc.com>; Oberton, Jason Douglas COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)
<jason.d.oberton.mil@army.mil>; Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA)
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

Chris - this is what I heard back from AF ...hope this helps!

"As long as no facilities are changing (adding/removing), they will CATEX the lease
renewal/extension. The only time I've seen an EA prepared is when they are adding or removing
land. | don't think I've seen any EAs for standard renewals. A2.3.7 (Continuation of pre-existing
actions) is the typical CATEX selected., "

Kathleen Ferguson | Senior Advisor
The Roosevelt Group

200 Massachusetts Ave., NW | Suite 360 | Washington, DC 20001
Office: 202.469.3490 | Mobile: 703-608-1748 | rooseveltdc.com < Caution-http://www.rooseveltdc.com/ >



From: Eaux, Christopher M NFG (USA)

To: Kalin, Mark Evan COL USARMY NG MAARNG _(USA)
Subject: RE: For Base, Landowner and TAG Review - SPBN-FY2022-000645 Lease and License Renewal
Date: Tuesday, July 26, 2022 10:03:00 AM

Keith Driscoll, as NEPA/MEPA Manager for the MA ARNG, should be your POC for the documents

From: Kalin, Mark Evan COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA) <mark.e kalin.mil@army.mil>
Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2022 9:26 AM

To: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA) <christopher.m.faux.nfg@army.mil>

Subject: RE: For Base, Landowner and TAG Review - SPBN-FY2022-000645 Lease and License
Renewal

Who owns the REC Army document(s)?

From: Faux, Christopher M NFG {USA) <christopher.m faux.nfs@army.mil>

Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2022 9:22 AM

To: Keefe, Gary W Maj Gen USAF NG MAANG {USA) <gary.w keefe mil@army.mil>

Cc: Gaglio, Virginia | (Ginger) Brig Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA) <virginia.i.gaglio.mii@army.mit>;
Kalin, Mark Evan COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA) <mark.e kalin. mil@army.mil>

Subject: RE: For Base, Landowner and TAG Review - SPBN-FY2022-000645 Lease and License
Renewal

Boss,

We may want to include the AF Form 813 { USAF) and Record of Environmental Consideration[REC)
(Army) in the package to show the Gov’s office that the appropriate environmental impact analysis
process was conducted under NEPA. Both qualified for a categorical exclusion (CATEX), requiring no
further environmental action. These documents should help to ease the minds of the staffers
reviewing the package and help get to “yes”.

V/r
Chris

From: Gaglio, Virginia | {Ginger) Brig Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA) <virginia.i.gaglio.mit@army.mil>
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

Sent: Tuesday, luly 26, 2022 8:08 AM

To: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA); Gaglio, Virginia | (Ginger) Brig Gen USAF NG MAANG
(USA); Oberer, Sandra LN (DEU)

Subject: FW: For Base, Landowner and TAG Review - SPBN-FY2022-000645 Lease and License
Renewal

Until we get the final document signed by Gav baker and the USAF,
keep this on file should we need to reproduce.

GWK

From: Aulenback, Tammy S NFG (USA} <tammy.s.aulenback.nfg@army.mil>

Sent: Friday, July 22, 2022 9:58 AM )

To: Keefe, Gary W Maj Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA) <garv.w.keefe mil@army.mil>

Subject: Fwd: For Base, Landowner and TAG Review - SPBN-FY2022-000645 Lease and License
Renewal

Digital signature next week when you return please and thank you. Tammy

From: "Forrest, Chad D Lt Col USAF NG MAANG (USA)" <chad.d.forrest. mil@army.mil>
Date: Friday, July 22, 2022 at 8:58:21 AM

To: "Aulenback, Tammy S NFG (USA)" <tammy.s.aulenback.nfg@army.mil>

Subject: FW: For Base, Landowner and TAG Review -~ SPBN-FY2022-000645 Lease and
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
Cc: Tripodi, Vincent J Capt USAF 102 IW (USA) <vincent.tripodi.1@us.af.mil>;
Ivers, Nicole A Col USAF 102 IW (USA) <nico!e.ivérs@us.af.mil>; Gordon,
Timothy Joseph Col USAF 102 IW (USA) <timothy.gordon.1@us.af.mil>; RILEY,
SEAN D Col USAF ANG 102 IW/IW/CC <sean.riley@us.af.mil>; FAUX, CHRISTOPHER M
CIV USAF MAANG NGMA <christopher.faux.2@us.af . mil>

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
Governor to sign on behalf of the Commonwealth. Please feel free to call me
if you have any questions.

Respectfully,

Andrea Rossignol

Realty Specialist, 102/CERR
971 South Quter Rd

Otis ANGB, MA 02649

Cell (774) 313-6282

From: HANANIA, JULIE Y GS-13 USAF ANG ANGRC/NGB/A4AIR

<julie.hanania. 1@us.af.mil>

Sent: Monday, July 18, 2022 4:05 PM

To: ROSSIGNOL, ANDREA L CIV USAF ANG 102 CES/CERR
<andrea.rossignol@us.af.mil>; TRIPODI, VINCENT J Capt USAF ANG 102 CES/BCE
<vincent.tripodi.1@us.af. mil>

Cc: SALUTER, SUSAN A GS-12 USAF ANG ANGRC/A4 <susan saluter@us.af.mil>;
PHANG, KIRK S GS-12 USAF ANGRC NGB/A4 <kirk.phang. 1@us.af.mil>; GORDON,
TIMOTHY J Col USAF ANG 102 IW/CV <timothyv.gordon.1@us.af.mil>

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
signature (if they sign and return scanned). Also, send the License
amendment to the TAG for review and signature. After they sign, please
return to me so | can put as one document when Air Force signs.

| am prepping package for AFCEC. If there are changes, then please send to
me ASAP.

Thank youl



J/SIGNED//

JULIE'Y. HANANIA

Real Property Section Chief

NGB/A4AIR

3501 Fetchet Ave.

JB Andrews AFB MD 20762-5157

Comm: 240-612-7927 DSN: 612-7927

Cell: (703) 371-9210

Telework #: (703) 371-9210

Email: julie.hanania.1@us.af.mil or NGB.A4.A4Al_RPSection_Org@us.af.mil
A4AIR SharePoint Site:
hitps://intelshare.intelink.gov/sites/ngba4/SitePages/ProgramA4A.aspxrProgra
m=88




From: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA}

To: Keefe, Gary W Maj Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA)

Cc: Gaglio, Virginia I (Ginger) Brig Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA); Kalin, Mark Evan COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)
Subject: RE: For Base, Landowner and TAG Review - SPBN-FY2022-000645 Lease and License Renewal

Date: Tuesday, July 26, 2022 9:21:00 AM

Boss,

We may want to include the AF Form 813 { USAF) and Record of Environmental Consideration{REC]
(Army) in the package to show the Gov's office that the appropriate environmental impact analysis
process was conducted under NEPA. Both qualified for a categorical exclusion (CATEX), requiring ro
further environmental action. These documents should help to ease the minds of the staffers
reviewing the package and help get to “yes”.

V/r
Chris

From; Gaglio, Virginia | (Ginger) Brig Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA) <virginia.i.gaglio.mil@army.mil>
Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2022 9:12 AM

To: Keefe, Gary W Maj Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA) <gary.w.keefe.mil@army.mil>; Faux, Christopher
M NFG (USA) <christopher.m.faux.nfg@army.mil>; Oberer, Sandra LN (DEU)
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

From: "Forrest, Chad D Lt Col USAF NG MAANG {USA)" <chad.d.forrest. mil@army.mil>
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

To: FORREST, CHAD D GS-13 US Air Force ANG A2 <chad.forrest. 3@us.af.mil>

Ce: Tripodi, Vincent ) Capt USAF 102 IW (USA) <vincent.tripodi.1@us.af.mil>;
fvers, Nicole A Col USAF 102 IW (USA) <nicole.ivers@us.af.mil>; Gordon,

Timothy Joseph Col USAF 102 1W (USA) <timothy.gordon.1@us.af. mil>; RILEY,
SEAN D Col USAF ANG 102 IW/IW/CC <sean.riley@us.af.milt>; FAUX, CHRISTOPHER M
CIV USAF MAANG NGMA <christopher faux.2@us.af. mil>

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
if you have any guestions.

Respectfully,

Andrea Rossignol

Realty Specialist, 102/CERR
971 South Quter Rd

Otis ANGB, MA 02649

Cell (774) 313-6282



From: HANANIA, JULIE Y GS-13 USAF ANG ANGRC/NGB/A4AIR
<julie.hanania.1@us.af.mil>

Sent: Monday, July 18, 2022 4:05 PM

To: ROSSIGNOL, ANDREA L CIV USAF ANG 102 CES/CERR
<andrea.rossignol@us.af.mil>; TRIPODI, VINCENT J Capt USAF ANG 102 CES/BCE
<yincent.tripodi.1@us.af.mil>

Cc: SALUTER, SUSAN A GS-12 USAF ANG ANGRC/A4 <susan.saluter@us.af.mil>;
PHANG, KIRK 5§ GS-12 USAF ANGRC NGB/A4 <kirk.phang.1@us.af.mil>; GORDON,
TIMOTHY J Col USAF ANG 102 IW/CV <timothy.gordon.1@us.af . mil>

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
return to me so tcan put as-one document when Air Force signs.

[ am prepping package for AFCEC. If there are changes, then please send to
me ASAP.

Thank you!

//SIGNED//

JULIE Y. HANANIA

Real Property Section Chief

NGB/A4AIR

3501 Fetchet Ave.

IB Andrews AFB MD 20762-5157

Comm: 240-612-7927 DSN: 612-7927

Cell: {703) 371-9210

Telework #: (703} 371-9210

Email: julie.hanania.1@us.af.mil or NGB.A4.A4Al_RPSection Qrg@us.af. mil
A4AIR SharePoint Site:
https://intelshare.intelink.gov/sites/ngba4/SitePages/ProgramA4A.aspx?Progra
m=88




‘From: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA)

To: RILEY, SEAN D Col USAF ANG 102 TW/IW/CC

Cc: GAGLIQ, VIRGINIA I Brig Gen USAF ACC 102 TW/JFHQ-MA; Gordon, Timothy Joseph Col USAF 102 TW (USA);
Ivers, Nicole A Col USAF 102 IW (USA

Subject: RE: For Base, Landowner and TAG Review - SPBN-FY2022-000645 Lease and License Renewal

Date: Tuesday, July 19, 2022 8:21:00 AM

Sean,

Please pass on my thanks to everyone on your team. In particular, Ms.
Rossignol's knowledge and ability to execute are second to none. The 102nd
is very lucky to have her expertise in their "corner”.

V/ir
Chris

From: RILEY, SEAN D Col USAF ANG 102 IW/IW/CC <sean.riley@us.af.mil>

Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 2022 8:11 AM

To: FAUX, CHRISTOPHER M CIV USAF MAANG NGMA <christopher.faux.2@us.af.mil>
Cc: GAGLIO, VIRGINIA 1 Brig Gen USAF ACC 102 IW/JFHQ-MA
<virginia.gaglio@us.af. mil>; Gordon, Timothy Joseph Col USAF 102 IW (USA)
<timothy.gordon.l@us.af.mil>; Ivers, Nicole A Col USAF 102 [W (USA)
<nicole.iversi@us.af.mil>

Subject: FW: For Base, Landowner and TAG Review - SPBN-FY2022-000645 Lease

and License Renewal

Brig Gen Faux,
Lease and License documents are ready for TAG review and signature.
Please let me know if you need anything else from the wing.

Vir
Sean

From: ROSSIGNOL, ANDREA L CIV USAF ANG 102 CES/CERR
<andrea.rossignol@us.af.mil>

Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 2022 8:02 AM

To: HANANIA, JULIE Y GS-13 USAF ANG ANGRC/NGB/A4AIR
<julie.hanania.l(@us.af.mil>

Cc: SALUTER, SUSAN A GS-12 USAF ANG ANGRC/A4 <susan.saluter@us.af.mil>;
PHANG, KIRK S GS-12 USAF ANGRC NGB/A4 <kirk.phang. H@us.af.mil>; GORDON,
TIMOTHY J Col USAF ANG 102 IW/CV <timothy.gordon.l@us.af.mil>; IVERS, NICOLE
A Col USAF ANG 102 MSG/CC <nicole.ivers@us.af. mil>; RILEY, SEAN D Col USAF
ANG 102 IW/IW/CC <sean.riley@us.af.mil>; TRIPODI, VINCENT J Capt USAF ANG
102 CES/BCE <vincent.tripodi. 1 (@us.af.mil>

Subject: RE: For Base, Landowner and TAG Review - SPBN-FY2022-000645 Lease

and License Renewal

Thank you Julie! 1have reviewed and filled in the signature blocks. These
are ready for review/signature from the TAG and from Governor Baker.

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

Cc: SALUTER. SUSAN A GS-12 USAF ANG ANGRC/A4 <susan.salutergus.af.mil>;
PHANG, KIRK S GS-12 USAF ANGRC NGB/A4 <kirk.phang. l{@us.af.mil>; GORDON,
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

I am prepping package for AFCEC. If there are changes, then please send 1o
me ASAP.

Thank you!

/ISIGNED/

JULIE Y. HANANIA

Real Property Section Chief

NGB/A4AIR

3501 Fetchet Ave.

IB Andrews AFB MD 20762-5157

Commn: 240-612-7927 DSN: 612-7927

Cell: (703) 371-9210

Telework #: {703) 371-9210

Email: julie.hanania.l@us.afunil or NGB.A4.A4Al RPSection_Org(@us.afimil
A4AIR SharePoint Site:

https:/intelshare.intelink .gov/sites/ngbad/SitePages/ProgramA4A aspx?Progra
m=88




From: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA)

To: Keefe, Gary W Maj Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA)

Ce: Gaglio, Virginia I (Ginger) Brig Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA): Cipro, Richard P COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)
Subject: FW: For Base, Landowner and TAG Review - SPBN-FY2022-000645 Lease and License Renewal

Date; Tuesday, July 19, 2022 8:18:00 AM

Attachments: Otis Lease Mod7.docx

Otis License No. DACA33-3-06-107 SA2 docx

Boss,

The ANG lease extension package (Mod 7 document) is ready for your review
and Governor's signature. The license package is also ready for your review
and signature. | originally thought the Gov's signature would be the last,
but I was wrong. Both packages, once signed, will go back to Ms. Tepperman
for signature and processing. That is contrary to the processes I was
involved in in 1993 and 2003, but it really doesn't matter as long as the
extension goes through.

Vir
Chris

----- Original Message-----

From: RILEY, SEAN D Col USAF ANG 102 IW/IW/CC <sean.riley@us.af.mil>

Sent: Tuesday, July 19,2022 8:11 AM

To: FAUX, CHRISTOPHER M CIV USAF MAANG NGMA <christopher.faux.2@us.af mil>
Ce: GAGLIO, VIRGINIA 1 Brig Gen USAF ACC 102 IW/JFHQ-MA
<virginia.gaglio@us.af. mil>: Gordon, Timothy Joseph Col USAF 102 IW (USA)
<timothy.gordon.l@us.af.mil>; Ivers, Nicole A Col USAF 102 I'W (USA)
<nicole.ivers@us.af.mil>

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
ﬁjulie.hanania.I@us.af.mi1>

Ce: SALUTER, SUSAN A GS-12 USAF ANG ANGRC/A4 <susan.saluter@us.af.mil>;
PHANG, KIRK S GS-12 USAF ANGRC NGB/A4 <kirk.phang.l@us.af.mil>; GORDON,
TIMOTHY J Col USAF ANG 102 IW/CV <timothy.gordon.1@us.af.mil>; IVERS, NICOLE
A Col USAF ANG 102 MSG/CC <nicoie.ivers@us.af.mi1>; RILEY, SEAN D Col USAF
ANG 102 IW/IW/CC <sean.riley(@us.af. mil>; TRIPODI, VINCENT J Capt USAF ANG
102 CES/BCE <vincent.iripodi. l@us.af.mil>

Subject: RE: For Base, Landowner and TAG Review - SPBN-FY2022-000645 Lease

and License Renewal

Thank you Julie! 1 have reviewed and filled in the signature blocks. These
are ready for review/signature from the TAG and from Governor Baker.



Andrea Rossignol

Realty Specialist, 102/CERR
971 South Outer Rd

Otis ANGB, MA 02649

Cell (774) 313-6282

From: HANANIA, JULIE'Y GS-13 USAF ANG ANGRC/NGB/A4AIR

<julie.hanania. l@us.af.mil>

Sent: Monday, July 18, 2022 4:05 PM

To: ROSSIGNOL, ANDREA L CIV USAF ANG 102 CES/CERR
<andrea.rossignol@us.af.mil>; TRIPODI. VINCENT J Capt USAF ANG 102 CES/BCE
<vincent.tripodi.l{@us.af.mil>

Cc: SALUTER, SUSAN A GS-12 USAF ANG ANGRC/A4 <susan.saluter@us.af.mil>;
PHANG, KIRK S GS-12 USAF ANGRC NGB/A4 <kirk.phang.l{@us.af.mil>; GORDON,
TIMOTHY J Col USAF ANG 102 IW/CV <timothy.gordon.1@us.af.mil>

Subject: For Base, L.andowner and TAG Review - SPBN-FY2022-000645 Lease and
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
return to me so I can put as one document when Air Force signs.

1 am prepping package for AFCEC. 1f there are changes, then please send to
me ASAP.

Thank you!

/ISIGNED//

JULIE'Y. HANANIA

Real Property Section Chief

NGB/A4AIR

3501 Fetchet Ave.

JB Andrews AFB MD 20762-5157

Comm: 240-612-7927 DSN: 612-7927

Cell: (703) 371-9210

Telework #: (703)371-9210

Email: julie.hanania.l@us.af.mil or NGB.A4.A4Al RPSection Org(@us.afmil




From: Eaux, Christopher M NFG (USA)

To: Gordon, Timothy Joseph Col USAF 102 TW (USA); RILEY, SEAN D Col USAF ANG 102 IW/IW/CC
Cc: Gaglio, Virginia I (Ginger) Brig Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA

Subject: FW: JBCC/MMR Lease Status

Date: Friday, July 15, 2022 8:16:00 AM

Sean/Tim,

See below....TAG is looking for lease extension documents. Although the ARNG is in the spotlight, we
really need to ensure this Governor gets both extensions.

Chris

From: Keefe, Gary W Maj Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA) <gary.w.keefe.mil@army.mil>

Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2022 8:33 PM

To: Shannon, David W CIVY NG MAARNG (USA} <david.w.shannon3.civ@army.mil>; Cipro, Richard P
COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA) <richard.p.cipro.mil@army.mil>; Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA)
<christopher.m.faux.nfg@army.mil>; Kalin, Mark Evan COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)
<mark.e.kalin.mil@army.mil>; Porter, Matthew N COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)
<matthew.n.porter.mit@army.mil>; Gaglio, Virginia | (Ginger) Brig Gen USAF NG MAANG {USA)
<virginia.i.gaglio.mil@army.mil>; Ahaesy, Lisa M Col USAF NG MAANG (USA)
<lisa.m.ahaesy.mil@army.mil>; Mullen, Timothy A (MIL) <timothy.a.mullen@state.ma.us>; Magurn,
Francis Barry NFG NG MAARNG (USA) <francis.b.magurn.nfg@army.mil>; Mclaughlin, Shannon L 1LTC
USARMY NG MAARNG (USA) <shannon.l.mclaughlin.mil@army.mil>; Oberton, Jason Douglas COL
USARMY NG MAARNG (USA) <jason.d.oberton.mil@army.mil>

Subject; Re: JBCC/MMR Lease Status

Sounds good Dave, We need to get this through EOPSS then onto teh Gov Office. This is one
document we will need to push as the state lawyers will question it to teh. 10x degree.

GARY W. KEEFE

Major General, MA ANG
Massachusetts National Guard
The Adjutant General

Office: 339-202-3900

Cell: 413-627-9857

Email: garv.w.keefe mil@army.mil

From: "Shannon, David W CIV NG MAARNG {USA)" <david.w.shannon3.civ@army.mil>

Date: Thursday, July 14, 2022 at 5:10:44 PM

To: "Keefe, Gary W Maj Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA)" <gary.w.keefe. mil@army.mil>, "Cipro, Richard
P COL USARMY NG MAARNG {USA)" <richard.p.cipro.mil@army.mil>, "Faux, Christopher M NFG
(USA)" <christopher.m.faux.nfg@army.mil>, "Kalin, Mark Evan COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)"
<mark.e.kalin.mil@army.mil>, "Porter, Matthew N COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)"
<matthew.n.porter.mil@army.mil>, "Gaglio, Virginia | (Ginger) Brig Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA)"
<virginia,i.gaglio.mil@army.mil>, "Ahaesy, Lisa M Col USAF NG MAANG (USA)"




<lisa.m.aghaesy.mil@army.mil>, "Mullen, Timothy A (MIL)" <timothy.a.mullen@state.ma.us>,
"Magurn, Francis Barry NFG NG MAARNG (USA)" <francis.b.magurn.nfg@army.mil>, "Mclaughlin,
Shannon L LTC USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)" <shannon.l.mclaughlin.mil@army.mil>, "Oberton, Jason
Douglas COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)" <jason.d.oberton.mil@army.mil>

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
(USA); Gaglio, Virginia I (Ginger) Brig Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA); Shannon, David W CIV NG
MAARNG (USA); Ahaesy, Lisa M Col USAF NG MAANG (USA); Mullen, Timothy A (MIL);
Magurn, Francis Barry NFG NG MAARNG (USA); Mclaughlin, Shannon L LTC USARMY NG
MAARNG (USA); Oberton, Jason Douglas COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)

Subject: RE: JBCC/MMR Lease Status

Cip,
Lets get the where abouts of the document. [ may need you and Dave to go to NGB and get it for
us. We need this signed by THIS Governor.

GK

From: Cipro, Richard P COL USARMY NG MAARNG {USA) <richard.p.cipro.mil@armv.mil>

Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2022 2:41 PM

To: Keefe, Gary W Maj Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA) <gary.w.keefe.mil@army.mil>; Faux, Christopher
M NFG (USA) <christopher.m.faux.nfg@army.mil>; Kalin, Mark Evan COL USARMY NG MAARNG
(USA) <mark.e.kalin.mil@army.mil>; Porter, Matthew N COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)
<matthew.n.porter.mil@army.mil>; Gaglio, Virginia | (Ginger) Brig Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA)
<virginia.l.gaglio. mil@army.mil>; Shannon, David W CIV NG MAARNG (USA)
<david.w.shannon3.civ@army.mil>; Ahaesy, Lisa M Col USAF NG MAANG (USA)
<lisa.m.ahaesy.mil@army.mil>; Mullen, Timothy A (MIL) <timothy.a.mullen@state.ma,us>; Magurn,
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

From: Keefe, Gary W Maj Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA) <gary.w.keefe. mil@army.mil>

Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2022 2:39 PM

To: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA) <christopher.m. faux.nfg@army.mil>; Katin, Mark Evan COL
USARMY NG MAARNG {USA) <mark.e kalin.mil@army.mil>; Porter, Matthew N COL USARMY NG
MAARNG (USA) <matthew.n.porter.mil@army.mil>; Gaglio, Virginia | (Ginger) Brig Gen USAF NG
MAANG (USA) <virginia.i.gaglio.mil@army.mil>; Shannon, David W CIV NG MAARNG (USA)
<david.w.shannon3.civ@army.mil>; Cipro, Richard P COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)
<richard.p.cipro.mil@army.mil>; Ahaesy, Lisa M Col USAF NG MAANG (USA)
<lisa.m.aghaesy.mil@army.mil>; Mullen, Timothy A (MIL) <timothy.a.mullen@state.ma.us>; Magurn,
Francis Barry NFG NG MAARNG (USA) <francis.b.magurn.nfe@army.mil>; Mclaughlin, Shannon L LTC
USARMY NG MAARNG (USA) <shannon.l.mclaughlin.mil@army.mil>; Oberton, Jason Douglas COL
USARMY NG MAARNG (USA) <jason.d.oberton.mil@army.mil>

Subject: RE: JBCC/MMR Lease Status

So is there a completed document ready for signature some place?

GK

From: Faux, Christopher M NFG {USA) <christopher.m . faux.nfg@army.mil>

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
<lisa.m.ahaesy.mil@army.mil>; Mullen, Timothy A (MIL) <timathy.a.mullen@state.ma.us>; Magurn,
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
easier for the Gov's office to proceed with the signature



V/r
Chris

From: Keefe, Gary W Maj Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA) <gary.w.keefe mil@army.mil>

Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2022 2:15 PM

To: Kalin, Mark Evan COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA) <mark.e kalin.mil@army.mil>; Faux,
Christopher M NFG (USA) <christopher.m . faux.nfg@army.mil>; Porter, Matthew N COL USARMY NG
MAARNG (USA) <matthew.n.porter. mil@army.mil>: Gaglio, Virginia | {Ginger) Brig Gen USAF NG
MAANG (USA) <virginia.i.gaglio.mil@army.mil>; Shannon, David W CIV NG MAARNG (USA)
<david.w.shannon3.civ@army.mil>; Cipro, Richard P COL USARMY NG MAARNG {USA)
<richard.p.cipro.mil@army.mit>: Ahaesy, Lisa M Col USAF NG MAANG (USA)
<lisa.m.ahaesy.mil@army.mil>; Mullen, Timothy A (ML) <timothy.a.mullen@state.ma.us>; Magurn,
Francis Barry NFG NG MAARNG (USA) <francis.b.magurn.nfg@army.mil>; Mclaughlin, Shannon L LTC
USARMY NG MAARNG {USA) <shannon.l.mclaughlin. mil@army.mil>; Oberton, Jason Douglas COL
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

Office; 339-202-3900

Cell: 413-627-9857

Emait: gary.w.keefe mil@army.mil




From: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA)

To: Keefe, Gary W Maj Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA); Kalin, Mark Evan COL USARMY NG MAARNG {(USA); Porter,
Matthew N COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA); Gaglio, Virginia L (Ginger) Brig Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA);
Shannon, David W CIV NG MAARNG (USA); Cipro, Richard P COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA): Ahaesy, Lisa M
Col USAF NG MAANG (USA); Mullen, Timothy A (MIL); Magurn, Francis Barry NFG NG MAARNG (USA);
Mclaughlin, Shannon L LTC USARMY NG MAARNG (USA); Oberton, Jason Douglas COL USARMY NG MAARNG

(USA)
Subject: RE: IBCC/MMR Lease Status
Date: Thursday, July 14, 2022 2:29:00 PM

Boss,

No effect on the status, but noteworthy is the fact that this was briefed at the last MCCC and we
have yet to receive a single comment. | admit, I was expecting some pushback! This should make it
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
<richard.p.cipro.mil@army.mil>: Ahaesy, Lisa M Col USAF NG MAANG {USA)
<lisa.m.ahaesy.mil@army.mil>; Mullen, Timothy A (MIL) <timothy.a.mullen@state.ma.us>; Magurn,
Francis Barry NFG NG MAARNG (USA) <francis.b.magurn.nfg@army.mil>; Mclaughiin, Shannon LLTC
USARMY NG MAARNG (USA) <shannon.t.mclaughlin.mil@army.mil>; Oberton, Jason Douglas COL
USARMY NG MAARNG (USA) <jason.d.oberton.mil@army.mil>

Subject: IBCC/MMR Lease Status

ALCON,
Can someone give me an update on where we are with the JBCC/MMR lease for the Governor to
sign? Our goal was to get this in his hand for July.  Where are we with this?

Thanks

GWK

GARY W. KEEFE

Maijor General, MA ANG
Massachusetts National Guard
The Adjutant General

Office: 339-202-3900

Cell: 413-627-9857

Email: gary.w.keefe. mil@army.mil




From: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA)

To: Shannon, David W CIv NG MAARNG (USA)

Cc: Cipro, Richard P COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)
Subject: RE: National Guard Leases

Date: Tuesday, June 7, 2022 1:59:00 PM

Dave,

I'did not receive any updates, so shouid | assume that the tracker to be accurate as sent and that no
actions requiring an update have occurred?

Chris

From: Faux, Christopher M NFG {USA)
Sent: Tuesday, May 17,2022 12:52 PM

To: Shannon, David w COL USARMY NG MAARNG {USA) <dav§d.w.shannon3.mi!@army.mif>;
Rossignol, Andrea L NFG USAF 102 1w {USA) <andrea.rossignol@us.af.mil>

Cc: Cipro, Richard P COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA) <richard.p.cipro.mil@armymib; Ahaesy, Lisa
M Col USAF NG MAANG (USA) <lisa.m.ahaesy.mil@army.mif>; Ivers, Nicole A Col USAF 102 iw {usa)
<nicole.ivers@us.af.mib; Faux, Christopher M NEG (UsSA) <christopher,.m.faux.nfg@army.mib /
Subject: National Guard Leases

Dave/Andrea,

Despite many questions from TAG, | believe | have finally captured the requires steps from both ANG
and ARNG for the lease extensions. Please review the attached spreadsheet for accuracy, make
required changes and return to me. Additionally, once you’ve made your changes, please update the
document with comments, dates and any other information you believe to be valuable. This will be

the running document for MANG leadership to review and track progress. Until the process is
complete, | ask that you update every step and forward to everyone in the cc block.

Thanks
V/r
Chris

Please note new email below

Brigadier General (ret) Christopher M.Faux
Executive Director Joint Base Cape Cod
Assistant Adjutant Genera| — Military Division
JBCC 3468 Beaman St
Camp Edwards. MA 02542
(339) 202-9391
Hanscom 2 Randolph Rd,Bldg 1505
Hanscom AFB, MA 01731

Cell (508) 958 7259



From: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA)

To: leonard.pinaud@state.ma.us; Ciaranca, Michael A NFG NG MAARNG (USA)
Subject: USAF Lease
Date: Wednesday, May 18, 2022 9:04:00 AM

Attachments: ANG Lease Mod 6 DACA51-75-293.pdf

Len,

Mike mentioned recently providing you the MANG lease documents. | wanted to be sure you had
the latest modification { attached) to the AF lease...l only received it last month. The changes from
MOD 5 involve the removal of the Fire Station and “Unit K” properties. Both properties are currently
on MA Military Division Property Books.

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
Hanscom 2 Randolph Rd,Bidg 1505
Hanscom AFB, MA 01731

Cell (508) 958 7259
Christopher.m.faux.nfg@army.mil



From: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA)

To: Ahaesy, Lisa M Col USAF NG MAANG (USA); Ivers, Nicole A Col USAF 102 W (USA); Rossignol, Andrea L NFG
USAF 102 IW (USA)

Subject: Lease Tracker

Date: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 12:55:00 PM

Ladies,

I want you to know the document | just sent out was created to ensure the ARNG side of the house
is completing the appropriate tasks. Andrea’s work/processes, as always, were never in
guestion....but I had to send it out to both to remain “unbiased”. Thanks for all you do....your efforts
do not go unrecognized and are frequently lauded at the MANG's highest levels of leadership.

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



From; Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA)

To: Shannon, David W COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA); Rossignol, Andrea L NFG USAF 102 TW (USA)

Cc: Cipro, Richard P COI USARMY NG MAARNG (USA); Ahaesy, Lisa M Col USAF NG MAANG (USA): Ivers, Nicole A
Col USAF 102 TW (USA); Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA)

Subject: National Guard Leases
Date: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 12:51:00 PM

Attachments: lease tracker.xlsx

Dave/Andrea,

Despite many questions from TAG, 1 believe | have finally captured the requires steps from both ANG
and ARNG for the lease extensions. Please review the attached spreadsheet for accuracy, make
required changes and return to me. Additionally, once you've made your changes, please update the
document with comments , dates and any other information you believe to be valuable. This will be
the running document for MANG leadership to review and track progress. Until the process is
complete, I ask that you update every step and forward to everyone in the cc block.

Thanks
V/r
Chris

Please note new email below

Brigadier General (ret) Christopher M.Faux
Executive Director Joint Base Cape Cod
© Assistant Adjutant General — Military Division
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

Ca: Porter, Matthew N COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA); Cody, Shawn C COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)
Subject: RE: Lease extension date

Date: Thursday, May 5, 2022 2:21:00 PM

Attachments: ANG Lease Mod 6 DACA51-75-293 pdf

Cip,

No idea where he came up with that....previously he mentioned not needing the Gov's signature. My
experience as well as Ms Rosignol’s records show the Air side gets the appropriate signature from
the Department of the AF Installations Directorate before going to the Governor. This effortis
coordinated through NGB. This makes sense since the underlying property owner is the
Commonwealth as represented by the Governor, who approves the lease/extensions to DAF, who in
turn licenses it back to the ANG via NGB. | assume it must take the same path on your side.. NGB to
DA to Gov?

So technically, our letter has no NGB signature, but requires their effort to smooth it through DAF.
Attached letter was the latest modification for transfer of the JBCC Fire Department and the “Unit K”
portion of Parcel H used for mitigation.

Chris

From: Cipro, Richard P COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA) <richard.p.cipro.mit@army.mil>

Sent: Thursday, May 5, 2022 1:55 PM

To: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA) <christopher.m.faux.nfg@army.mil>

Cc: Porter, Matthew N COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA) <matthew.n.porter.mil@army.mil>; Cody,
Shawn C COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA) <shawn.c.cody.mil@army.mil>

Subject: FW: Lease extension date

Gents,

Is Daves statement true, that we do not need NGB documents to get GOV signature? Although |
have not previcusly been through this process, his assessment seems peculiar.

Thanks
Rick

From: Shannon, David W COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA) <david.w.shannon3.mil@army.mil>
Sent: Thursday, May 5, 2022 12:49 PM

To: Cipro, Richard P COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA) <richard.p.cipro.mil@army.mil>; Dinoto, Eric
John COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA) <eric.j.dinoto. mil@army.mil>

Cc: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA) <christopher.m.faux.nfg@army.mil>

Subject: RE: Lease extension date

Team,



Our documents are at NGB for action. We do not have them back from NGB. This should not stop us
from getting the Governor’s signature.

Dave

From: Cipro, Richard P COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA) <richard.p.cipro.mil@army.mil>

Sent: Thursday, May 5, 2022 10:08 AM

To: Shannon, David W COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA) <david.w.shannon3.mil@army.mil>; Dinoto,
Eric John COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA) <eric.j.dincto.mil@army.mil>

Cc: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA) <christopher.m faux.nfe@army.mil>

Subject: RE: Lease extension date

Importance: High

ALCON,

I know we are moving forward on this. | just spoke with BG Faux who told me the AF is going out to
30SEPS9 on the lease extension for CE and they are moving it through Air Channels now. My
question is, Do we have the updated document (s) back from NGB confirming the extension to 2099
from the Army side? If, so please forward me that documentation.

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
Sent: Friday, April 29, 2022 10:35 AM

To: Dinoto, Eric John COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA) <gric.j.dinoto.mil@army.mil>; Cipro, Richard
P COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA) <richard.p.cipro.mil@army.mil>




Subject: FW: Lease extension date
Gentlemen,
BG Faux says he has the Camp Edwards/ Otis land extension from here.

V/R
Dave

From: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA) <christopher.m.faux.nfg@army.mil>

Sent: Friday, April 29, 2022 7:38 AM

To: Shannon, David W COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA) <david.w.shannon3.mil@army.mil>
Subject: RE: Lease extension date

No....I got it from here

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
John COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA) <eric.j.dinoto.mil@army.mil>

Subject: Lease extension date

Sir,

In an effort to have matching documents, | asked Andrea what is the date on the Otis lease
extension, she stated it was with you. The Army updated our lease extension to 30SEPS9.

Do you require anything to syrichronize this effort.
Thanks
V/R

Dave



From: Eaux, Christopher M NFG (USA)

To: GORDON, TIMOTHY J Col USAF ANG 102 MSG/CC; FAUX, CHRISTOPHER M CIV USAF MAANG NGMA
Ce: Riley, Sean D Col USAF 102 IW (USA)

Subject: RE: Lease

Date: Monday, May 2, 2022 12:44:00 PM

Tim,

I'm waiting on the call in number so | can include it in the invite. | will get it out today, before |
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
Cc: Riley, Sean D Col USAF 102 IW {USA) <sean.riley@us.af.mil>

Subject: RE: Lease

General - 1000 on Wednesday works for me. Tim

From: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA) <christopher.m.faux.nfg@army.mil>

Sent: Monday, May 2, 2022 10:36 AM

To: GAGLIO, VIRGINIA | Brig Gen USAF ACC 102 IW/IFHQ-MA <yirginia.gaglio@us.af.mil>; Oberton,
Jason Douglas COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA) <jason.d.oberton.mil@army.mil>

Cc: RILEY, SEAN D Col USAF ANG 102 IW/IW/CC <sean.riley@us.af.mil>; GORDON, TIMOTHY J Col
USAF ANG 102 MISG/CC <timothy.gordon.1@us.af.mil>; Porter, Matthew N COL USARMY NG
MAARNG (USA) <matthew.n.porter mil@army.mil>; Ahaesy, Lisa M Col USAF NG MAANG (USA)
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
Oberton, Jason Douglas COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA) <jason.d.oberton. mil@army.mil>

Cc: Riley, Sean D Col USAF 102 IW (USA) <sean.rilev@us.af.mil>; Gordon, Timothy Joseph Col USAF
102 IW (USA) <timothy.gordon.1@us.af.mil>; Porter, Matthew N COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)
<matthew.n.porter mil@army.mil>




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

18th, physically or by telcon, to lay out the verbiage and identify possible retorts.

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
Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA) <christopher.m faux.nfe@army.mil>

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

From: Aulenback, Tammy S NFG (USA) <tammvy.s.aulenback.nfe@armv.mil>

Sent: Friday, April 29, 2022 1:07 PM

To: Gaglio, Virginia | (Ginger) Brig Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA) <virginia.i.gaglio.mil@army.mil>
Subject: Lease

Here is the fease....

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

To: Gaglio, Virginia I (Ginger) Brig Gen USAF NG MAANG { USA); Oberton, Jason Douglas COL USARMY NG MAARNG
(USK)
Ca Riley, Sean D Col USAF 102 IW (USA); Gordon, Timoth Joseph Col USAF 102 TW USA): Porter, Matthew N COL
USARMY NG MAARNG (USA): Ahaesy, Lisa M Col USAF NG MAANG (USA): @MJMLNGM
USA

(usa)
Subject: RE: Lease
Date: Monday, May 2, 2022 10:36:00 AM
ALCON,

Trying to setup a meeting/call for this Wednesday at 1000. Does that work for all involved? If 50, |
can send out an invite and ensure we have a cal| line available.

V/r
Chris

From: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA)

Sent: Monday, May 2, 2022 9:18 AM

To: Gaglio, Virginia | (Ginger) Brig Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA) <virginia.i.gagho.mil@army.mib;
Oberton, Jason Douglas COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA) <jason.d.oberton.mil@army.mil>

Ce: Riley, Sean D Col USAF 102 1w (UsA) <sean.riley@us.af.mil>; Gordon, Timothy Joseph Col USAF
102 1w (UsA) <timothy.gordon.1@us.af.mil>; Porter, Matthew N COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)
<matthew.n‘portermif@arm\/.mi!>

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
finalized, | believe the MCCCis the appropriate forum . 1’d like to geteveryone together before the

18th , Physically or by telcon, to lay out the verbiage and identify possible retorts.

V/r

Chris

From: Gaglio, Virginia | (Ginger) Brig Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA) <virginia.i.gaglio.mil@army.mil>
Sent: Friday, April 29,2022 1:10 PM

To: Oberton, Jason Douglas COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA) <@on.d.oberton.mil@armv.mib;
Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA) <christooher.m.faux.nfg@armv.mib

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

From: Aulenback, Tammy S NFG (USA) <tammy.s.aulenback.nfe@army.mil>

Sent: Friday, April 29, 2022 1:07 PM

To: Gaglio, Virginia | (Ginger) Brig Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA) <virginia.i.gaglio.mil@army.mil>
Subject: Lease

Here is the'lease....

Tammy Aulenback

Executive Assistant

Adjutant General’s Office
Major General Gary W. Keefe
JFHQ

2 Randolph Road

Hanscom AFB

Bedford, MA 01731
339-202-3900 Office
174-286-6342 Cell

PLEASE NOTE NEW EMAIL ADDRESS: tammy.s.aulenback nfe@armv.mil




From: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA)

To: Gaglio, Virginia I (Ginger) Brig Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA)
Subject: RE: Lease
Date: Monday, May 2, 2022 10:34:00 AM

have a noon call with MA DOT aeronautics. Let me see if we can set something up for 1000.

V/r
Chris

From: Gaglio, Virginia | (Ginger) Brig Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA) <virginia.l.gaglio.mil@army.mil>
Sent: Monday, May 2,2022 10:24 AM

To: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA) <christopher,m.faux.nfg@army.mib

Subject: RE: Lease

My availability on Wednesday is from 10-1300 at Hanscom, Monday I'm traveling. FYSA
Ginger

VIRGINIA 1. GAGLIO, Brig General, MA ANG
Commander

Assistant Adjutant General-Air, State Military Division
ANG Assistant SAF/MR

339-202-3705 work

From: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA) <christopher.m faux.nfe@army. mil>

Sent: Monday, May 2, 2022 10:09 AM

To: Gaglio, Virginia | (Ginger) Brig Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA) <virginia.i.gaglio.mil@army.mil>
Subject: RE: Lease

Ginger,

Right now, | ‘m scheduled to beat Hanscom this Wednesday, and next Monday ( Armory
Commission). Either day is fine and we can use whatever combination of in person/ cyber meeting is
required....if that doesn’t work, we will find a day,

V/r
Chris
PS hope the shoulder is getting better

From: Gaglio, Virginia | (Ginger) Brig Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA) <virginia.i.gaglio.mil@army.mil>
Sent: Monday, May 2, 2022 9:58 AM

To: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA) <christooher’.m.faux.nfg@armv.mib; Oberton, Jason Douglas
COLUSARMY NG MAARNG (USA) <jason.d oberton.mil@army.mil>

Ce: Riley, Sean D Col USAF 102 1w (USA) <sean.riley@uys.af mil>; Gordon, Timothy Joseph Col USAF
102 1w (UsA) <timothv.gordon.1@us.af.mi!>; Porter, Matthew N COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)
<matthew.n.porter mil@army.mil>




Subject: RE: Lease

Standing by for that phone call. If possible I'll be in person but other than Friday my schedule is
pretty busy with travel and I'd have to take by phone.
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
102 1W (USA) <timothy.gordon. 1@us.af.mil>; Porter, Matthew N COL USARMY NG MAARNG {USA)
<matthew.n.porter. mil@army.mil> *

Subject: RE: Lease

ALCON,

It appears that everything is now ready for Gov Baker’s signature, from both Army and Air. We need
10 talk about the strategy of release of this information and the exact message we want to
accompany it. Since the decision has been made to bring this effort into the public realm before itis
finalized, | believe the MCCC s the appropriate forum . I'd like to get everyone together before the

18t , physically or by telcon, to lay out the verbiage and identify possible retorts.

V/r
Chris

From: Gaglio, Virginia | (Ginger) Brig Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA) <virginia.i.gaglio.mil@army.mif>
Sent: Friday, April 29, 2022 1:10 PM

To: Oberton, Jason Douglas COL USARMY NG MAARNG {USA) <jason.d.oberton.mil@army.mil>;
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

From: Aulenback, Tammy S NFG (USA} <tammy.s.aulenback.nfe@army.mil>

Sent: Friday, April 29, 2022 1:07 PM

To: Gaglio, Virginia | (Ginger) Brig Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA) <virginia.i.gaglio mil@army.mil>
Subject: Lease

Here is the lease....

Tammy Aulenback

Executive Assistant

Adjutant General's Office
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
Date; Friday, April 29, 2022 12:22:00 PM

Great ...thanks, Hope the “wing” feels better
Chris

From: Gaglio, Virginia | (Ginger) Brig Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA) <virginia.i.gaglio. mil@army.mil>
Sent: Friday, April 29, 2022 12:17 PM

To: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA) <christopher.m.faux.nfg@army.mil>

Subject: Re: IMPORTANT: RE: JBCC ANG Lease

Tammy is working. You should have on Monday. I'll send electronically if she doesn't.
Ginger -

From: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA)

Sent: Friday, April 29, 2022 12:08 PM

To: Gaglio, Virginia | (Ginger) Brig Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA)
Subject: RE: IMPORTANT: RE: IBCC ANG Lease

Ginger,

These all came in at once...assume after our conversation and by the content belfow that we are all
set?

Chris

From: Gaglio, Virginia | {Ginger) Brig Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA) <yirginia.i.gaglio. mil@army.mil>
Sent: Friday, April 29, 2022 10:47 AM

To: Aulenback, Tammy S NFG (USA) <tammy.s.aulenback.nfg@army.mil>

Cc: Fauy, Christopher M NFG (USA) <christopher.m faux.nfe@army.mil>

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
To: Keefe, Gary W Maj Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA) <gary.w.keefe. mil@army.mil>; Gaglio, Virginia |




(Ginger) Brig Gen USAF NG MIAANG {USA) <virginia.i.gaglio.mil@army.mil>; Driscoll, John J BG
USARMY NG MAARNG (USA) <john.idriscoll.mil@army.mil>

Cc: Riley, Sean D Col USAF 102 1W (USA) <sean.riley@us.af.mil>; Gordon, Timothy Joseph Col USAF
102 1W (USA) <timothy.gordon.1@us.af.mil>; Porter, Matthew N COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)
<matthew.n.porter, mil@army.mil>; Aulenback, Tammy S NFG (USA) ‘
<tammy.s.aulenback.nfg@army.mil>; Oberton, Jason Douglas COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)
<jason.d.oberton.mil@army.mil>; Rossignol, Andrea L NFG USAF 102 W (USA)
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
(Ginger) Brig Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA) <yirginia.i.gaglio.mil@army.mil>; Driscoll, John J BG
USARMY NG MAARNG (USA) <john.idriscoll. mil@army.mil>

Cc: Riley, Sean D Col USAF 102 IW (USA) <sean.rilev@us.af.mil>; Gordon, Timothy Joseph Col USAF
102 IW (USA) <timothy.gordon.1@us.af.mil>; Porter, Matthew N COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)
<matthew.n.porter mit@army.mil>; Aulenback, Tammy S NFG (USA)
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
finish .and format for TAG signature. Several guestions still require answers...,
1. Are we going for a 25 year extension { 2076) or until 2099, which would be 3 48 year
extension....l know both dates have been tossed around, and
2. Do we have the appropriate info and contact info to send to the reguisite DA office for the
same issue....and at the same time? | think we should try our best to have the two requests
move forward at simuttaneously .
The other attachment is the most recent modification identified as an attachment in the letter

V/r
Chris

| have switched over to the new email system where my email is Christopher.m.faux.nfe@army.mil.




Please note, the change wiped oyt most of my contacts....slowly putting them back together, if you
need me during non-office hours feel free to text.

Brigadier General {ret) Christopher M.Faux
Executive Director Joint Base Cape Cod
Assistant Adjutant Genera| — Military Division
IBCC 3468 Beaman St
Camp Edwards. MA 02547
(339) 202-9391
Hanscom 2 Randolph Rd,Bldg 1505
Hanscom AFB, MA 01731

Cell (508) 958 7259

g:hrfstgghgr.m.fag;x.nfg@army.mil



From: aux, Christopher M NF SA

To: Gaglio, Virginia I (Ginger) Brig Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA)
Subject: RE: IMPORTANT: RE: JBCC ANG Lease

Date: Friday, April 29, 2022 12:08:00 PM

Ginger,

These all came in at once...assume after our conversation and by the content below that we are all
set?
Chris

From: Gaglio, Virginia | {Ginger) Brig Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA) <virginia.l.gaglio.mil@army.mil>
Sent: Friday, April 29, 2022 10:47 AM

To: Aulenback, Tammy S NFG (USA) <tammy.s.aulenback.nfg@army.mil>

Cc: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA) <christopher.m.faux.nfg@army.mit>

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

Cc: Riley, Sean D Col USAF 102 IW {USA) <sean.riley@us.af. mil>; Gordon, Timothy Joseph Col USAF
102 1W (USA) <timothy.gordon. 1@us.af.mil>; Porter, Matthew N COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)
<matthew.n.porter.mil@army.mil>; Aulenback, Tammy S NFG (USA)
<tammy.s.autenback.nfg@army.mil>; Oberton, Jason Douglas COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)
<jason.d.oberton.mil@army.mit>; Rossignol, Andrea L NFG USAF 102 iW (USA)
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

Ce: Riley, Sean D Col USAF 102 IW (USA) <sean.riley@us.af.mil>; Gordon, Timothy Joseph Col USAE
102 1W (USA) <timothy.gordon.1@us.af.mil>; Porter, Matthew N COL USARMY NG MAARNG {USA)
<matthew.n.porter.mil@army.mil>; Aulenback, Tammy S NFG {USA)
<tammy.s.aulenback.nfg@army.mil>; Oberton, Jason Douglas COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)
<jason.d.oberton.mil@army.mil>

Subject: JRBCC ANG Lease

ALCON,
I ‘ve coordinated with Ms. Rossignot and Cols Riley and Gordon to produce the attached lease
extension request. Please note, it is the meat of the letter and requires Tammy’ s expert touch to
finish and format for TAG signature. Several questions still require answers....
1. Are we going for a 25 year extension ( 2076) or until 2099, which would be a 48 year
extension....I know both dates have been tossed around, and
2. Do we have the appropriate info and contact info to send to the requisite DA office for the
same issue....and at the same time? | think we should try our best to have the two requests
move forward at simultaneously . \
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
Christopher.m.faux.nfe@army.mil




From: Faux, Christopher M NEG (USA)

To: Keefe, Gary W Maj Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA); Gaglio, Virginia I (Ginger) Brig Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA);
Driscoli, John ] BG USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)
Cc: Riley, Sean D Col USAF 102 IW (USA); Gordon, Timothy Joseph Col USAF 102 TW (USA); Porter, Matthew N COL

USARMY NG MAARNG (USA); Aulenback, Tammy S NFG (USA); Oberton, Jason Douglas COL USARMY NG
MAARNG (USA); Rossignol, Andrea L NFG USAF 102 IW (USA)

Subject: IMPORTANT: RE: JBCC ANG Lease
Date: ~ Friday, Aprit 29, 2022 10:26:00 AM
Attachments: ANG Lease Mod 6 DACA51-75-293.pdf

DAF Extension Request (Keefe).docx

ALCON,
Ms. Rossignol is waiting on this tetter for the ANG lease extension package. The MA ARNG has
already submitted for 2099 and received the response from NGB, Please make this a priority.

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
102 W (USA) <timothy.gordon.1@us.af.mil>; Porter, Matthew N COL USARMY NG MAARNG {USA)
<matthew.n.porter.mil@army.mil>; Aulenback, Tammy S NFG (USA)
<tammy.s.aulenback.nfg@army.mil>; Oberton, Jason Douglas COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)
<jason.d.oberton.mil@army.milk>

Subject: JBCC ANG Lease

ALCON,
I ‘ve coordinated with Ms. Rossignol and Cols Riley and Gordon to produce the attached lease
extension request. Please note, it is the meat of the letter and requires Tammy’ s expert touch to
finish and format for TAG signature, Several questions still require answers....
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
Camp Edwards. - MA 02542
(339) 202-9391
Hanscom 2 Randolph Rd,Bldg 1505
Hanscom AFB, MA 01731

Cell (508) 958 7259
Christopher.m.faux.nfe@army.mil




From: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA)

To: Rossignol, Andrea | NFG USAF 102 IW (USA)

Cc Riley, Sean D Col USAF 102 IW (USA); Gordon, Timothy Joseph Col USAF 102 IW (USA)
Subject: FW: Lease extension date

Date: Friday, April 29, 2022 7:40:00 AM

Attachments: REQUEST FOR DIRECTIVE - Lease. License Extension V2.pdf

Andrea,
After polling both sides, all entities felt going with 2099 for the new lease was the appropriate way
forward. Please let me know if anything else is needed to ensure the AF lease end date matched that

of the Army.

Thanks
Chris

From: Shannon, David W COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA) <david.w.shannon3.mil@army.mif>
Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2022 6:53 PM

To: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA) <christopher.m.faux.nfg@army.mil>

Cc: Cipro, Richard P COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA) <richard.p.cipro.mil@army.mil>; Dinoto, Fric
John COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA) <eric.j.dinoto.mil@army.mil>

Subject: Lease extension date

Sir,

In an effort to have matching documents, | asked Andrea what is the date on the Otis lease
extension, she stated it was with you. The Army updated our lease extension to 30SEPSS.

Do you require anything to synchronize this effort.
Thanks
V/R

Dave



From: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA)

To: Shannon, David W COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)
Subject: RE: Lease extension date
Date: Friday, April 29, 2022 7:37:00 AM

No....I gotit from here

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

Inan effort to have matching documents, | asked Andrea what is the date on the Otis lease
extension, she stated it was with you. The Army updated our lease extension to 30SEP99.

Do you reguire anything to synchronize this effort,
Thanks
V/R

Dave



From: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA)

To: Keefe, Gary W Maj Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA)
Cc: Gaglio, Virginia 1 {Ginger) Brig Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA); Driscoll, John J BG USARMY NG MAARNG (USA);

Kalin, Mark Evan COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA); Porter, Matthew N COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA); Riley,
Sean D Col USAF 102 IW (USA); Gordon, Timothy Joseph Col USAF 102 IW (USA)

Subject: FW: MC3 Draft Agenda

Date: Monday, April 11, 2022 10:00:00 AM

Attachments: 2022 05 18 MC3 Agenda DRAFT.docx

Boss et al,
Attached is the agenda for the next MCCC. Based upon our last lease discussion, do you want it
added to the agenda for the May MCCC meeting?

V/r
Chris

From: Rendon, Paul E NFG NG MAARNG (USA) <paul.e.rendon2.nfg@army.mil>
Sent: Monday, April 11, 2022 9:53 AM

To: Faux, Christopher M NFG {USA) <christopher.m.faux.nfg@army.mil>
Subject: MC3 Draft Agenda

As requested.

*#* | have a new e-mail address: paul.e.rendon2.nfg@army.mil

v/T,

Paul E. Rendon, LEED-AP, PMP

Commonwealth of Massachusetts, Military Division
Joint Base Cape Cod (JBCC)

IBCC Executive Officer

Building 3468, Beaman Street

Camp Edwards, MA 02542

€:774.327.0643



From; Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA)

To: Keefe, Gary W Maj Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA); Driscoll, John 1 BG USARMY NG MAARNG ( USA); Gaglio, Virginia
1(Ginger) Brig Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA)
Ce: Riley, Sean D Col USAF 102 IW (USAY; Gordon, Timethy Joseph Col USAE 102 TW (USA); Porter, Matthew N COL

USARMY NG MAARNG (USA); Aulenback, Tammy S NFG (USA): Oberton Jason Douglas COL USARMY NG
MAARNG (USA); Kalin, Mark Evan COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)

Subject: RE: JBCC ANG Lease
Date: Friday, April 8, 2022 7:45:00 AM
Boss,

That’s currently an inquiry with BG Driscoll and his team

V/r
Chris

From: Keefe, Gary W Maj Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA) <gary.w.keefe.mil@army.mil>

Sent: Friday, April 8, 2022 7:25 AM

To: Faux, Christopher M NFG {(USA) <christopher.m.faux.nfg@army.mil>; Driscoll, John J BG USARMY
NG MAARNG (USA) <john.j.driscoll. mil@army.mil>; Gaglio, Virginia | (Ginger) Brig Gen USAF NG
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

From: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA) <christopher.m.faux.nfe@army.mil>

Sent: Friday, April 8, 2022 7:23 AM

To: Keefe, Gary W Maj Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA) <gary.w.keefe. mil@army.mil>: Driscoll, John
BG USARMY NG MAARNG (USA) <john.j.driscoll.mil@army.mil>: Gaglio, Virginia | (Ginger) Brig Gen
USAF NG MAANG (USA) <virginia.j.gaglio.mil@army.mil>

Ce: Riley, Sean D Col USAF 102 IW (USA) <sean.rilev@us.af.mil>; Gordon, Timothy Joseph Col USAF
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



Walterscheid. The lease renewal package will follow the path below...also from Ms. Rossignol:

The signatories for this action are: Lease from Commonwealth to USAF/ Governor to Chief of Real
Property Management Division AFCEC {Mr. David Walterscheid) ; License from USAF to MA NG/ Mr.
Walterscheid to TAG. To attain Mr. Walterscheid’s signature the renewal package will be routed
through NGB A4 to AFCEC/CIT for approvals.

The 1029 s ready to push it forward.... am waiting on status from MA ARNG in an effort to
synchronize the packages as much as possible. The intent is to hand both to the Governor at the
same time for his signature. Although they don’t have to be moving exactly down the same paths at
the same time, I'm trying to avoid one organization lagging too far behind the other.

v/r
Chris

From: Keefe, Gary W Maj Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA) <gary.w.keefe mil@army.mil>

Sent: Thursday, April 7, 2022 4:08 PM

To: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA) <christopher.m.faux.nfg@army.mil>; Driscoll, John J BG USARMY
NG MAARNG (USA) <john.j.driscoll. mit@army.mil>; Gaglio, Virginia ! (Ginger) Brig Gen USAF NG
MAANG (USA) <virginia.i.gaglio.mil@army.mil>

Cc: Riley, Sean D Col USAF 102 1W (USA) <sean riley@us.af.mil>; Gordon, Timothy Joseph Col USAF
102 W {USA) <timothy.gordon. 1 @us.af. mil>; Porter, Matthew N COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)
<matthew.n.porter.mil@army.mil>; Autenback, Tammy S NFG (USA)
<tammy.s.aulenback.nfg@army.mil>; Oberton, Jason Douglas COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)
<jason.d.oberton.mil@army.mil>; Kalin, Mark Evan COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)
<mark.e.kalin. mil@army.mil>

Subject: RE: JBCC ANG Lease

Is this document finalized, and ready to proceed for signatures?

GK

From: Faux, Christopher M NFG {USA} <christopher.m.faux.nfg@army.mil>

Sent: Thursday, April 7, 2022 9:37 AM

To: Driscoll, John J BG USARMY NG MAARNG (USA) <john.j.driscoll. mil@army.mil>; Keefe, Gary W
Maj Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA) <gary.w.keefe.mil@army.mil>; Gaglio, Virginia | (Ginger) Brig Gen
USAF NG MAANG {USA) <virginia.i.gaglio.mil@army.mil>

Cc: Riley, Sean D Col USAF 102 IW (USA)} <sean.riley@us.af.mil>; Gordon, Timothy Joseph Col USAF
102 tW (USA) <timothy.gordon.1@us.af.mil>; Porter, Matthew N COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)
<matthew.n.porter.mil@army.mil>; Aufenback, Tammy S NFG (USA)
<tammy.s.aulenback.nfg@army.mil>; Oberton, Jason Douglas COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)
<jason.d.oberton.mil@army.mil>; Kalin, Mark Evan COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)
<mark.e.kalin.mil@army.mil>

Subject: RE: IBCC ANG Lease




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
another :

V/r
Chris

From: Driscoll, John J BG USARMY NG MAARNG (USA) <john.j.driscoll.mil@army.mil>

Sent: Wednesday, April 6, 2022 5:07 PM

To: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA) <christopher.m.faux nfg@army.mil>; Keefe, Gary W Maj Gen
USAF NG MAANG (USA) <gary.w.keefe. mil@army.mil>: Gaglio, Virginia | {Ginger) Brig Gen USAF NG
MAANG (USA) <virginia.i.gaglio.mil@army.mil>

Cc: Riley, Sean D Col USAF 102 IW (USA) <sean.riley@us.af.mil>: Gordon, Timothy Joseph Col USAF
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
<mark.ekalin.mil@army.mil>

Subject; Re: JBCC ANG Lease

Chris
I'will ask for 2099 for for ease for all.

John

BG JOHN J. DRISCOLL

Land Component Commander

MA Army National Guard
ohn.j.dri mil@army.mil

Cell - 781-879-6612

Note: please update your contact with the new A365 (@army.mil email

From: "Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA)" <christopher.m.faux.nfe@armv.mil>
Date: Wednesday, April 6, 2022 at 12:42:30 PM




To: "Keefe, Gary W Maj Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA)" <gary.w.keefe.mil@army.mil>,
"Gaglio, Virginia | (Ginger) Brig Gen USAF NG MAANG (UsA)"
<virginia.i.gaglio.mil@army.mil>, "Driscoll, John J BG USARMY NG MAARNG (USAY"
<john.j.driscolt.mil@army.mil>

Ce: "Riley, Sean D Col USAF 102 1w (USA}" <sean.riley@us.af.mil>, "Gordon, Timothy
Joseph Col USAF 102 Iw (USA)" <timothy.gordon.1@us.af.mil>, "Porter, Matthew N
COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)" <matthew.n.porter.mil@army.mil>, "Aulenback,
Tammy S NFG {USA)" <tammy.s.aulenback.nfg@army.mil>, "Oberton, Jason Douglas
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

1. Are we going for a 25 year extension ( 2076} or until 2099, which would be 3 48
year extension....I know both dates have been tossed around, and
2. Do we have the appropriate info and contact info to send to the requisite DA
office for the same issue....and at the same time? | think we should try our best
to have the two requests move forward at simultaneously .
The other attachment is the most recent modification identified as an attachmentin
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
Christopher.m.faux.nfg@armvmif




From: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA)
To: Driscoll, John ] BG tJSARMY NG MAARNG (USA); Keefe, Gary W_Maj Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA); Gaglio, Virginia
I (Ginger) Brig Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA)

Cc: Riley, Sean D Col USAF 102 TW (USA); Gordon, Timothy Joseph Col USAF 102 IW (USA); Porter, Matthew N COL
USARMY NG MAARNG (USAY; Aulenback, Tammy S NFG (USA); Oberton, Jason Douglas COL USARMY NG
MAARNG (USA); Kalin, Mark Evan COL USARMY. NG MAARNG (USA)

Subject: RE: IBCC ANG Lease
Date; Thursday, April 7, 2022 9:36:00 AM
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

From: Driscoll, John | BG USARMY NG MAARNG (USA) <john.j.driscoll.mil@army.mil>

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
<matthew.n.porter.mit@army.mil>; Aulenback, Tammy S NFG (USA)
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

To: "Keefe, Gary W Maj Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA)” <gary.w.keefe mil@army.mil>,
"Gaglio, Virginia I {(Ginger) Brig Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA)"
<virginia.i.gaglio.mil@army.mil>, "Driscoll, john J BG USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)"
<john.j.driscoll. mil@army.mil>

Cc: "Riley, Sean D Col USAF 102 IW (USA)" <sean.riley@us.af.mil>, "Gordon, Timothy
Joseph Col USAF 102 IW (USA)" <timothy.gordon.1@us.af.mil>, "Porter, Matthew N
COL USARMY NG MAARNG {USA)" <matthew.n.porter.mil@army.mil>, "Aulenback,
Tammy S NFG (USA)" <tammy.s.aulenback.nfg@army.mil>, "Oberton, Jason Douglas
COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)" <jason.d.oberton. mil@®army.mil>

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

To: Keefe, Gary W Mai Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA): Gaglio, Virginia I (Ginger) Brig Gen USAE NG MAANG (USA);
Driscoll, John J BG USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)

Ce: Riley, Sean D Col USAF 102 IW (USA): Gordon, Timothy Joseph Col USAF 102 IW (USA); Porter, Matthew N COL
USARMY NG MAARNG (USA); Aulenback, Tammy S NFG (USA); Oberton, Jason Douglas COL USARMY NG
MAARNG (USA)

Subject: JBCC ANG Lease

Date: Wednesday, April 6, 2022 2:42:00 PM

Attachmenis: DAF Extension Request (Keefe).docx

ANG Lease Mod 6 DACA51-75-293.ndf

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

Teo: Frati, Kenneth R (Ken) LT USN DHA AF BLD PRGM (USA); William.FitzGerald@redcross.org; Rendon, Paul E NFG
NG MAARNG (USA); Ivers, Nicole A Col USAF 102 IW (USA); barbara.cotton@redcross.orq;
deborah.zirbes@redcross.org; cathy.alearia@redcross.org

Cc: christine.platzek@redcross.org; viviana.dorch@redcross.org
Subject: RE: DHA Legal response

Date: Wednesday, April 6, 2022 11:29:00 AM

Attachments: image001.ipg

ALCON

This is a topic for discussion at tomorrow’s Joint Oversight Group meeting....all the players will be
therelll

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

From: Frati, Kenneth R {Ken) LT USN DHA AF BLD PRGM {USA) <kenneth.r.frati2. mit@mail.mil>
Sent: Wednesday, April 6, 2022 10:55 AM

To: William.FitzGerald@redcross.org; Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA)
<christopher.m.faux.nfg@army.mil>; Rendon, Paul E NFG NG MAARNG (USA)
<paul.e.rendon2.nfg@army.mil>; lvers, Nicole A Col USAF 102 IW {USA) <nicole.ivers@us.af.mil>;
barbara.cotton@redcross.org; deborah.zirbes@redcross.org; cathy.alegria@redcross.org

Cc: christine.platzek@redcross.org; viviana.dorch@redcross.org

Subject: RE: DHA Legal response

Thank you Biil.

Looping in LT Michelle Wallace, replacing me as ASBBC-NCR Director on 29 April, for awareness and



From: Eaux, Christopher M NFG (USA)

To: -Cipro, Richard P COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)
Subject: RE: Lease Signature

Date: Wednesday, March 30, 2022 11:14:00 AM
Attachments: DAF Extension U Keefe).docx

Cip,

As an FYI, the attached is the first draft of the letter to go from TAG to USAF requesting the
extension. Not sure if we are ready for a similar letter to DA?

Chris

From: Cipro, Richard P COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA) <richard.p.cipro.mil@army.mil>
Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2022 10:26 AM

To: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA) <christopher.m.faux.nfg@army.mil>

Subject: RE: Lease Signature

Roger, will get update.

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

FYSA- Awaiting COL ? Shanpon’s response

From: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA)

Sent: Monday, March 28, 2022 8:11 AM

To: Rossignol, Andrea L NFG USAF 102 {W (USA) <andrea.rossignol@us.af.mil>; Shannon, David W
COL USARMY NG MAARNG {USA) <david.w.shannon3.mil@army.mil>

Cc: Riley, Sean D Col USAF 102 {W (USA) <sean.rilev@us.af.mil>; Gordon, Timothy Joseph Col USAF
102 1W {USA) <timothy.gordon. 1@us.af.mil>; Porter, Matthew N COL USARMY NG MAARNG {USA)
<matthew.n.porter. mil@army.mit>

Subject: Lease Signature

ALCON,
With the current impacts the Aquifer Review may/will have on the overall MPMG schedule, and the
desire to have that behind us before taking on the tease issue with the State House, | need an
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



I have switched over to the new email system where my email is Christopher.m faux.nfg@army.mil.
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




From: Faux, Christopher M_NFG (USA)

To: Cipro. Richard P COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)
Subject: FW: Lease Signature
Date: Wednesday, March 30, 2022 10:24.:00 AM

FYSA- Awaiting COL ¥ Shannon’s response

From: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA)

Sent: Monday, March 28, 2022 8:11 AM

To: Rossignol, Andrea L NFG USAF 102 1W {USA) <andrea.rossignot@us.af.mil>; Shannon, David W
COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA) <david.w.shannon3.mil@army.mil>

Cc: Riley, Sean D Col USAF 102 IW {USA) <sean.riley@us.af.mil>; Gordon, Timothy Joseph Cot USAF
102 IW (USA) <timothy.gordon.1@us.af. mil>; Porter, Matthew N COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)
<matthew.n.porter. mil@army.mil>

Subject: Lease Signature

ALCON,

With the current impacts the Aguifer Review may/will have on the overall MPMG schedule, and the
desire to have that behind us before taking on the lease issue with the State House, I need an
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

I have switched over to the new email system where my email is Christopher.m.faux.nfg@army.mil,
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
JBCC . 3468 Beaman St
Camp Edwards. MA 02542
(339) 202-9391
Hanscom 2 Randolph Rd,Bldg 1505
Hanscom AFB, MA 01731

Cell (508} 958 7259
Christopher.m.faux.nfg@army.mil




From: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA)

To: Riley, Sean D Col USAF 102 IW (USA); Gordon, Timothy Joseph Col USAF 102 IW (USA)

Ce: Gaglio, Virginia I(Ginger) Brig Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA); Rossignol, Andrea L NFG USAF 102 IW (USA)
Subject: RE: Lease Signature

Date: Wednesday, March 30, 2022 10:17:00 AM

Attachments: ANG Lease Mod 6 DACAS1-75-293.pdf
DAF Extension Request (Keefe).docx

Sean/Tim,
I've made the modifications requested by Ms. Rossignol. Can you put together a short summary of
missions and community support for the extension request?

Thanks
Chris

From: Faux, Christopher M NFG {USA)

Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2022 9:07 AM

To: Riley, Sean D Col USAF 102 W {USA) <sean.riley@us.af.mil>; Gordon, Timothy Joseph Cot USAF
102 IW (USA} <timothy.gordon.1@us.af.mil>

Cc: Gaglio, Virginia | (Ginger) Brig Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA) <virginia.i.gaglio.mil@army.mil>
Subject: FW: Lease Signature

Sean/Tim,
I will prepare a draft for TAG ( see below). However, | think you are better suited to provide the
“summary of missions and support to community” language for the letter.

Chris

From: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA) <christopher.m.faux.nfe@army.mil>

Sent: Monday, March 28, 2022 11:27 AM

To: Rossignol, Andrea L NFG USAF 102 IW (USA) <andrea.rossignol@us.af. mil>; FAUX, CHRISTOPHER
M CIV USAF MAANG NGMA <christopher.faux.2@us.af. mil>; FAUX, CHRISTOPHER M CIV USAF
MAANG NGMA <christopher.faux.2@us.af.mil>; FAUX, CHRISTOPHER M CIV USAF MAANG NGMA
<christopher.faux.2@us.af.mil>; Shannon, David W COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)
<david.w.shannon3.mil@army.mil>

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

Thanks..I'll get that going

From: ROSSIGNOL, ANDREA L CIV USAF ANG 102 CES/CERR <andrea.rossignol@us.af.mil>

Sent: Monday, March 28,2022 11:15 AM

To: FAUX, CHRISTOPHER M CIV USAF MAANG NGMA <christopher.faux.2@us.af.mil>; FAUX,
CHRISTOPHER M CIV USAF MAANG NGMA <christopher.faux.2@us.af.mil>; FAUX, CHRISTOPHER M




CIV USAF MAANG NGMA <christopher.faux.2@us.af.mil>; Shannon, David W COL USARMY NG
MAARNG {USA) <david.w.shannon3.mil@army.mil>

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

To: ROSSIGNOL, ANDREA L €IV USAF ANG 102 CES/CERR <andrea.rossignol@ys.af.mil>; FAUX,
CHRISTOPHER M CIV USAF MAANG NGMA <christopher.faux.2@us.af.mil>; FAUX, CHRISTOPHER M
CIV USAF MAANG NGMA <christopher.faux.2@us.af. mil>; Shannon, David W COL USARMY NG
MAARNG (USA) «david.w.shannon3.mil@army.mil>

Cc: RILEY, SEAN D Col USAF ANG 102 IW/IW/CC <sean.riley@us.af mil>; GORDON, TIMOTHY J Col
USAF ANG 102 MSG/CC <timothv.gordon.1@us.af.mil>; Porter, Matthew N COL USARMY NG
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

Sent: Monday, March 28, 2022 10:05 AM

To: FAUX, CHRISTOPHER M CIV USAF MAANG NGMA <christopher faux.2@us.af.mil>; FAUX,
CHRISTOPHER M CIV USAF MAANG NGMA <christopher.faux.2@us.af. mil>; Shannon, David W COL
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

Cc: RILEY, SEAN D Col USAF ANG 102 IW/IW/CC <sean.riley@us.af. mil>; GORDON, TIMOTHY J Col
USAF ANG 102 MSG/CC <timothv.gordon.1@us.af.mil>; Porter, Matthew N COL USARMY NG
MAARNG (USA) <matthew.n.porter. mil@army.mil>

Subject: Re: Lease Signature

Thanks Andrea... I will get your letter.... Any specifics | should include/ reference?
V/r
Chris

From: "ROSSIGNOL, ANDREA L CIV USAF ANG 102 CES/CERR"
<andrea.rossign us.af.mil>

Date: Monday, March 28, 2022 at 09:51:39

To: "FAUX, CHRISTOPHER M CIV USAF MAANG NGMA"
<christopher.faux.2@us.af mil>, "Shannon, David W COL USARMY NG
MAARNG (USA)" <david.w.shannon3.mil@army.mil>

Cc: "Riley, Sean D Col USAF 102 IW (USA)" <sean.riley@us.af.mil>, "Gordon,

Timothy Joseph Col USAF 102 IW (USA)" <timothy.gordon. 1 (@us.af.mil>,
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

Resources. If1 put in the entire renewal package to submit to NGB/A4, it might
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
Walterscheid) ; License from USAF to MA NG/ Mr, Walterscheid to TAG. To
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
NEPA reviews have been brutal lately, but this has been clearing the hurdles so |
remain hopeful. In the meantime, T am assembling the rest of the package
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
Sent: Monday, March 28,2022 8:11 AM

To: ROSSIGNOL, ANDREA L CIV USAF ANG 102 CES/CERR
<andzea.rgssjgng]@us.af,mil>; Shannon, David W COL USARMY NG
MAARNG (USA) <david.w.shannon3.mil@army.mil>

Ce: RILEY, SEAN D Col USAF ANG 102 IW/IW/CC <sean.riley@us.af mil>:
GORDON, TIMOTHY J Col USAF ANG 102 MSG/CC
<timothy.gordon.I@m.af.mil>; Porter, Matthew N COL USARMY NG
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

hristopher.m.faux.nfg .mil. Please note, the change wiped out most of my
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



JIBCC 3468 Beaman St
Camp Edwards. MA 02542
(339) 202-9391

Hanscom 2 Randolph Rd,Bldg 1505
Hanscom AFB, MA 01731

Cell (508) 958 7259
hristopher.m.faux.nfe@armv.mil



From: Faux, Christopher M NF SA

To: ROSSIGNOL, ANDREA L CIV USAF ANG 102 CES/CERR; FAUX, CHRISTOPHER M CIV USAF MAANG NGMA; FAUX,
CHRISTOPHER M CIV USAF MAANG NGMA

Cc: Riley, Sean D Col USAF 102 W (USA); Gordon, Timothy Joseph Col USAF 102 IW (USA)

Subject: RE: Lease Extension

Date: Wednesday, March 30, 2022 10:07:00 AM

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
102 IW {USA) <timothy.gordon.1@us.af.mil>

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

From: Faux, Christopher M NFG {USA) <christopher.m.faux.nfg@army.mil>

Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2022 10:02 AM

To: ROSSIGNOL, ANDREA L CIV USAF ANG 102 CES/CERR <andrea.rossignol@us.af. mil>; FAUX,
CHRISTOPHER M CIV USAF MAANG NGMA <christopher.faux.2@us.af.mil>

Cc: RILEY, SEAN D Col USAF ANG 102 IW/IW/CC <sean.riley@us.af.mil>; GORDON, TIMOTHY J Col
USAF ANG 102 MSG/CC <timothy.gordon. 1 @us.af. mil>

Subject: RE: Lease Extension

Andrea,

'm a little confused... Supplemental Agreement #5 took the lease expiration out to 30 Sep 2051. |
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
102 W (USA) <timothy.gordon.1@us.af mil>

Subject: RE: Lease Extension

This letter looks good to me, I'd just add the correction that this will be Modification 7, not
Supplemental Agreement 5,

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
USAF ANG 102 MSG/CC <timothv.gordon.1@us.af.mil>

Subject: RE: Lease Extension

Forgot..TAG and his advisory team have not yet decided if we will be asking for the extension to
2076 or 2099....that's why | included both

From: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA)

Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2022 9:13 AM

To: Rossignol, Andrea L NFG USAF 102 IW (USA} <andrea.rossignol af.mil

Cc: Riley, Sean D Col USAF 102 IW (USA) <sean.tiley@us.af.mil>; Gordon, Timothy Joseph Col USAF
102 IW (USA) <timothy.gordon.1@us.af. mil>

Subject: Lease Extension

Andrea, :
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
Please note, the change wiped out mast of my contacts.....slowly putting them back together. If you
need me during non-office hours feel free to text.

Brigadier General (ret) Christopher M.Faux
Executive Director Joint Base Cape Cod
Assistant Adjutant General — Military Division
JBCC 3468 Beaman 5t
Camp Edwards. MA 02542
(339) 202-9391
Hanscom 2 Randoiph Rd,Bldg 1505
Hanscom AFB, MA 01731

Cell (508) 958 7259
hri r.m.faux.n army.mil



From: Faux, Christopher M _NFG (USA)

To: ROSSIGNOL, ANDREA L CIV USAF ANG 102 CES/CERR; FAUX, CHRISTOPHER M CIV USAF MAANG NGMA
Cc: Ritey, Sean D Col USAF 102 IW (USA): Gordon, Timothy Joseph Col USAF 102 IW (USA)

Subject: RE: Lease Extension

Date: Wednesday, March 30, 2022 10:01:00 AM

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

To: ROSSIGNOL, ANDREA L CIV USAF ANG 102 CES/CERR <andrea. ignol@uys.af.mil
Cc: RILEY, SEAN D Col USAF ANG 102 IW/IW/CC <sean.riley@us.af.mil>; GORDON, TIMOTHY J Col

USAF ANG 102 MSG/CC <timothy.gordon.1 @us.af.mil>
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
To: Rossignol, Andrea L NFG USAF 102 IW (USA) <andrea.rossignol@us.af. mit>




Ce: Riley, Sean D Col USAF 102 1w (USA) <sean.riley@us.af.mil>; Gordon, Timothy Joseph Col USAF
102 W (USA) <timothy.gordon.1@us.af.mil>
Subject: Lease Extension

Andrea,
First draft of TAG Letter is attached....thoughts? Please ignore formatting, that is taken care of by
TAG's Management Assistant, Ms. Aulenback.

V/r
Chris

I'have switched over to the new email system where my email is Christopher.m faux.nfe@army.mil.
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

To: Rossignol, Andrea L NFG USAF 102 TW (USA)

Ce: Riley, Sean D Col USAF 102 TW (USA); Gordon, Timothy Joseph Col USAF 102 W (USA)
Subject: RE: Lease Extension

Date; Wednesday, March 30, 2022 9:15:00 AM

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

To: Rossignol, Andrea L NFG USAF 102 IW {USA) <andrea.rossignol@us.af.mil>

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

[ have switched over to the new email system where my emait is Christopher.m.faux.nfg@army.mil.
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

To: Rossignol, Andrea L NFG USAF 102 IW (USA

Ca: Riley, Sean D Col USAF 102 IW (USA); Gordon, Timothy Joseph Col USAF 102 IW (USA)
Subject: Lease Extension

Date: Wednesday, March 30, 2022 9:13:00 AM

Attachments: DAF‘Extengion Request (Keefe).docx

Andrea, »
First draft of TAG Letter is attached....thoughts? Please ignore formatting, that is taken care of by

TAG's Management Assistant, Ms. Aufenback.

V/r
Chris

I have switched over to the new email system where my email is Christopher.m. faux.nfg@army.mil.
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



From: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA) on behalf of Keefe, Gary W Maj Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA)

To: Porter, Matthew N COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA); Gaglio, Virginia I (Gin: Brig Gen USAF NG.MAANG
{USA); Driscoll, John J BG USARMY NG MAARNG {USA); Cipro, Richard P COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA):
Ahaesy, Lisa M Col USAE NG MAANG (USA); Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA)

Subject: FW: JBCC Lease

Start: Tuesday, March 29, 2022 1:30:00 PM
End: Tuesday, March 29, 2022 2:00:00 PM
Location: Office

————— Original Appointment-----

From: Keefe, Gary W Maj Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA) <gary.w.keefe.mil@army mil>

Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2022 9:48 AM

To; Keefe, Gary W Maj Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA); Gaglio, Virginia | (Ginger) Brig Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA); Driscoll, John J BG
USARMY NG MAARNG (USA); Cipro, Richard P COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA}; Ahaesy, Lisa M Col USAF NG MAANG (USA); Faux,
Christopher M NFG (USA)

Subject: IBCC Lease

When: Tuesday, March 29, 2022 1:30 PM-2:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).

Where: Office
Call in Phone Number: 1-855-413-7063

Pass Code: 509508#



From:
To:
Subject:
Start:
End:

Location:

Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA)
Keefe, Gary W Maj Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA)

Accepted: IBCC Lease

Tuesday, March 29, 2022 1:30:00 PM
Tuesday, March 29, 2022 2:00:00 PM
Office




From: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA

To: Rifey, Sean D Col USAF 102 IW (USA); Gordon, Timothy Joseph Col USAF 102 TW (USAY
Cc: Gaglio, Virginia I (Ginger) Brig Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA

Subject: FW: Lease Signature

Date: Tuesday, March 29, 2022 9:06:00 AM

Sean/Tim,

L will prepare a draft for TAG { see below). However, | think you are better suited to provide the
“summary of missions and support to community” language for the letter.

Chris

From: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA)} <christopher.m.faux.nfg@army.mil>

Sent: Monday, March 28, 2022 11:27 AM

To: Rossignol, Andrea L NFG USAF 102 IW (USA) <andrea.rossignol@us.af.mil>; FAUX, CHRISTOPHER
M CIV USAF MAANG NGMA <christopher.faux.2@us.af.mil>; FAUX, CHRISTOPHER M CIV USAF
MAANG NGMA <christopher.faux,2@us.af.mil>; FAUX, CHRISTOPHER M CIV USAF MAANG NGMA
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

From: ROSSIGNOL, ANDREA L CIV USAF ANG 102 CES/CERR <andrea.rossi af.mil>

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
102 tW (USA) <timothy.gordon. 1@us.af mil>; Porter, Matthew N COL USARMY NG MAARNG {USA)
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
Sent: Monday, March 28,2022 11:09 AM
To: ROSSIGNOL, ANDREA L CIV USAF ANG 102 CES/CERR <andrea.rossignol@us.af.mil>; FAUX,




CHRISTOPHER M CIV USAF MAANG NGMA <christopher.faux.2@us.af mil>: FAUX, CHRISTOPHER M
CIV USAF MAANG NGMA <christopher.faux.2@us.af. mil>; Shannon, David W COL USARMY NG
MAARNG (USA) <david.w.shannon3.mil@army.mil>

Cc: RILEY, SEAN D Col USAF ANG 102 IWAW/CC <sean.riley@us.af.mil>; GORDON, TIMOTHY J Col
USAF ANG 102 MSG/CC <timothy.gordon. 1 @us.af.mil>; Porter, Matthew N COL USARMY NG
MAARNG {USA) «<matthew.n.porter. mil@army.mil>

Subject: RE: Lease Signature

Andres, ‘
Should it be addressed to Mr. Walterscheid, and if so, what is his Title?

Chris

From: ROSSIGNOL, ANDREA L CIV USAF ANG 102 CES/CERR <andrea.rossignot@us.af mil>

Sent: Monday, March 28, 2022 10:09 AM

To: FAUX, CHRISTOPHER M CIV USAF MAANG NGMA <christopher.faux.2@us.af.mil>; FAUX,
CHRISTOPHER M CIV USAF MAANG NGMA <christopher.faux.2@us.af.mil>; Shannon, David W COL
USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)} <david.w.shannon3.mil@army.mil>

Cc: Riley, Sean D Col USAF 102 IW (USA) <sean.riley@us.af.mil>; Gordon, Timothy Joseph Cal USAF
102 IW (USA) <timothy.gordon.1@us.af.mil>; Porter, Matthew N COL USARMY NG MAARNG {USA)
<matthew.n.porter. mil@army.mil>

Subject: RE: Lease Signature

Sir,

I suggest it should be under one page, specifying that there is nho change in future use or acreage,
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

Cc: RILEY, SEAN D Col USAF ANG 102 TW/IW/CC <sean.riley@us.af.mil>; GORDON, TIMOTHY J Col
USAF ANG 102 MSG/CC <timothy.gordon. 1 @us.af. mil>; Porter, Matthew N COL USARMY NG
MAARNG (USA) <matthew.n.porter.mil@army.mil>




Subject: Re: Lease Signature

Thanks Andrea... I will get your letter.... Any specifics I should include/ reference?
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
MAARNG (USA)" <david.w.shannon3 mil@army.mil>

Ce: "Riley, Sean D Col USAF 102 IW (USA)" <sean.riley@us. il>, "Gordon,
Timothy Joseph Col USAF 102 IW (USA)" <timothy.gordon.1(@us.af.mil>,
"Porter, Matthew N COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)"
<matthew.n.portermil@army.mil>

Subject: RE: Lease Signature

Good Morning,

I submitted the Air side for NEPA review in October. On 01/12/2022 the renewal
action cleared Cultural Resources, and on 3/23/2022 it cleared Natural

Resources. If I put in the entire renewal package to submit to NGB/A4, it might
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
NEPA reviews have been brutal lately, but this has been clearing the hurdles so I
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

Ce: RILEY, SEAN D Col USAF ANG 102 IW/IW/CC <sean.riley@us.af.mil>;
GORDON, TIMOTHY J Col USAF ANG 102 MSG/CC

<timothy.gordon.1@us.af.mil>; Porter, Matthew N COL USARMY NG
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
issue with the State House, | need an accurate timeframe for the lease extension
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
Christopher.m.faux.nfe@army.mil. Please note, the change wiped out most of my
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
hristopher.m.faux. ar il



From: Eaux, Christopher M NFG (USA)

To: ROSSIGNOL, ANDREA L CIV USAF ANG 102 CES/CERR; FAUX, CHRISTOPHER M CIV USAF MAANG NGMA; FAUX
CHRISTOPHER M CIV USAF MAANG NGMA: FAUX, CHRISTOPHER M CIV USAF MAANG NGMA: Shannon, David W
COL USARMY. NG MAARN A

Cc: Riley, Sean D Col USAF 102 IW (USA); Gordon, Timothy Joseph Col USAF 102 IW (USA); Porter, Matthew N COL
USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)

Subject: RE: Lease Signature

Date: Monday, March 28, 2022 11:27:00 AM

Thanks...I'll get that going

From: ROSSIGNOL, ANDREA L CIV USAF ANG 102 CES/CERR <andrea.rossignol@us.af.mil>

Sent: Monday, March 28, 2022 11:15 AM

To: FAUX, CHRISTOPHER M CIV USAF MAANG NGMA <christopher.faux.2@us.af. mil>; FAUX,
CHRISTOPHER M CIV USAF MAANG NGMA <christopher.faux.2@us.af. mil>; FAUX, CHRISTOPHER M
CIV USAF MAANG NGMA <christopher faux.2@us.af.mil>; Shannon, David W COL USARMY NG
MAARNG (USA) <david.w.shannon3.mil@army.mil>

Cc: Riley, Sean D Col USAF 102 1W (USA) <sean.riley@us.af.mil>; Gordon, Timothy Joseph Col USAF
102 IW (USA) <timothy.gordon.1@us.af.mil>; Porter, Matthew N COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)
<matthew.n.porter.mil@army.mil> :

Subject: RE: Lease Signature

That's a good idea. His signature block reads:

DAVID K. WALTERSCHEID, GS-15, DAF
Chief, Real Property Management Division
Instaliations Directorate

From: Faux, Christopher M NFG {USA} <christopher.m faux.nfg@army.mil>

Sent: Monday, March 28, 2022 11:09 AM

To: ROSSIGNOL, ANDREA L CIV USAF ANG 102 CES/CERR <andrea.rossignol@us.af.mil>; FAUX,
CHRISTOPHER M CIV USAF MAANG NGMA <christopher.faux.2@us.af.mil>; FAUX, CHRISTOPHER M
CIV USAF MAANG NGMA <christopher. faux.2@us.af mil>: Shannon, David W COL USARMY NG
MAARNG (USA) <david.w.shannon3.mil@army.mil>

Cc: RILEY, SEAN D Col USAF ANG 102 IW/IW/CC <sean.riley@us.af.mil>; GORDON, TIMOTHY J Col
USAF ANG 102 MSG/CC <timothy.gordon.1@us.af. mil>; Porter, Matthew N COL USARMY NG
MAARNG {USA) <matthew.n.porter mil@army.mil>

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



CHRISTOPHER M CIV USAF MAANG NGMA <christopher.faux.2@us.af mil>; Shannon, David W COL
USARMY NG MAARNG (USA) <david.w.shannon3.mil@army.mil>

Cc: Ritey, Sean D Col USAF 102 {W (USA) <sean.ritey@us.af.mil>; Gordon, Timothy Joseph Col USAF
102 1w {USA) <timothy.gordon.1®@us.af. milt>; Porter, Matthew N COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)
<matthew.n.porter.mil@army.mil>

Subject: RE: Lease Signatuie

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

971 South Outer Rd ‘
Otis ANGB, MA 02649

Cell (774) 313-6282

From: Faux, Christopher M NFG [USA) <christopher.m faux.nfg@army.mil>

Sent: Monday, March 28, 2022 9:54 AM

To: ROSSIGNOL, ANDREA L CIV USAF ANG 102 CES/CERR <andrea.rossignol@us.af.mil>; FAUX,
CHRISTOPHER M ClIV USAF MAANG NGMA <christopher.faux.2@us.af.mil>; Shannon, David W COL
USARMY NG MAARNG (USA) <david.w.shannon3.mil@army.mil>

Cc: RILEY, SEAN D Col USAF ANG 102 IW/IW/CC <sean.riley@us.af.mil>; GORDON, TIMOTHY J Col
USAF ANG 102 MSG/CC <timothv.gordon. 1@us.af.mil>; Porter, Matthew N COL USARMY NG
MAARNG {USA) <matthew.n.porter. mil@army.mil>

Subject: Re: Lease Signature

Thanks Andrea... I will get your letter.... Any specifics | should include/ reference?
Vit
Chris

From: "ROSSIGNOL, ANDREA L CIV USAF ANG 102 CES/CERR"
<andrea.rossignol@us.afmil>

Date: Monday, March 28, 2022 at 09:51:39

To: "FAUX, CHRISTOPHER M CIV USAF MAANG NGMA"
<christopher.faux.2@us.af. mil>, "Shannon, David W COL USARMY NG
MAARNG (USA)" <david.w.shannon3.mil@army.mil>

Cc: "Riley, Sean D Col USAF 102 IW (USA)" <sean.rile .af.mil>, "Gordon,
Timothy Joseph Col USAF 102 IW (USA)" <timothy. L@us.afmil>,
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
Ce: RILEY, SEAN D Col USAF ANG 102 IW/IW/CC <sean.rilevi@us.af.mil>;
GORDON, TIMOTHY J Col USAF ANG 102 MSG/CC

i rdon.1@us.af.mil>; Porter, Matthew N COL USARMY NG
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



Front Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA)

To: ROSSIGNOL, ANDREA L CIV USAF ANG 102 CES/CERR; FAUX, CHRISTOPHER M CIV USAF MAANG NGMA: FAUX,
CHRISTOPHER M CIV USAF MAANG NGMA; Shannon, David W COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)

Ce: Riley, Sean D Col USAF 102 TW (USA); Gordon, Timothy Joseph Col USAF 102 IW (USA); Potter, Matthew N COL
USARMY NG MAARNG (LiSA)

Subject: RE: Lease Signature

Date: Monday, March 28, 2022 11:07:00. AM

Andrea,

Should it be addressed to Mr. Walterscheid, and if so, what is his Title?

Chris

From: ROSSIGNOL, ANDREA L CIV USAF ANG 102 CES/CERR <andrea.rossignol @us.af.mil>

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

Cc: Ritey, Sean D Col USAF 102 IW (USA) <sean.riley@us.af.mil>; Gordon, Timothy Joseph Col USAF
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

Ce: "Riley, Sean D Col USAF 102 IW (USA)" <sean.rilev@us.af.mil>, "Gordon,
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
NEPA reviews have been brutal lately, but this has been clearing the hurdles so [
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
<andrea.rossignol{@us.af. mil>; Shannon, David W COL USARMY NG
MAARNG (USA) <david.w.shannon3.mil@army.mil>

Ce: RILEY, SEAN D Col USAF ANG 102 IW/IW/CC <sean.riley(@us.af.mil>:
GORDON, TIMOTHY J Col USAF ANG 102 MSG/CC
<timothy.gordon.1@us.af mil>; Porter, Matthew N COL USARMY NG
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

Christopher.m faux.nfg@army.mil. Please note, the change wiped out most of my
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
Subject: RE: Lease Sighature
Date: Wednesday, March 30, 2022 11:14:00 AM

Attachments: DAF Extension Request (Keefg).gog

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

To: Cipro, Richard P COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA} <richard.p.cipro.mil@army.mit>
Subject: FW: Lease Signature

FYSA- Awaiting COL ? Shannon’s response

From: Faux, Christopher M NFG {USA)

Sent: Monday, March 28, 2022 8:11 AM

To: Rossignol, Andrea L NFG USAF 102 IW (USA) <andrea.rossignol@us.af.mil>; Shannon, David W
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
desire to have that behind us before taking on the lease issue with the State House, 1 need an
accurate timeframe for the lease extension being ready for the Governor's sighature, so we can
work the calendar backwards to ensure the current administration will be able to handle both issues.
Please provide me an update on the status from both the Air and Army lease actions and the
timeframe in which they will be ready to put before Gov Baker,

V/r
Chris



I have switched over to the new email system where my email is Christopher.m.faux.nfe@armv.mil
Please note, the change wiped out most of my contacts..... slowly putting them back together. If you
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

To: Rossignol, Andrea L NFG USAF 102 IW (USA); Shannon, David W -COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)

Ce: Riley, Sean D Col USAF 102 IW (USA): Gordon, Timothy Joseph Col USAF 102 TW (USA); Porter, Matthew N COL
USARM : G (USA

Subject: Lease Signature

Date: Monday, March 28, 2022 8:11:00 AM

ALCON,

With the current impacts the Aquifer Review may/will have on the overall MPMG schedule, and the
desire to have that behind us before taking on the lease issue with the State House, | need an
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

To: Keefe, Gary W Maj Gen USAF NG MAANG (USA
Subjeci: FW: JBCC Lease

Date: Tuesday, February 22, 2022 7:43:00 AM
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
I said we may not need the Governor’s signhature.

Dave

From: Faux, Christopher M NFG {USA) <christophier.m faux.nfg@army.mil>

Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2022 11:11 AM

To: Shannon, David W LTC USARMY NG MAARNG (USA) <david.w.shannon3. mil@army.mil>
Cc: 'Cipro, Richard P COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)' <richard.p.cipro.mil@mail.mil>; Porter,
Matthew N COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA) <matthew.n.porter.mil@army.mil>

Subject: JBCC Lease

Dave,

in a telcon with TAG, he mentioned your comment that “the Governor doesn’t need to sign the lease
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

To: Deane, Thurman R CIV USAF 102 TW (USA); FAUX, CHRISTOPHER M CIV USAF MAANG NGMA
Cc: Porter, Matthew N COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA); Cody, Shawn C COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA); Riley,

Sean D Col USAE 102 TW (USA); Gordon, Timothy Joseph Col USAE 102 IW (USA); Driscoll, Keith J NFG (USA);
Rossignol, Andrea L NFG USAF 102 IW (USAY; Tripodi, Vincent J Capt USAF 182 MSG (USA)

Subject: RE: [URL Verdict: Neutral][Non-DoD Source] Lease
Date: Tuesday, February 15, 2022 10:35:36 AM
Thanks Bob

From: DEANE, THURMAN R GS-11 USAF ANG 102 CES/CEV <thurman.deane@us.af.mil>

Sent: Tuesday, February 15, 2022 10:30 AM

To: FAUX, CHRISTOPHER M CIV USAF MAANG NGMA <christopher.faux.2@us.af.mil>

Cc: Porter, Matthew N COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA) <matthew.n.porter.mil@army.mil>; Cody,
Shawn C COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA) <shawn.c.cody.mil@army.mil>; Riley, Sean D Col USAF
102 IW (USA) <sean.riley@us.af.mil>; Gordon, Timothy Joseph Col USAF 102 IW (USA)
<timothy.gordon.1@us.af.mil>; Driscoll, Keith } NFG (USA) <keith.j.driscoll.nfg@army.mil>; Rossignol,
Andrea L NFG USAF 102 IW (USA) <andrea.rossignol@us.af.mil>; Tripodi, Vincent J Capt USAF 182
MSG (USA) <vincent.tripodi.1@us.af.mil>

Subject: RE: [URL Verdict: Neutral][Non-DoD Source] Lease

General Faux,

The 102 IW initiated NEPA review for the Renewal of USAF Lease from the Commonwealth in
October 2021. The renewal received CATEX A2.3.7.: Continuation or resumption of pre-existing
actions, where there is no substantial change in existing conditions or existing land uses and where
the actions were originally evaluated in accordance with applicable law and regulations, and
surrounding circumstances have not changed. The NEPA action is currently in review at NGB/A4
through the ANG NEPA Tool.

v/r,

Thurman R. Deane

102 Intelligence Wing

Director of Environmental Operations
P:508.968.4671

E: thurman.deane@us.af. mil

From: Driscoll, Keith J NFG (USA) <keith.j.driscoll.nfg@army.mil>

Sent: Tuesday, February 15, 2022 8:36 AM

To: FAUX, CHRISTOPHER M CIV USAF MAANG NGMA <christopher.faux.2@us.af.mil>; DEANE,
THURMAN R GS-11 USAF ANG 102 CES/CEV <thurman.deane@us.af.mil>

Cc: Porter, Matthew N COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA) <matthew.n. porter.mil@army.mil>; Cody,




Shawn C COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA) <shawn.c.cody.mil@army.mil>; RILEY, SEAN D Col USAF
ANG 102 IW/IW/CC <sean.riley@us.af.mil>; GORDON, TIMOTHY J Col USAF ANG 102 MSG/CC
<timothy.gordon.1@us.af. mil>

Subject: RE: [URL Verdict: Neutral}[Non-DoD Source] Lease

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

To: Driscoll, Keith J NFG {USA) <keith.j.driscoll.nfg@army.mil>; Deane, Thurman R CIV USAF 102 1W
(USA) <thurman.deane@us.af.mil>

Cc: Porter, Matthew N COL USARMY NG MAARNG {USA) <matthew.n.porter. mil@army.mil>; Cody,
Shawn C COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA) <shawn.c.cody.mil@army.mil>; Riley, Sean D Col USAF
102 IW (USA) <sean.riley@us.af.mil>; Gordon, Timothy Joseph Col USAF 102 W {USA)
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
receive a CATEX...see below. | realize the Army and Air Force CATEX listing is different, but | am sure
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

From: Kathleen Ferguson <kferguson@rogseveltdc.com>



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

<christopher.m faux.nfg@mail.mil>

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

"As fong as no facilities are changing (adding/removing), they will CATEX the lease
renewal/extension. The only time I've seen an EA prepared is when they are adding or removing
fand. | don’t think I've seen any EAs for standard renewals. A2.3.7 (Continuation of pre-existing
actions) is the typical CATEX selected. "

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



From: DEANE, THURMAN R GS-11 USAF ANG 102 CES/CEV

To: FAUX, CHRISTOPHER M CIV USAF MAANG NGMA
Cc: Porter, Matthew N COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA); Cody, Shawn C COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA); Riley

Sean D Col USAF 102 IW (USA); Gordon, Timothy. Joseph Col USAF 102 TW (USA); Driscoll, Keith J NFG (USA);
Rossignol, Andrea L NFG USAF 102 IW (USA); Tripodi, Vincent J Capt USAF 182 MSG (USA)
Subject: RE; [URL Verdict: Neutral][Non-DoD Source] Lease

Date: Tuesday, February 15, 2022 10:30:37 AM

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
P: 508.968.4671

E: thurman.deane@us.af.mil

From: Driscoll, Keith J NFG (USA) <keith.j.driscoll.nfg@army.mil>

Sent: Tuesday, February 15, 2022 8:36 AM

To: FAUX, CHRISTOPHER M CIV USAF MAANG NGMA <christopher.faux.2@us.af.mil>; DEANE,
THURMAN R GS-11 USAF ANG 102 CES/CEV <thurman.deane @us.af.mil>

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

To: Driscoll, Keith J NFG (USA) <keith.j.driscoll.nfg@army.mil>; Deane, Thurman R CIV USAF 102 (W
(USA) <thurman.deane@us.af.mil>

Cc: Porter, Matthew N COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA) <matthew.n.porter.mil@army.mil>; Cody,
Shawn C COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA) <shawn.c.cody.mil@army.mil>; Riley, Sean D Col USAF
102 W (USA) <sean.riley@us.af.mil>; Gordon, Timothy Joseph Col USAF 102 IW {USA)

<timothy.gordon.1@us.af.mil>
Subject: FW: [URL Verdict: Neutral}{Non-DoD Source] Lease

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
fong as no change in footprint or use is proposed, her Air Force contact stated the action would
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
<mherrmann@rooseveltdc.com>; Oberton, Jason Douglas COL USARMY NG MAARNG {USA)
<jason.d.oberton.mil@army.mil>; Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA)
<christopher.m.faux.nfg@mail. mil>

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
land. | don’t think 've seen any EAs for standard renewals. A2.3.7 (Continuation of pre-existing

actions) is the typical CATEX selected. "

Kathleen Ferguson | Senior Advisor
The Roosevelt Group

200 Massachusetts Ave., NW | Suite 360 | Washington, DC 20001
Office: 202.469.3490 | Mobile: 703-608-1748 | rooseveltdc.com < Caution-http:/iwww.rcoseveltdc.com/ >



From: Driscoll, Keith J NFG (USA)

To: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA); Deane, Thurman R CIV USAF 102 TW (USA)

Cc: Porter, Matthew N COt USARMY NG MAARNG (USA); Cody, Shawn C COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA); Riley,
Sean D Col USAF 102 IW (USA); Gordon, Timothy Joseph Col USAF 102 TW (USA)

Subject; RE: [URL Verdict: Neutral][Non-DoD Source] Lease

Date: Tuesday, February 15, 2022 8:36:02 AM

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

To: Driscoll, Keith J NFG (USA) <keith.j.driscoll.nfg@army.mil>; Deane, Thurman R CIV USAF 102 IW
(USA) <thurman.deane@us.af mil>

Cc: Porter, Matthew N COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA) <matthew.n.porter.mil@army.mil>; Cody,
Shawn C COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA) <shawn.c.cody.mil@army.mil>; Riley, Sean D Col USAF
102 1W (USA) <sean.riley@us.af.mil>; Gordon, Timothy Joseph Col USAF 102 IW (USA)
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
receive a CATEX...see below. | realize the Army and Air Force CATEX listing is different, but 1 am sure
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

From: Kathleen Ferguson <kfergus rooseveltdc.com>



Sent: Monday, January 31, 2022 4:27 PM

To: Christopher Goode <¢goode@rooseveltde.com>; Matthew Herrmann
<mherrmann@rogseveltdc.com>; Oberton, Jason Douglas COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA)
<jason.d.oberton.mil@army.mil>; Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA)

<christopher.m faux.nfg@mail. mil>

Subject: [URL Verdict: Neutral][Non-DoD Source] Lease

All active links contained in this email were disabled. Please verify the identity of the sender,
and confirm the authenticity of all links contained within the message prior to copying and
pasting the address to a Web browser.,

Chris - this is what I heard back from AF ...hope this helps!

"As long as no facilities are changing (adding/removing), they will CATEX the lease
renewal/extension. The only time I've seen an EA prepared is when they are adding or removing
land. | don’t think I've seen any EAs for standard renewals. A2.3.7 (Continuation of pre-existing
actions) is the typical CATEX selected. "

Kathleen Ferguson | Senior Advisor
The Roosevelt Group

200 Massachusetts Ave., NW | Suite 360 | Washington, DC 20001
Office: 202.469.3490 | Mobile: 703-608-1748 | roosevelidc.com < Caution-htip://www.rooseveltdc.com/ >



From: Kathleen Ferguson

To: Christopher Goode; Matthew Herrmann,; Oberton, Jason Douglas COL USARMY NG MAARNG (USA); Faux,
Christopher M NFG (USA)

Subject: [URL Verdict: Neutral][Non-DoD Source] Lease

Date: Monday, January 31, 2022 4:28:08 PM

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

"As long as no facilities are changing {(adding/removing), they will CATEX the lease renewal/extension. The
only time I've seen an EA prepared is when they are adding or removing land. 1 don’t think I've seen any
EAs for standard renewals. A2.3.7 (Continuation of pre-existing actions} is the typical CATEX selected. "

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



Fronu: ROSSIGNOL, ANDREA L CIV USAF ANG 102 CES/CERR

To: Faux, Christopher M NFG (USA)

Ca: ' Montgom Robin Michael (Monty) Capt USAF 102 IW (USA
Subject: Renew ANG Lease

Date: Tuesday, September 28, 2021 1:24:36 PM

Attachments: NGB Amend Lease and License (Renewals) Checklist.pdf

Good Afternoon Sir,

| spoke with Julie Hanania, the NGB/A4 Real Property Chief yesterday. She said we should start the
renewal process now, and renew without changes to our current footprint. in other words, it will
not hold up our future land divestiture. The attached checklist is documents | am to provide to her
to renew the USAF Lease and ANG License. The number one thing | need is “Letter of intent from
Landowner to accept renewal,” which i suppose is the Governor. I'll touch base with Bob Deane to
find out what NGB Environmental will require.

Andrea Rossignol

Realty Specialist, 102/CERR
971 South Quter Rd

Otis ANGB, MA 02649

Cell (774) 313-6282



